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Appendices 1

T A I LA
February 5, 2013 :;.“ m “& =
iR ]
Ms. Denise Whittaker i i FEB 11 28 |
Interim Superintendent/President
Palo Verde College R e
One College Drive PRLCIER St

Blythe, CA 92225
Dear President Whittaker:

In December you were advised that the Commission would be meeting to review
the report from the financial reviewer process. The financial reviewer report was
also sent to you at that time. At its meeting January 9-11, 2013, the Accrediting
Commission for Community and Junior Colleges (ACCIC) acted to request that
Palo Verde College provide a Special Report to the Commission by April 1,
2013 to be followed by a visit of Commission representatives.

The purpose of the Special Report and follow up visit is to provide evidence of
plans and the progress of implementation of those plans that address the choices
of the district to fulfill Eligibility Requirements and the Accreditation Standards.

The Special Report should provide the following:

I. A comprehensive analysis of the long-range budget plan to resolve financial
issues (such as deficit reduction, revenue enhancement, Other Post-
Employment Benefits (OPEB) financing, and debt repayment (Certificates
of Participation (COPs), Supplemental Executive Retirement plan (SERPs),
and similar instruments). Specifically, clarification is needed for the
choices the College has made to address the College plan for long-range
stability with regard to addressing current debt service and restructuring of
COPs.

2. A progress report and evidence of action is needed to verify that the College
has addressed a long-range plan to resolve its 50% law deficiency: At
present, the College is out of compliance with the California 50% law
requirement. The College is at 42% for the current year and is projected to
be compliant in the 2012-13 budget year. In the next year, up to five
counselors are proposed to be reassigned to classroom teaching
responsibilities and one classified person will be reassigned to teaching
responsibility. Additionally, the College has initiated actions to reduce non-
teaching expenditures and workload reductions for classified staff and
management to reduce non-teaching expenditures. Although these changes
will bring the College into compliance, its ability to continue to meet these
requirements is dependent on current budget assumptions. Clarification is
needed from the College with regard to maintaining a 5% Reserve: The
College has made provision within its budget to be able to maintain a 5%
reserve short-term and should provide a plan for sustaining adequate
reserves for cash flow. It is unclear that the College has the ability to
participate in short-term borrowing through 4 TRANS.





3. A tollow up report is needed that addresses the College’s plan for Utility Cost Control. The
College has initiated a variety of actions to reduce utility costs including the partial closure of
College facilities over the summer. One aspect of the reduction includes the complete closure of
the College for two two-week periods. This will include two weeks in July 2012 and two weeks
in June 2013. Classified staff have been granted an additional 20 days of floating holidays per
year which must be taken during these closures. The financial liability of additional paid time off
should be claritied within the College’s sustainability planning. Were these additional holidays
implemented and what is the long-term impact for financial sustainability?

4. Additional information is needed to assess the financial liability associated with any pending
litigation. The College is pursuing litigation with the companies involved in the construction
projects that resulted in the use of COPs to complete the projects. The Performing Arts Center
which was part of this project has not yet been released by the Division of the State Architect and
is not yet available for use by the College.

5. Additional information is needed to assess the impact of any contract settlements with bargaining
units. The College has entered into a memorandum of understanding with its unions to realize
cost reductions short term. Some of these reductions would have major impacts on the budget and
many are either pending or in process and the level of impact has not yet been assessed.

6. Additional information is needed to support that the College has a plan to sustain its efforts to
improve the fiscal and fiduciary responsibility of Leadership and Governance of the institution.

7. The College appears to now meet Accreditation Standard [V, although there is a concern for the
sustainability of the improvements to governance. The next review of the College should include
verification that the commitment has been sustained.

The report should be sent electronically to the ACCJC’s office no later than April 1, 2013. The
Special Report should include a narrative, evidentiary documents, and other supporting
documentation relevant to the report. The ACCJC publication, Guidelines for Preparing Institutional
Reports 1o the Commission, explains the presentation of reports to the Commission. The Commission
values brevity and clarity in these reports.

The Commission will consider the College’s Special Report and the report of the visiting team at its
meeting June 5-7, 2013. If the conditions warrant, the Commission may act on the accredited status
of the College.

We wish Palo Verde College success in resolving these fiscal concerns. Please do not hesitate to
contact Associate Vice President Norv Wellsfry (nwellsfrvi@accjc.org) if you have questions.

Sincerely,

P

Barbara A. Beno, Ph.D.
President

BAB/ws

2¢: Mr. Brian Thiebaux, Accreditation Liaison Officer
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Appendices 2

Eligibility Requirement #17 Response as Included in the October 24, 2012 Response
to the July 2, 2012 Commission Letter

. The Commission believes that Palo Verde College has not yet demonstrated that is has
sufficient resources to meet Accreditation Standards, and that the institution’s continued
financial viability is contingent on future events and actions that have not yet occurred,
Status: In Compliance and In Progress

The Commission’s letter included the phrase that.... “many steps the institution is taking but
that have yet to be finalized”. These include the following:
d. College plans to balance the 2012-13 budget are based in part on an assumption
that a state ballot measure passes in November, 2012.
Status:  The 2012-13 budget was balanced taking into consideration that the State
ballot measure fails.

Response: This response applies to both the item #1 that was specified in the Commission’s
July 2, 2012 letter, along with the comment noted above as item d.

Palo Verde College admits that its financial resources are constricted. However, the College
successfully addressed its deficits last spring in a manner that avoided layoffs, while
maintaining instructional, student service, and operational integrity. These efforts included
but are not limited to:
e Personnel Incentive Plans
o Resignation Plan
o Reduced Work-Year Plan for Classified Management/Confidential Employees
o Salaried Transition Incentive Plan for 10 %2 month Reduced Work Year for the
Next 3 Years through CSEA Negotiations
o Summer Incentive Plan through CSEA Negotiations
o The Family Incentive Plan (take summer off without pay) through CSEA
Negotiations
o Opt-Out of Medical Insurance Incentive Plan

The sustainable and significant financial impact of all of the personnel incentive plans
implemented in the spring 2012, is shown in the table below reflecting short and long-
term financial savings.





INCENTIVE PLANS SAVINGS

Resignation

Reduced Workloads

49%
Certificated

Summer Vacation
Summer & Holiday

10.5 Month Schedule

insurance Opt Out:

Board
CSEA

Mgmt/Confidential

CTA
Retirees

2012-13 2013-14
$ 354,500 $ 672,602

31,671
27,448

S 63,342
S

$ 1,433

S

S

27,448

36,062

3,658
18,031

wr»vwvmUwn

48,462
44,034
18,246
17,385
22,352

w»m v n
'

Total

587,220 $ 799454 %

Additional Savings:

e Successful CTA contract negotiations resulted in over 7% savings and included
reductions in the cap for health benefits, introducing faculty to the HSA plan for
additional H&W savings, and the agreement that faculty would add the equivalent
of 4 unpaid units of teaching for the year to their teaching schedule. It also
included the voluntary incentive reduction of 11 month faculty to 10 months.

¢ Successful CSEA contract negotiations represented a 4.33% salary reduction
which included closing the College for two weeks in July 2012 as unpaid time.

e Successful Classified Management/Confidential Meet-and-Confer efforts in
which management took the equivalent of a 12.33% in cuts which included 8.33%
in salary reductions (of which 4% will be restored in January if the ballot measure
passes); and included closing the College for two weeks in July as unpaid time
(exceptions were made for a few critical areas where the work needed to be
completed to maintain operational integrity, i.e. Admissions & Records, Financial
Aid, Human Resources, Fiscal, and Payroll).

¢ Implemented Cost Savings Measures as Identified by the Budget Committee in

spring 2012 as shown below:

PALO VERDE COLLEGE SUSTAINABLE COST-SAVINGS MEAUSRES

Completed and On-Going: No or limited replacements except to

MAINTAIN HIRING FREEZE v" | maintain program integrity.

Completed and On-Going: For greater access and service to
ALTERNATIVE WORK SCHEDULES v | students & to save on utilities.

Completed: With only 1 custodian, reduce # of open bathroom

stalls & sinks to reduce cleaning needs. Retain former retiree part
CLEANING time to maintain operational integrity.

Completed: Staff refined the Datatel contract effectively to meet
DATATEL v" | needs while minimizing costs.
DRINKING WATER v Completed: Contract for water coolers has been eliminated for

i






both fiscal and energy savings.

To be Completed by the End of Fall 2012: In process to follow
SCE’s Audit Report to change bulbs for greater cost and energy

LIGHTING (BULBS) v | efficiency.

Completed: Evaluated outside lighting to reduce at night w/o
LIGHTS OFF v | limiting safety.

Completed: Only those memberships mandated will be funded for
REVIEW MEMBERSHIP LIST v’ | 2012-13.

Completed: Inventory is complete and supplies will be available to
SUPPLIES/BOOKSTORE INVENTORY v | staff.

Completed and On-Going: Air and Heat adjusted high and low to

save energy costs for the months of May-June-July-August and

throughout the year while maintaining comfort in the learning
BUILDING TEMPERATURE v | environment.

Completed and On-Going: Budget Committee approved option for

employees to drive own vehicle and not claim reimbursement for
VOLUNTEER DRIVING v | miles.
SHORT TERM (Spring 2012)

Completed and On-Going: To serve more students & save energy
4/10 or 9/80 VOLUNTEER WORK SCHEDULE v

costs on Fridays.

REDUCED BOARD TRAVEL & HAVING
BOARD MTGS IN NEEDLES

Completed and On-Going: Board Members who live in Needles are
participating in Board meetings via ITV, saving the College
travel/mileage costs.

REDUCED USE OF COLLEGE VAN

Completed and On-Going: Tires have been replaced & reduce
overall use through voluntary use of personal car.

All of these efforts were completed in less than a 4 month period and resulted in considerable
savings. In isolation, most of the cost-savings would be minimal, but when combined, the
institution ended the year with over $1 million as an ending balance, which provided for a
5% Board Reserve, an additional 4.72% contingency reserve, and the ability to plan for
another mid-year cut. All of these efforts are sustainable and continuing in 2012-13 to

maintain on-going cost-savings.

To ensure the accurate accounting of all aspects of the budget and for State reporting, the
Fiscal Services Manager/Acting CBO is performing desk audits on all categorical and State
reports to ensure that prior information Palo Verde College submitted was accurate. In
addition, major reports are also being reviewed by the College’s expert financial consultant
for further verification of accuracy. The Fiscal Services Manager/Acting CBO has worked
with the Chancellor’s Office staff, including Fred Harris, so that the Chancellor’s Office
knows the College is taking the extra time to “start from scratch” on all State reports. The
purpose of going through this process is to firmly re-establish processes, protocols, and
reliable baselines for future reporting. The College is not assuming that prior data submitted

was necessarily correct.

Palo Verde College has a balanced budget with a 9.72% reserve for 2012-13 as shown
below. Although originally reported that the College was looking to develop the 2012-13
budget taking into consideration that the ballot measure would pass, due to improved year-
end balances, sustainable cost-saving measures, and solid contract negotiations, the budget
also includes contingency plans for how to address another reduction in 2013 should the

ballot measure fail in November.






2012-13 UNRESTRICTED GENERAL FUND BUDGET

FUND 11
Beginning Balance $ 1,175,606
Slate Revenue
State Apportionment $10,756,810
Loltery - Unrestricted 200,000
CaiGanls 75,000
Financial Aid Admin Fees 29,611
Part-Time Facully Ailocation 38310
Total Stale Revenue $11,099,71
Local Revenue
Property Taxes 906,438
Interesi 10,000
Other/Student Fees (County Reports) 182,205
Redevelopment Funds 30,000
Court Restitution 6,000
Miscelianeous Fees 1,500
Total Local Revenue $ 1,226,143
Total Projected Income S 12,325,874
Total Projected Expenses $ 12,305,372
Change in Fund Balance S 20,502
Projected Ending Balance $ 1,196,108 872%
Board reserve 615,269 5.00%
Contingoncy $ 580,839 472%

The budget development process also allowed for the submittal of augmentations to meet
unmet needs (which were funded) and there remains a contingency fund to address unmet
needs that surface during the year.

Although the standard budget development process typically starts with the budget each area
began with the prior year, Palo Verde College did not believe that was a true reflection of
actual need and therefore began with actual justifiable expenses (which means the budget is
not inflated to include an anticipated % of unspent dollars as an ending balance). The
College is currently realizing additional areas of savings due to the intense scrutiny of its
invoices and contracts but it anticipates that it will maintain the current ending balance; new
dollars beyond what currently exists will be minimal because the budget reflects actual
anticipated expenses.

Board Reserve: The Board’s current reserve, including contingency reserve, is 9.72%.
The Budget Committee is currently reviewing the proposal to present to the Board’s Finance
and Audit Committee the proposal that 1% additional reserve be identified annually until the
reserve totals no less than 12%. This is a difficult decision because committee members
understand that to meet this goal, the College has to add $50,000 annually of new money to
the Board's reserve.  Through the review and updating of Board policies, the Board's
Finance and Audit Committee is also reviewing its Board policy on Reserve Funds.

FTES

Due to unanticipated deficits identified in summer 2011, to balance the 2011-12 budget,
leadership at that time, in consultation with the Chancellor’s Office, made the decision to
reduce course offerings in spring 2012, thereby automatically reducing FTES and putting the
College intentionally in stabilization.





The College has completed a mock 320 report and current FTES appears to be nearly on
target compared to other years. The table below shows FTES trends that includes
approximately 1800-1900 credit FTES per year. The College has initiated late-start credit
and non-credit courses for fall/spring, and is also planning for an early summer school if

needed. Contingency budget plans have been made should the College not reach its FTES
target this year as noted on the following page.

YEAR CREDIT FTES CR TOTALS NON-CREDIT FTES SUMMER FTES TOTALS
FACE-TO- DISTANCE INSTRUCTIONAL 1FTES = 1 FTES = $2,794.46
FACE EDUCATION SERVICE AGR. $4,564.83
2006-07 429.51 515.82 561.36 1506.69 105.27 198.00 1809.96
2007-08 400.16 651.99 460.44 1510.51 107.47 198.94 1819.00
2008-09 441.12 650.08 464.42 1555.62 108.68 253.02 1917.32
2009-10 526.46 655.37 360.83 1542.66 141.83 231.62 1916.11
2010-11 573.76 662.05 386.67 1622.48 70.55 100.84 1793.87
2011-12 531.21 533.36 302.45 1367.02 6.13 9.81 1382.96

Funding if the Ballot Measure Fails and/or FTES Deficits: If the ballot measure fails,
Palo Verde College will take a 7.3% workload reduction amounting to approximately
$500,000. The College has identified 100% of the $500,000 required. This plan has been
discussed with the Budget Committee and Board. The College understands that this plan
meets our 2012-13 budget reductions should the ballot measure fail, but that $200,000 will
still have to be identified as an on-going reduction for 2013-14. Based on a pattern of
identifying other cost-savings, the College believes this is doable should the need arise.

$200,000 Bookstore Savings

$125,000 Reduction in Legal Services (on-going funds due to the closeout of
current lawsuits)

$175.000 Contingency Reserve (on-going money)

$500,000

Palo Verde College has a demonstrated pattern of attaining no less than 1793 FTES (except
in 2011-12 when it intentionally went into stabilization). Ifthe College does not reach its
FTES base target and the ballot measure fails, the College will experience a 7.3% workload
reduction which will reduce the College’s FTES base to approximately 1600 and the deficit
is covered either way. Ifthe College does not reach its 1800 base FTES target and the ballot
measure passes, the institution has identified the $500,000 to cover the revenue reduction.
The College Council, Budget Committee, and Board of Trustees are diligently taking a
progressive approach to cover every reduction possibility in their financial planning effort
and is very much aware of the need for the College to reach its base FTES target.
Contingency plans are operational and include, but are not limited to:

e The waiver of the 25% incarcerated student limitation allows for additional Distance
Education enrollment

e The addition of a mid-semester, 8 week session for fall and spring

e Enhanced outreach and marketing efforts






Printed spring schedules distributed throughout the community
Discussions regarding student retention and student access
Expanded Instructional Service Agreements

Re-establish a limited Summer Session

Addressing the Long-Term Debt: Although final decisions need to be made regarding the
long-term debt that extends to 2037, the College has demonstrated that it has sufficient funds
to operate all aspects of the institution in full compliance with the Accreditation Standards
through 2028. The Board and the College understand that the Commission is concerned
that Palo Verde College needs to finalize its long-term debt obligations with a viable plan as
soon as possible. The Board of Trustees and the College assures the Commission that the
institution is committed to doing so as evidenced by the studies and options being considered
as described on pages 15-16 of this report.

As shown in the charts on the following page, Palo Verde College continues to carefully
review financial trends in preparing for the future, knowing that funds are available to meet
Accreditation Standards and Eligibility Requirement #17.

PVC BUDGET HISTORY

2008-09 2009-10 201011 | 2011-12 201213

Audited | Audited | Audited | Unaudited | Proposed
Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Budget

Revenue 13132925 12.723.608 12514,187 11408490 12.325.874
———  — — — —— = ]
Expenses

Personnel 10,535406 10503,280 10414551 8309181 7,839.140

Other 3436435 2883927 2961672 2406528 4,399,740
—iptal B.971841 13487.207 13376,223 10715710 12235880
Excess / D!ﬁﬂmcg (838916)  (763,598) (862,036) 692,730 86,9%
Begimning Balance 1921791 1143659 1204318 482826 1,175,606
Excess /Deficiency (833916) (763,598) (B62,036) 692,780 86,994

[Ending Balarce 1082875 380.061 342282 1175606 1262600
Goveming Board Reserve 690194 670311 665225 532204 605,19
Remaining Fund Balance 392681  (290.480) (322.94) 643402 654406
,Gonmmg Board Reserve = = .
% of Total Expenses 13,803882 13410811 13304510 10,644079 12,163,850
7.85% 2.83% 257% 11.0%% 10.33'5.

PVC BUDGET HISTORY

2008-09 2005-10 2010-11 2011-12 201213

Audited Audited  Audited Unaudited Budget

Actuals Actuals Actuals Atuals  Projections

Certfficstad Salaries 5,314646 5,135,305 4B11863 356649 3,786,126
Classified Salaries 2695212 2,783,841 2880727 2,083,257 210871
Employee Benefits 2,525548 2680,134 2741960 2679428 1,943235
Total Personnel Expenses 10,535,406 10,603,280 10434551 8,309,181 7,839,140
Supplies & Naterials 12,875 132 352 93,968 69,214 150,000
Openrsting Expenses & Services 3,029027 2,513,688 2825575 2,194928 2,200,740
Capits! Outlay %,573 161,491 170,415 70,756 159,000
Other Student Outgo 167,960 76,396 71,714 71,632 75,000
Total Other Expenses 3,435435 2,883,927 2561,672 2406529 2,584740

Total Expenses 13,597,841 13,487,207 13376223 10,715,710 10,423,880





To maintain financial integrity and the responsible use of its financial resources, Palo Verde
College maintains a stable and secure financial management system through Riverside
County Office of Education. At the present time, day-to-day financial decisions are being
made by the Fiscal Services Manager/Acting CBO, in consultation with the Interim
Superintendent/ President, and the College’s financial consultant as needed. Major budget
recommendations are presented to the Budget Committee with eventual approval by the
Superintendent/ President and the Board of Trustees. Budget information and updates are
widely disseminated in a timely manner for transparency and sound financial decision
making.

The College has posted and disseminated financial documents through its dissemination
agent at Deutsch Bank, including the budget and independent audit, as required. The
institution has responded appropriately to audit findings. A “Request for Proposal” for a
new external auditor took place in May, 2012 and resulted in the approval of Messner and
Hadley, LLP as the College’s new auditor. Representatives from the audit firm made a site
visit in June, interviewing staff and gathering information and will return in November to
complete the audit.

The College has considered its long-term financial obligations and priorities to assure on-
going financial stability. The College contracted with Magis Financial Advisors in the
spring, 2012, to review the terms of the College’s COPs and to provide options for debt
mitigation. The original thought was that, due to the College’s B ** rating, the timing
would be right to contact investors who might see the re-purchase of COPs as an opportunity
to remove themselves from an uncertain investment situation. Due to the State’s financial
instability and ballot measure uncertainty, the College determined that the time was not right
for a COP re-purchase. Further data was collected and a conscientious plan was set forth
that is now under consideration. The Debt Mitigation Plan is explained beginning on page
14.

The College is not just considering short-term planning, but has diligently assessed its future
revenue, expenditures, and its plan for the payment of liabilities and future obligations, to put
forth a plan that ensures the institution’s long-term financial stability.

Palo Verde College assures the Commission that there are sufficient funds to fully meet
Accreditation Standards. Is the budget tight? Yes. Isthe College monitoring every aspect
of budget control to ensure instructional, student support and operational integrity consistent
with Accreditation Standards? Yes. Is there wiggle room for extras? Not much if the
ballot measure fails, but enough to get through the next reduction without further cuts. The
College is operating lean and mean and the identification of new sources of revenue, along
with debt reduction, continues to be a high priority.

Evidence: 2012-13 Final Budget; 9.72% Reserve; Magis study of COP debt mitigation
options; Board Goals 2012-13; CSEA Negotiations Agreement; CTA Negotiations
Agreement; Meet-and-Confer Agreements; Incentive Plans data.

The Commission requires ...demonstration that the institution meets Eligibility Requirement
17: The institution documents a funding base, financial resources, and plans for financial
development adequate to support student learning programs and services, to improve
institutional effectiveness, and to assure financial stability.





Status: In Compliance, Stable, and On-Going Attention to Continued Progress
Ensuring Long-Term Financial Stability

Response: The current funding base and resources are stable and adequate to continue to
support learning programs and services. The 2012-13 final budget is balanced, includes a
9.72% reserve, and 100% of the funds necessary to address a mid-year cut should the ballot
measure fail.

Nearly $14 million currently exists in the LAIF and Capital fund accounts, being reserved for
long-term debt obligations. This is a reduction from the previous report only in that debt
payments have been made as planned, thereby reducing the current balance as previously
reported. A long-term Debt Mitigation Plan is being completed as a result of the Magis
Study.

Through the Program Review process and through the request for augmentations in spring
2012, unmet needs were identified and have been met, securing that the instructional, student
support, and operational components of the College are met with integrity.

Evidence: 2012-13 Final Budget; Debt mitigation planning as noted in Budget
Committee and Board Finance and Audit Committee agendas and minutes; Magis Report.

3. ...many steps the institution is taking but that have yet to be finalized. These include the
following:
4a. The budget for 2012-13 had not yet been finalized.
Status: In Compliance and Satisfied

Response: The 2012-13 final budget was approved by the Board of Trustees on September
11, 2012, and is balanced with a 5% Board Reserve + an additional 4.72% contingency reserve.
The unrestricted budget as approved is shown below and on the following page as well as in
the Appendices in its entirety.

Evidence: 2012-13 Budget; September 11, 2012 Board Agenda and Minutes
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Palo Verde Community College District
General Funds, Unrestricted 2012-13 Adopted Budget

FUND 11
Beginning Balance $ 1,175,606
State Revenue
State Apportionment $10,756,810
Lottery - Unrestricted 200,000
CalGants 75,000
Financial Aid Admin Fees 29,611
Part-Time Faculty Allocation 38,310
Total State Revenue $11.,099,731

Local Revenue:

Property Taxes 996,438
Interest 10,000
Other/Student Fees (County Reports) 182,205
Redevelopment Funds 30,000
Court Restitution 6,000
Miscellaneous Fees 1.500
Tota! Local Revenue $ 1,226,143
Total Projected Income $ 12,325,874
Total Projected Expenses $ 12,305,372
Change In Fund Balance $ 20,502
Projected Ending Balance $ 1,196,108 9.72%
Board reserve 615,269 5.00%

Contingency $ 580,839 4.72%

Il





Fund 11

6000

7000

Palo Verde Community College District

General Funds, Unrestricted 2012-13 Adopted Budget

1000 Certificated Salarias:
Administration
Certificated
Board

Total Certificated Salaries

2000 Classified Salanes:
Classified F/T
Classified P/T
Classified Management/Confidential
Total Classified Salarles

3000 Benefits:

H&W Benefits
Instructional
Non-Instructional

Retirement & Taxes
Instructional
Non-Instructional

SERP

Total Benefits

4000 Supplies and Materials:

5000 Operating Expenses and Services:
Operating Expenses
Utilities
Instructional Service Agreements/proctors
Legal

Total Operating Expenses and Services

Palo Verde Community College District
General Funds, Unrestricted
2012-13 Adopted Budget

Capitai Outlay:
COP Payment

Other Student Outgo:

Total Expenditures

2012-13
Adopted Budget

529,305
3,262,284
11,520

$ 3,803,109

1,022,871
83,610
1,003,672

$ 2,110,153

434,229
613,199

380,335
521,099
760,000
$ 2,708,862

193,508

950,000
350,000
800,740
300.000
$ 2,400,740

159,000
855,000

75,000

12,305,372






Standard III D Response as Included in the October 24, 2012 Response
to the July 2, 2012 Commission Letter

4. The Commission requires that Palo Verde College’s Report demonstrate that the institution
meets all of Standard 1] D and provides appropriate evidentiary documentation.

Standard III D: Financial resources are sufficient to support student learning programs and
services and to improve institutional effectiveness. The distribution of resources supports the
development, maintenance, and enhancement of programs and services. The institution
plans and manages its financial affairs with integrity and in a manner that ensures financial
stability. The level of financial resources provides a reasonable expectation of both short-
term and long-term financial solvency. Financial resources planning is integrated with
institutional planning.

Standard III D. 1: The institution relies upon its mission and goals as the foundation for
financial planning.
Status: In Compliance and On-Going

Response:  Palo Verde College has regularly reviewed its Mission Statement as
required but established a formal process commencing in August 2012, whereby the
Mission is reviewed by the College Council at their first meeting of the fall semester each
year for currency and relevancy, ultimately using the Mission for short and long-term
strategic and financial planning. Accordingly, College Council recommended a change
to the current Mission statement and the recommendation is currently being reviewed and
considered by constituent groups.

College goals included in the Strategic Master Plan are reviewed annually and revised
and updated as needed. The College Council is currently in the cycle for revisiting its
goals but is waiting for the Board to finalize their Institutional Goals.

The Board of Trustees has been discussing their goals as noted in the powerpoint
presentations and Board minutes for August and September 2012 (see Appendices 6) and
made edits to their last draft on October 16, 2012. The identified Institutional Goals are
listed on page 57 of this document as part of the response to Item #15, and are to be
presented for 1* reading at the November 13™ Board meeting and for final approval at
their December Board meeting. Once approved, they will be used by the College Council
to review the College’s strategic plan this fall. Both the Mission and the Strategic
Master Planning Goals (see Appendices 5) are used as the foundation for financial
planning.

Evidence: Mission Statement; College Council Agenda and Minutes: 8/31/12; 9/21/12;
10/5/12; 10/12/12; Program Reviews as related to the Mission Statement; Budget
Committee Agendas and Minutes; Strategic Master Planning Goals; Board of Trustee
Institutional Goals final draft (Appendices 9)

Standard III D. la  Financial planning is integrated with and supports all institutional

planning.
Status: In Compliance; the Process of Being Up-Dated
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GOVERNING BOARD

CHART 1

Superi

PVC BUDGET President

DEVELOPMENT PROCESS

BUDGET COMMITTEE
l BUDGET DEVELOPMENT PROCESS

r 3

1. Training / Knowledge of Budgat
Income/FTES

Unrestricted / Capital OQutlay/Prop A/ Ente

P

lary, etc.

2. Develop College Funding Values and
Budget Assumptions
What do we volue and what do we know or betieve obout the
future funding issues?

!

3. Identify Budget/Funding Priorities
Whot do we know we want to ar must fund?

|

4. Make Suggestions for Cutting the Budget
Where con we cut first? Look at expenditure trends.
Prioritize levels of cuts depending on Stoate situation.
Create budget cut scenorios depending on the severity of
the problem. Look ahead to potentially develop 2-5 yeor

:

5. Identify New Sources of lncome
Increase in non-resident student enroliment?
Grant funding?

Business/industry partnerships?

Cagitol funding — where can it be used to off -set cuts?
Other?

I

6. Finalize 2011-12 Budget

6o. Tentative Budget Approved in June
6b. Final Budget Approved in September

42 Budget Development
tnstructions to Divisions/
Areas [Need In MARCH)

4. Budget Presentation te
't ng Board In Apriil

Response:  The PVC Budget
Committee reviewed the Budget
Development Process (shown in
Chart 1 on the following page) and
the Budget Priority Funding Process
(shown in Chart 2 on the following
page) last spring. Final review and
approval of this process was
approved by the Budget Committee
at the October 4™ Budget Committee
meeting with the understanding the
process will be evaluated and
assessed in the spring and changes
may be made if needed.

The PVC Coliege Council is also
expanding its integrated planning
efforts by formalizing the timeline,
structure, and processes to ensure
college-wide understanding of the
integrated strategic planning process
and to demonstrate how all of the
various sub-plans fit into the Master

Plan. The concept of P-I-E (Plan — Implement — Evaluate) was considered to convey the
first layer of the comprehensive planning process (Chart 3 as shown on page 43).

The College also understands
the multiple layers of
planning as shown in the
charts on pages 43 and 44).
The College Council is
reviewing the overall
structure of the Strategic
Planning process as shown in
Chart 5 on page 44 and its
current Strategic Plan, which
was last reviewed in fall
2011, to validate how
Program Review drives the
Strategic Plan, how the sub-
plans coordinate within the
Strategic Plan, and how it ties
together in the budget
development and planning
process. The College Council
intends for this review to be
concluded during the spring
semester.

CHART 2

PVC BUDGET
PRIORITY FUNDING PROCESS

GOVERNING BOARD

Superintendent/
President

COLLEGE COUNCIL

) Priority D
- Strategic Planning BUDGET DEVELOPMENT
COMMITTEE
I e Budget Knowledge
e Budget Assumptions
IPRC e Budget Values
INSTITUTIONAL e Budget Cuts
PROGRAM REVIEW ® New Sources of Incomes
COMMITTEE o Determine Final Budget

[

L 1

INSTRUCTIONAL
PROGRAM REVIEW

BUSINESS/FINANCE/
ADMINISTRATIVE
PROGRAM REVIEW

STUDENT SERVICES
PROGRAM REVIEW

5 YEAR

COMPREHENSIVE
REVIEW

SNAPSHOT

ANNUAL |
REPORT ‘

Chart 1 to the left graphically demonstrates the Budget Development Process at PVC,

showing that the steps include:
1. Member Training

14





Continuous

2. College Funding Values and Budget
Assumptions

3. Identifying Budget Priorities

4. Budget Cost-Savings Measures

5. Identifying New Sources of Revenue
6. Finalizing the Budget

The Budget Development Process is intricately connected
to, but not responsible for, the prioritization of institutional
needs, ensuring that the College planning process guides the
budget (and not the reverse). This is accomplished through
the comprehensive Program Review process whereby needs
are identified. The PVC Program Review Committee is
currently considering the inclusion of an annual “Snapshot
Report” that provides the opportunity for all areas to submit
an annual update that includes areas of unmet needs that
then can be prioritized by College Council for funding.

*Annus review of Mission
Statement
Partl Cofiect end Analyze Trend Data Io includs but Not
Limited to:

Cempus Cimeato Surveys, el¢., Institutional end Demographic
Deta, Enrofiment and Retention Deta, Census, Service Arsa,
Economic, Population Data, etc.. K-12 Enroliment end

Data abor

Market Data, etc.

PartBi. institutional Effectiveness
Strengths, Areas for Improvement, Unmet/Future Needs,
Priorities

Part B Data Analysis
I of Institutiona

STEP 3: Planning Efforts
Unit Plans, Enrolment Management Plans, Faclities Plan,

¢

§
&

BTEP 4:Generate and Disseminate Draft Plan for Review to

X Constituents
%
%’}'?A

S

S
?po%

STEP 5: Produce and Disseminate Final Master Plan

Chart 4 depicts how strategic planning includes
layers and emanates throughout the entire
organization.

The ultimate goal would be to take the strategic
goals at the institutional level and apply them at
each area and unit levels, with eventually
applying them to each employee. While this
would be a zealous undertaking, it was
important for College Council to visually relate

CHART 4

Goals to i
i Create their |

| creats their g
i work Goals !

based on |
§ Unit, Area, |

| Institutional }
H Goals

Chart 3 provides a visual for the
flow of strategic planning,
resulting in continuous quality
improvement. In 2002, Palo
Verde College participated in
comprehensive strategic planning
training which resulted in the
PVC Strategic Master Plan. The
review of the process has
continued annually.

Because there has been some
confusion understanding
“integrated” planning and how
Program Review and budget
development link to the master
plan, the P-I-E graphic was
created.

SETS OVERARCHING
INSTITUTIONAL GOALS

COLLEGE COUNCIL
USES BOARD GOALS

TO FURTHER DEFINE

Program Review (SLO ] Ag‘,‘,i;:‘ { & IDENTIFY COLLEGE
Staff Davelopment PI; cludes multi-culturs! L s . '
Tachnology Plan il o Ly ! Strategic . COALS

| Units create |
! their own |
| Goals based !
i on Area |

Goals &
i Institutional |
H Goals i

a

.
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the trickle-down effect of the strategic planning process, reinforcing its importance at every
level.

To put all of the pieces together and for college-wide understanding of the integrated strategic
planning process, College Council is in the process of formally defining their current Integrated
Strategic Planning as exampled in Chart 5 shown on the following page.

Palo Verde College reinforces that its financial planning processes are continually being
reviewed and refined, but integrated with and supporting all institutional planning efforts as
required in Standard III D. 1a.

b





DRAFT- INTEGRATED
STRATEGIC PLANNING PROCESS THROUGH

THE COLLEGE COUNCIL

Trend o Internal & External Data

Data
Institutional Effecti

Data - Strengths

Analysi - Areas for Improvement
- Unmet/Future Needs
¥
BOARD GOALS

ACCREDITATION STANDARDS
MISSION, VISION, VALUES

| = | -t

|

Institutionat
Educational Enroliment Organizational Program
Effectiveness Facilities Review and Technology
Planning Management S
Assessment |

| AREAJUNIT Plans ‘ l 5

| - Superintendent/Pres. [ (=1

| - Business & Finan’ Aff. | ;':’ |

»{ |- Human Resources e =3

- Instruction =]

- Student Services :g |

| E'

% =3

o

Constituent 3

Draft Plan e — Review & o

Dissemination 93;1

CAMPUS =3

PRIORITIZATION SN =1

GENERATED FROM SHARED 2

ANNUAL PROGRAM CONSULTATION @

REVIEW AND COUNCIL 8!
PLANING EFFORTS I

l INSTITUTIONAL
STRATEGIC MASTER
| PLAN gy ks

Y

I Superintendent/ | ,| GOVERNING
President BOARD

Evidence: College Council Retreat Powerpoint presentation, 8/31/12; Institute Day
Powerpoint presentation, 9/7/12; College Council Agenda and Minutes: 8/31/12; 9/20/12;
10/12/12; Budget Committee Agenda and Minutes: 5/8/12, 5/15/12, 5/24/12, 9/6/12,
10/4/12, 10/21/12; Budget Development Process Flow Chart; Budget Planning Process
Flow Chart; Strategic Planning P-I-E Graphic; Layers of Planning Graphic; PVC
Strategic Plan; Board Resolution on Leadership & Governance

Standard III D.1b. Institutional planning reflects realistic assessment of financial

resource availability, development of financial resources, partnerships, and expenditure
requirements. 11

Draft 08/31/12





Status: In Compliance, On-Going and Being Refined

Response: The Budget Committee meets bi-monthly, or as needed, to address
budget issues. On-going discussions and presentations are made regarding the
realistic assessment of the College’s financial resources. The Committee is not only
dealing with maintaining a balanced budget by addressing expenditure requirements
(while ensuring instructional, student support, and operational integrity), but is also
considering other options for resource development. The Budget Committee realizes
that the institution needs to identify and commit to a Debt Mitigation Plan along with
one or two major sources of new revenue sources within the next year to begin the
revenue generation process.

In addition to considering new sources of revenue, a major effort has taken place to
scrutinize every contract and invoice for accuracy. The College has also moved to a
conscientious “quote” process for the acquisition of services, even when the service
does not meet the financial threshold requirement for doing a quote. Services that
have been provided to the College are now being revised through an RFP or quote
process to ensure the greatest cost efficiency. Cost savings have occurred in pest
control, SCE, copiers, and HVAC maintenance through this new internal process with
recognized savings. Of particular interest is the savings identified through energy
conservation measures that were initiated last spring. The Energy Savings
comparisons below show a demonstrated savings of over $30,000 between 2010-11
and 2011-12 for the months of May-June-July-August due to these efforts. SCE
recently completed an energy audit (Appendices 5) in which most recommended
items are being implemented to realize additional savings in the future. A
comprehensive transparent process is being used to monitor expenditure

requirements.
ENERGY SAVINGS
$35,000 $26,000 -
$30,000 $20,000
$25,000 - '
$20,000 $13.00044
$15,000 —2011  §10,000 - =2011
! -2012 —2012
e i
S- : s 4 x-.—-
o D &N &
Wi S P

Evidence: College Council and Budget Committee Agendas and Minutes from
Spring 2011; 8/31/12; 9/6/12; 10/4/12; 10/5/12; 10/21/12; SCE Energy Audit;
Energy Savings Data

Standard III D Ic. When making short-range financial plans, the institution considers
its long-range financial priorities to assure financial stability.

1%





Status:  In Compliance and On-Going

Response: When making short-range financial plans or decisions, the Budget
Committee, the Chief Business Officer, the Interim Superintendent/President and the
Board of Trustees deliberately are making a conscientious effort to consider the long-
range implications of every decision. No immediate decisions with financial
implications are made without consideration for the future impacts. An environment
of questioning and double-checking invoices and contracts as to their implication for
future budget planning has been implemented as an automatic process to ensure that
no matter what the state of the College’s budget, solid financial review practices are
in place to ensure the greatest cost efficiencies.

All Board policies and procedures within administrative services are being reviewed
by the Board’s Finance and Audit Committee, and administrative staff has been
directed to update the policies and procedures to reflect current practices. The goal is
to complete this process in 2012-13.

Evidence: Budget Committee Agendas and Minutes from Spring 2011, 9/6/12,
10/4/12, 10/21/12; Materials distributed to the Budget Committee; Dialog with the
Budget Committee, CBO, and Interim Superintendent/President; Board Finance and
Audit Committee Agenda and Minutes

Standard III D 1d. The institution clearly identifies and plans for payment of liabilities
and future obligations.  Previously responded to beginning on page 14.

Standard III D 2. The institution clearly defines and follows its guidelines and
process for financial planning and budget development, with all constituencies having
appropriate opportunities to participate in the development of institutional plans and
budgets.

Status: In Compliance

Standard III D. 2a.  Financial documents, including the budget and independent audit,
reflect appropriate allocation and use of financial resources to support student learning
programs and services. Institutional responses to external audit findings are
comprehensive, timely, and communicated appropriately.

Status: In Compliance and On-Going

Response to Standard III D. 2, 2a: The College went through an RFP process in the
spring 2012 to identify a new audit firm. C.M Brahmbhatt, financial expert/consultant,
and Fiscal Services Officer reviewed the submitted documents, references were checked,
and the firm of Messner & Hadley, LLP was hired to complete the institution’s audit.
Representatives from the firm interviewed staff in June 2012 and preparations are
underway for the audit. Institutional responses to previous audits are documented and in
order. The audit is provided as public information when it is submitted to the Board for
approval, available on the web site (under Board agenda items), and is sent to the
District’s Dissemination Compliance Officer at Deutsch Bank for publication on EMMA
for full public disclosure.

Evidence:  RFP for audit services; Board audit approval; prior Audit Reports; EMMA
PVC audit publication; audit availability on the PVC web site.

1





Standard III D. 2b.  Appropriate financial information is provided throughout the
institution.
Status: In Compliance and On-Going

Response:  The College Council and the Budget Committee verified to the previous
Visitation Team that full transparency and disclosure exists regarding all aspects of the
budget. This has continued. Regular budget meetings are held and open to the entire
campus with broad attendance and interest. Publications in the form of documents,
emails, meeting materials, college and Board powerpoint presentations have been made
to provide the most up-to-date information regarding budget information.

Evidence: Spring 2012 College-wide Budget powerpoint presentation; Board of
Trustees powerpoint presentation and materials May 2012 and August 2012; College
Council Retreat powerpoint presentation, 8/31/12; Institute Day Powerpoint presentation,
9/7/12; College Council Agenda and Minutes: 8/31/12; 10/5/12; 9/20/12; 10/12/12;
Budget Committee Agenda and Minutes: 5/8/12, 5/15/12, 5/24/12, 9/6/12, 10/4/12,
10/21/12;

Standard III D. 2c.  The institution has sufficient cash flow and reserves to maintain
stability, strategies for appropriate risk management, and realistic plans to meet
financial emergencies and unforeseen occurrences.

Status: In Compliance and On-Going

Response:  The College is monitoring its cash flow to maintain stability, strategies for
appropriate risk management, and realistic plans to meet financial emergencies and
unforeseen occurrences. Cash flow projections and calculations (see Appendix) have
been developed and plans to ensure reliability have been made.

Cash flow is monitored (Appendices 7) to ensure the District stays on track with cash
flow projections. During the 2012-13 fiscal year, the District applied for and received a
TRANS in the amount of $1,263,744.69. The College is monitoring cash flow on nearly
a daily basis. This high level, cash flow projection process is necessary to plan for the
need of a TRANS, State apportionment deferral exemptions, or temporary borrowing,

The cash flow projection in the Appendices is presented through 12/31/12 with the
known figures from the state. Once the November election is settled, the District will
know which cash flow projection from the state to follow. If necessary, the district plans
to either apply for a mid-year TRANS or an exemption from deferrals.

Evidence: Cash Flow Projection

Standard Il D.2d.  The institution practices effective oversight of finances, including
management of financial aid, grants, externally funded programs, contractual
relationships, auxiliary organizations or foundations, and institutional investments and
assets.

Status: In Compliance and On-Going

Response:  Palo Verde College manages and monitors all finances, including financial
aid, grants, externally funded programs, contract, auxiliary funds, the Foundation, and
institutional investments and assets. Careful oversight and day-to-day management is
taking place by the Acting CBO, in consultation with the expert financial consultant, and

20





Fred Harris at the Chancellor’s Office when appropriate. The Interim Superintendent/
President is working closely with the Acting CBO to ensure that every aspect of the
College’s budget is monitored for accuracy, efficiency, and cost effectiveness.

Evidence: Budget documents; upcoming audit report for 2011-12; verification from
the external financial consultant.

Standard IIl D.2 e.  All financial resources, including those from auxiliary activities,
Sfundraising efforts, and grants are used with integrity in a manner consistent with the
mission and goals of the institution.

Status: In Compliance and On-Going

Response:  Palo Verde College is in full budget compliance regarding the accounting
practices and oversight for auxiliary activities, grants, contractual relationships, and the
Foundation. Both the College and the Foundation is audited annually. A system of
checks and balances, as required by the auditor, is in place. The Title III Federal Grant is
monitored carefully to ensure financial and program compliance. Student Government
and Student Activity accounts are run through the Fiscal Services Office and monitored
carefully. There have been no issues related to maintaining the financial integrity of
these operations.

Evidence: PVC Audit Reports; Foundation Audit Report

Standard III D. 2f.  Contractual agreements with external entities are consistent with
the mission and goals of the institution, governed by institutional policies, and contain
appropriate provisions to maintain the integrity of the institution.

Status: In Compliance and On-Going

Response:  Palo Verde College follows all of the regulations pertaining to the
guidelines for contractual agreements and only those that comply with the Mission of the
institution as governed by institutional policies and procedures are approved. As a small
institution, the College has the standard contract agreements associated with the provision
of Child Care. In addition, other contracts include, but are not limited to, areas of finance
(for expert assistance), maintenance and operations, consulting agreements for specific
purposes, and standard operational contracts. A quote or bid process is used when
appropriate.

Evidence: All contracts are available for review.

Standard 111 D. 2g. The institution regularly evaluates its financial management
processes, and the results of the evaluation are used to improve financial management
systems.

Status: In Compliance and On-Going

Response:  The College responds to the auditors’ recommendation regarding
management processes and makes modifications as advised. For example, Messner &
Hadley, LLP (auditors) completed a review of management systems in June 2012 to

ensure there were checks and balances within College operations whereby one individual
does not have control over a single area. Reviews and adjustments were made in
assignments regarding payroll and data entry to ensure these checks and balances.

Because Palo Verde College is very small and there is often only one staff member
responsible for a critical financial area, discussion was held with the auditors and staff to 2





ensure caution and operational compliance and integrity, taking into consideration the
limitations resulting from having small staff numbers.

Management processes are continually being scrutinized for greater efficiencies and
changes are made when these efficiencies are identified. In addition, the Administrative
Services operation undergoes a regular Program Review cycle (see Appendices 1) at
which time surveys and input is provided and addressed.

Evidence: Interviews with staff regarding auditor input; Program Review Reports
2006 and 2011.

Standard I1I D. 3. The institution systematically assesses the effective use of financial
resources and uses the results of the evaluation as the basis for improvement.
Status: In Compliance and On-Going

Response:  Palo Verde College is scrutinizing all of its financial decisions through the
transparent submittal of budget information and materials as submitted to the Budget
Committee and the Board of Trustees. Audit Reports are also used to verify the effective
use of financial resources and corrections are made if an audit exception or problem is
noted. In addition, the Administrative Services Office completed their last Program
Review in 2011 (Appendices 1).

Evidence: Spring 2012 College-wide Budget powerpoint presentation; Board of
Trustees powerpoint presentation and materials May 2012 and August 2012; College
Council Retreat Powerpoint presentation, 8/31/12; Institute Day powerpoint presentation,
9/7/12; College Council Agenda and Minutes: 8/31/12; 9/20/12; 10/12/12; Budget
Committee Agenda and Minutes: 5/8/12, 5/15/12, 5/24/12, 9/6/12, 10/4/12, 10/21/12;
2006 Administrative Services Program Review
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA

JACK SCOTT, CHANCELLOR

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

CHANCELLOR'’S OFFICE
1102 Q STREET

SACRAMENTO, CA 95811-6549
(916) 445-8752

W W W, 0.

< :;\)

®

R

Memorandum

July 20, 2012 FS 12-05
Via E-mail Only
To: Chief Business Officers

From: Frederick E. Harris, Assistant Vice Chancellor
College Finance and Facilities Planning

Subject: Lottery Revenue Estimates for 2011-12 & 2012-13

The following lottery revenue information includes the estimated payment for 2011-12
(including the fourth quarter accrual information) and the projected revenues for 2012-13.

2011-12

The total amount of lottery revenues allocated through the third quarter for 2011-12 are
$108.96 per FTES in unrestricted revenues and $13.950in Proposition 20 revenues.

The projected lottery revenues for 2011-12 are estimated at $120 per FTES in
unrestricted and $26 per FTES for Proposition 20 lottery revenues. Per FTES fourth
quarter revenue can be accrued at 11.04 for the unrestricted and $12.05 for the
restricted Proposition 20.

Total projected lottery revenues for the 2011-12 are estimated at $146 per FTES
2012-13

The Lottery Commission is projecting sales of $4.8 billion for fiscal year 2012-13. This
level of sales should result in $1.3 billion in revenues for education. Based on these
projections, we estimate in 2012-13 that the lottery will provide $122 per FTES in
unrestricted and $28 per FTES in Proposition 20 lottery revenues.

If you have any questions, please contact Michael Yarber at myarber .edu or
(916) 327-6818.
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SSC Community College Financial Projection Dartboard

2012-13 Adopted Budget, Proposition 30 Approved

This version of SSC’s Financial Projection Dartboard is based on the 2012-13 adopted Statc
Budget and the passage of Proposition 30. We have updated the COLA, CPI, and ten-year T-bill
planning factors to reflect economic forecasts as of November 2012. We rely on various state
agencies and outside sources in developing thesc factors, but we assume responsibility for them

with the understanding that they are, at best, general guidelines.

Factor 12 | 206213 | 2HF1a | 201415 | M58 | 201617

Statutory COLA for 1
it 2.24% 3.24% 2.00% 2.30% 2.50% 2.70%
Funded COLA 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 2.30% 2.50% 2.70%
Growth Funding — $50 million Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Qugoing |
Systemwide Apportionment -$385 ,
C):l ts PROvEGRITED Million Ongoing Ougoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing
State Categorical Programs Ongoing” |  Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing |
California CPI 2.39% 2.60% 2.30% 2.50% 2.60% 2.80%

o s Basc | $125.00 $124.25 $124.25 $124.25 $124.25 $124.25
Califomnia Lottery™ | b a0 | $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00
E';‘zs Employey 10923% | 11.417% 11.417% 1.417% 11.417% 11.417%
Inicrest Rats for 1.93% 1.75% 2.00% 2.30% 2.60% 2.90%
_10-Year Treasurics

' While a positive sututory COLA is projected for 2013- 14, the state’s ability to fund 1¢.15s suspeet. Districts should have a contingency plan if the
state decides not to fund this COLA percentage
ZReflects 2009 10 cut of 32% (except as noted in list). Programs are *protected” because the fonding restrictions and requirements remain.

¢ Basic Skills

* CalWORKSs (avgmented 2009-10)

Protected Programg

® Career-Technical Edveation (augmented 2010-11)
* Cooperaive Agency Resources for Education (CARE)
® Disabled Stwdents Programs and Services (DSPS)

® Extended Opportunity Programs end Services (EOPS) (418% cut)

® Fund for Student Success

® Faster Care [iducution (25% cut)

© Nursing Program Support

* Student Financial Aid Admimstration
® Telecommunications and Technology

Reflects 2009-10 cut of 62% (cxcept as noled in list). Programs are “unprotected™ because, following a public heanng of the goveming board,
districts can redirect the funding to any other stato categoncal program, ond funding restrictions wtd requirements gre waived as a result through
2014-15. Punding allocations arc proportional hased on 2008-09.

Unpgotected Proprams

® Apprenticeship

® Campus Child Care Tax Bailout
® liconomic Development

® Equal Employment Opportunity
® Matriculation

® Part-time Paculty Compensation (71% cut)

® Part-time Faculty Health Insurance

© Part-time Paculty Office Hours

© Physical Planv/Instructional Suppon (funding clitninated)
© Transfer Education and Articulation

e forecast for Loucry funding per FTES includes both base (unreatnicted) funding and the amount restricted by Proposition 20 for
tastructional materials, Lottery funding is initially based on prior year sctual unnual FTES, and 1s ulumately based on current-year annual FTES.

© 2012 by School Services of California, fnc.
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Appendices 3c

Edison Proposes Rate Increase, Public Input Sought - Gazettes.com, Long Beach Californ... Page 1 of 2

Edison Proposes Rate Increase, Public Input
Sought

By Ashleigh Oldiand

Editor | Posted: Wednesday, June 15,2011 1:49 pm

Southern California Edison may increase its electricity rates for customers starting in 2012, but
the California Public Utilities Commission wants to know what residents and business owners
think about a possible fee increase.

Two public hearings take place at 2 p.m. and 7 p.m. Monday, June 20, at the Long Beach
Courtyard by Marriott Downtown (500 E. First St.) regarding SCE’s application to increase
electricity rates.

SCE spokesman Gil Alexander said he hopes people come to the hearing, share their opinions,
ask questions and learn why the rate increase is necessary. SCE is proposing a 7.2% increase in d;ﬂ-‘:b‘
2012, a 1.3% increase on top of that in 2013 and a 4.35% increase on top of that in 2014. L‘ DVMJ‘J’
Altogether the increases total $1.3 billion additional revenue for SCE in three years. 3'&

“We recognize that this (raising rates) is an important issue, and we hope people come to the
public participation meeting and get more information,” Alexander said. “We are in a recession,
which means challenging times for many of our customers, and yet we are facing some
infrastructure issues and need to make necessary investments or it will cost customers more later.
The least expensive way is to do preventative maintenance before the grid fails and we have to do
repairs.”

Alexander said rate increases are necessary to pay for needed operations, maintenance and
capital costs that will keep the lights on and the voltage steady for years to come. Currently, he
said it costs about $12 billion a year to provide enough electricity for Southern California.

If all of SCE’s rate increases are approved, Alexander said it would mean the average resident’s
bill would increase by about $5 per month. Low income users participating in SCE’s CARE
program would pay about $2.70 extra per month.

TURN, The Utility Reform Network, has taken a stance against Edison’s rate hikes. Mark
Toney. TURN executive director, said it’s the wrong time to ask for residents and business owners
to pay more.

“With the economy and unemployment the way it is, this rate increase will affect everyone
from residents to business owners,” Toney said. “In this day and age where every dollar counts,
we think people should come to the hearing and explain why they cannot afford a rate increase.™

TURN representatives are expected to attend the Monday hearing in Long Beach to speak
against SCE’s proposal.

Alexander said it would be ideal if SCE didn’t need to raise rates, but that an increase is
necessary to maintaining a reliable power supply. He added that rates — even with the increase —

http://gazettes.com/news/edison-proposes-rate-increase-public-input-sought/article 5a93tc... 3/19/2013
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From: ML Bettino Appendices 3e
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 8:52 AM

To: Denise Whittaker; Sheri Jones

Cc: Denise Hunt; Carrie Mullion; ML Bettino

Subject: RE: Board agenda item for grant

NGLC awarded this grant to the kaleidoscope Project with Cerritos College as the lead. The total amount
is$1,216,430. The amount of money that will be coming to PVC or any of the 8 founding colleges
will be contingent upon still to be determined deliverables. | will be recruiting and working with faculty
to adopt these courses. Travel money has been set aside for faculty who do adopt, but that again
depends upon the number of faculty who join the cause.

I expect that this is what | will explain to the Board since you have asked me to give a report.
ML

Resolution 12-23 B-92 - GATES FOUNDATION / KALEIDESCOPE GRANT AWARD

BE IT RESOLVED, that Palo Verde Community College District Board of Trustees approves the
Grant Award from the Gates Foundation, in conjunction with the goals of Title Ill, for Palo Verde
College to support the advancement of on-line and degree programs and services.

Palo Verde College IS A PARTNER IN THE GRANT NOTED BELOW THROUGH CERRITOS COLLEGE:

NORWALK, Calif. - November 13, 2012 - Cerritos College received a follow-on grant
from Next Generation Learning Challenges (NGLC) to expand its multi-institutional open
educational resource (OER) project.

The grant, in the amount of $1,216,430, is the second NGLC grant Cerritos College has
received to support the multi-institutional open general education curriculum project,
Kaleidoscope. The first, a $750,000 grant awarded in 2011, has allowed the college and its
partners to develop and pilot the Kaleidoscope project.

The Kaleidoscope project creates general education courses that use OER. OER allows
students to access textbooks syllabi, study guides and other materials for free from any
computer. More than 9,000 students among nine partner colleges participated, and they
have seen a 97 percent reduction in textbook expenses.

The latest award will enable Kaleidoscope to develop a cadre of faculty fellows to act as
mentors and community leads, fund pilot experiences for 20 additional institutions, create
20 new course designs for high enroliment general-education courses, expand student
support in developmental mathematics, and improve its capacity to facilitate and measure
learning.

"We are thrilled to receive additional grant from NGLC," said Cerritos College President Dr.
Linda Lacy. "The funding will enable us to expand the OER program which has proven
effective in advancing student success among underserved populations."

About Next Generation Learning Challenges: Next Generation Learning Challenges (NGLC)
accelerates educational innovation through applied technology to dramatically improve college
readiness and completion in the United States. This multi-year program provides investment capital to
expand the use of proven and emerging learning technologies, collects and shares evidence of what
works, and fosters innovation and adoption of solutions which will dramatically improve the quality of
learning in the United States, particularly for low-income students and students of color. NGLC is
managed by EDUCAUSE in partnership with the League for Innovation in the Community College, the
Council of Chief State School Officers, and the International Association for K-12 Online Learning.
Funding for Wave I and the follow-on grants was provided by the Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation.
(www.nextgenlearning.org)
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AM ERICA

TAKE YOUR KNOWLEDGE COLLEG[

TO THE NEXT DEGREE

From: MARY SUE VICKERS [mailto:MVICKERS@aacc.nche.edu]
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 8:21 AM

To: Sheri Jones; Denise Whittaker; Lorenzo Lujano
Subject: Plus 50 Encore Completion Program

Sheri, Lorenzo and Dr. Whittaker: Congratulations on Palo Verde College’s selection to
participate in the AACC Plus 50 Encore Completion Program. The official letter of notification to
your college president and a grant agreement, with copies to you Sheri, are being mailed. We
are trying to expedite signature of the grant agreement so we can issue payment of a travel
allowance for attendance at the April 19, 2013, Plus 50 Conference.

Attached are electronic copies of press release-related materials to assist with your
announcement of receipt of your grant. Attached are:

e Talking points

e Messaging framework

e Template press release for your college’s use

e AACC’s national press release.

A Plus 50 conference registration form, information on hotel guest room reservations, and the
conference agenda will be coming to you shortly.

Once again, congratulations. We look forward to working with you and seeing you April 19,
2013, at the Plus 50 Conference. Mary Sue Vickers

Mary Sue Vickers

Director, Plus 50 Initiative

American Association of Community Colleges
One Dupont Circle, NW., Suite 410
Washington, DC 20036

T:202.728.0200 ext. 248

F:202.833.2467

mvickers@aacc.nche.edu
http://plus50.aacc.nche.edu






Appendices 3f
SPRING 2013 - PROGRAM REVIEW ANNUAL SNAPSHOT REPORT PILOT PROJECT

SUBMIT BY FRIDAY, MARCH 1, 2013

PURPOSE: Accreditation Standards require that there is a process for linking Program Review
needs to the Strategic Plan and ultimately to the budget process. To do this, PVC is piloting the
Program Review Annual Snapshot Report for all Divisions and college-wide Areas.

PROCESS:
1. Meet as a group in your Division or Area to respond to questions #1 - #4. [tems # 1-4 will be used

by you to build your eventual comprehensive Program Review every 3 years, and to provide the
institution with information for an annual report overall.

2. For Item #5, identify IF you have any critical unmet or unfunded needs (those items that cannot
be funded within your current budget) and that if not funded, will impact your ability to maintain
instructional, student support, or operational integrity. These items will be collated and provided
to College Council for prioritization for funding. The Budget Committee will identify 2013-14 funds
to be used in funding as many items as possible in the prioritized list. This process is a
demonstration of how Program Review drives the decision-making process for budget development.
The Form and process will be evaluated and revised as needed at the end of the entire process.

Questions: Email Deni (denise. whittaker@paloverde.edu) or call at x5499

TO BE COMPLETED IN CONSULTATION WITH AREA STAFF BY DIVISION CHAIRS/AREA REPRESENTATIVES

For the Academic Year: 2012-13 DEADLINE SUBMITTAL: MARCH 1, 2013

Division or Area: Division Chair/Area Rep.

To provide continuity between comprehensive Program Review cycles, and to identify unmet/unfunded on-going and
one-time needs, please complete this form as it applies to your particular area.

[Instructions: Provide a brief narrative of 3-5 sentences in each response to Items #1 - #4.]

1. Briefly describe the key functions of the Division or Area, including the number of
employees, full-time and part-time.

2. Describe changes (i.e. accomplishments or challenges), if any, during the preceding twelve
months that have had either beneficial or adverse impact on the Division or Area.

3. Describe any changes that are anticipated in the upcoming twelve months that might have
either beneficial or adverse impact on the Division or Area.

4. Describe Division or Area goals for the upcoming twelve months, including addressing any of
the changes described above.





5. CRITICAL UNMET OR UNFUNDED PROGRAM NEEDS: Please describe any unmet/unfunded
needs that cannot be met within your regular budget and will have an adverse impact on your
ability to maintain program integrity if not funded. If you have none, you may STOP here as you
do not need to complete the next Section. |If you have unmet and unfunded critical needs, also
specify in the column provided which of the Institutional Strategic Initiatives your request is
related to (see pages 5-6 of this document for a listing of the Institutional Strategic Initiatives).

NOTE:

This is NOT a budget document for next year.

Separate from this form, you will be given the

opportunity to take your current budget and tell us how you want your current dollars to be spent in
2013-14. You will be able to move money around to meet some or all of your needs.

IF you have critical items impacting program integrity that simply cannot be funded within your current
budget, then you will complete the form shown below. [Note: Your current budget for review is available
via GALAXY of through Russi Egan.]

IF you have no critical items to request, STOP - YOU ARE FINISHED!

# 5.

Part l:

Part li:

Identification of Critical, Unmet/Unfunded Program Needs

needs identified as a one-time expense); and

Part lil:

Unbudgeted On-Going Needs (those requiring on-going/annually budgeted dollars);

Unbudgeted Computers/Technology One-Time Needs (those technology-related unfunded

Unbudgeted One-Time Other Need:s (i.e. Supplies/Materials, Equipment, Contracts for

Services, Travel/Conferences, or Other unfunded needs identified as a one-time expense).

While we are in the process of stabilizing the PVC budget, please describe only those critical unfunded
needs that will have an adverse impact on your ability to maintain program integrity if not funded.

PART 1 — ON-GOING NEEDS [Those requiring on-going budgeted dollars and, if not funded,
_negatively impacts your ability to maintain program integrity.]

PART I-A: New/Additional STAFFING NEEDS

Need additional lines? Hit the “Tab’ key in the last box.

Staffing Need BRIEF EXPLANATION OF NEED OR STRATEGIC Cost

Description: JUSTIFICATION: INITIATIVES Estimate
List in PRIORITY Order of [List which Strategic Initiative [Leave
Importance with #1 being your Unfunded Need Pertains Blank]
the highest, or skip to next To — See last page for list of
section if you have no PVC Initiatives & Goals)
unmet staffing needs.

1 |2 3 4 |5

1.
2.






PART I-B: SOFTWARE OR OTHER ON-GOING ANNUAL EXPENSE (Those items that
impact your ability to maintain program integrity if unfunded or cannot be funded within your current budget).

Need additional lines? Hit the “Tab” key in the last box.

ITEM DESCRIPTION:
List in PRIORITY Order of
Importance with #1 being
the highest.

BRIEF EXPLANATION OF NEED OR
JUSTIFICATION:

STRATEGIC
INITIATIVES
[List which Strategic
Initiative your Unfunded
Need Pertains To — See last
page for list of PVC
Initiatives & Goals

Cost
Estimate
[Leave
Blank]

1 |2 |3 (4 |5

PART II - COMPUTERS /TECHNOLOGY-RELATED NEEDS (Those items that impact
your ability to maintain program integrity if unfunded or cannot be funded within your current budget).

Need additional lines? Hit the “Tab” key in the last box.

COMPUTERS / IT

ONE-TIME COST
List in PRIORITY Order of
Importance with #1 being
the highest.

BRIEF EXPLANATION OF NEED OR
JUSTIFICATION:

STRATEGIC INITIATIVES Cost
[List which Strategic Initiative | Estimate
your Unfunded Need Pertains [Leave
To — See last page for list of Blank]
PVC Initiatives]

1 2 |3 |4 |5

1.

2.

PART III - ONE-TIME NEEDS (Please describe any unmet/unfunded needs that will have an
adverse impact on your ability to maintain program integrity if not funded).

PART III-A: SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT (If unfunded or cannot be funded within your current budget
AND the item impacts your ability to maintain program integrity)

Need additional lines? Hit the “Tab” key in the last box.

SUPPLIES or BRIEF EXPLANATION OF NEED OR STRATEGIC INITIATIVES Cost
EQUIPMENT JUSTIFICATION: [List which Strategic Initiative | Estimate
ONE-TIME COST your Unfunded Need Pertains [Leave
List in PRIORITY Order of To — See last page for list of Blank]
Importance with #1 being PVC Initiatives & Goals]
the highest.
1 {2 3 4 |5
1.
2.
3






Need additional lines? Hit the “Tab” key in the last box.

PART III-B: CONTRACTS/SERVICES (If unfunded or cannot be funded within your current budget AND
the item impacts your ability to maintain program integrity).

CONTRACTS
ONE-TIME COST
List in PRIORITY Order of
Importance with #1 being

the highest.

BRIEF EXPLANATION OF NEED OR
JUSTIFICATION:

STRATEGIC INITIATIVES
[List which Strategic Initiative
your Unfunded Need Pertains
To — See last page for list of
PVC Initiatives & Goals]

Cost
Estimate
[Leave
Blank]

112 |3 |4 |5

Is

2.

Need additional lines? Hit the “Tab” key in the last box.

PART III-C: TRAVEL/CONFERENCES (If unfunded or cannot be funded within your current budget AND
the item impacts your ability to maintain program integrity).

TRAVEL /
CONFERENCES
ONE-TIME COST
List in PRIORITY Order of
Importance with #1 being

the highest.

BRIEF EXPLANATION OF NEED OR
JUSTIFICATION:

STRATEGIC INITIATIVES
[List which Strategic Initiative
your Unfunded Need Pertains
To — See last page for list of
PVC itiatives & Goals]

Cost
Estimate
[Leave
Blank]

112 |3 |4 |5

1.

2.

Need additional lines? Hit the “Tab” key in the last box.

PART III -D: OTHER (If unfunded or cannot be funded within your current budget AND the item impacts your
ability to maintain program integrity).

OTHER ONE-TIME
COST
List in PRIORITY Order of
Importance with #1 being
the highest.

BRIEF EXPLANATION OF NEED OR
JUSTIFICATION:

STRATEGIC INITIATIVES Cost
[List which Strategic Initiative | Estimate
your Unfunded Need Pertains [Leave
To — See last page for list of Blank]
PVC Initiatives & Goals]

1 12 [3 |4 |5

1.

E-MAIL or Return Hard Copy to Sheri Jones: sheri.jones@paloverde.edu BY MARCH 1

to ensure your items will be considered in the prioritization list for funding for 2013-14.






PALO VERDE COLLEGE 2011 STRATEGIC PLAN

INITIATIVE 1: INSTRUCTIONAL PROGRAMS AND SUPPORT SERVICES

Goal:

Objective 1:

Objective 2:

Objective 3:

Objective 4:

Goal:

Objective 1:
Objective 2:
Objective 3:

Objective 4:

Goal:

Objective 1

Objective 2:

Deliver and continuously improve upon quality educational programs,
emphasizing student learning and leading to certification, conferral of associate
degrees, transfer to four-year institutions, and personal growth and career
enhancement.

Identify, measure and evaluate student learning outcomes at the course, program and
degree levels, and provide adequate support services to ensure the effectiveness of
learning programs.

Develop multi-year course planning and scheduling procedures to minimize conflicts
that delay students’ progress toward program completion.

Continuously evaluate the quality and availability of courses and programs, through
program review and other processes, to maintain their academic rigor and currency
and to ensure they provide the means to achieve student learning outcomes.

Expand counseling and advisement services to provide students with timely and

informative guidance as to careers and continuing education.

INITIATIVE 2: STUDENT RECRUITMENT AND ENROLLMENT

Increase awareness of the College as a viable educational and career opportunity.
Maintain a diverse student population

Evaluate student and community educational needs

Publicize College’s educational services, opportunities and activities.

Minimize barriers to educational opportunities offered by the College.

INITIATIVE 3: STUDENT SUCCESS

Establish programs that enable students to achieve their educational and career
goals.

Support student learning by expanding tutorial resources and other supportive
educational services for all students needing these services.

Increase student participation early in their College careers in activities, such as
orientation and career and educational counseling.





Objective 3:

Objective 4:

Objective 5:

Goal:

Objective 1:
Objective 2:

Objective 3:

Objective 4:

Objective 5:

Goal:

Objective 1:

Objective 2:

Objective 3:

Increase student active participation in campus activities to help build a sense of
belonging to the College community.

Implement a system to track student progress during and after their college experience,
and use the results and feedback to improve the effectiveness of programs.

Develop a College Writing Lab

INITIATIVE 4: ORGANIZATIONAL EFFECTIVENESS

Create an institutional environment in which College personnel have an
understanding of the functions, roles and responsibilities of their colleagues and
College organizations and committees.

Review and update the collegial governance chart annually.

Provide all new employees with a College orientation program.

Invite participatory governance in College planning and decision-making by
encouraging constituent representation on College committees and organizations.

Encourage adjunct faculty participation in College functions.
Integrate all College plans, and have them available for examination in the College

library or College website.

INITIATIVE 5: TECHNOLOGY AND SUPPORT

Ensure that state-of-the-art information technology and media are available and
used by a highly-skilled college community.

Ensure that there is training for faculty and staff that is cost-effective and directly
applicable to immediate needs

Update the 2004-07 Technology Master Plan and incorporate the goals into the
College’s Strategic Plan.

Complete installation of the Datatel system and associated staff training.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY
COLLEGE DISTRICT

ADOPTED BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR
2012-2013

Prepared September 5, 2012
A





Palo Varde College

OFFICE OF THE INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT

TO: Governing Board Members DATE: September 10, 2012
FROM: Denise Whittaker
SUBJECT:  2012-13 Final Budget

This time last year the College had determined that it had not been maintaining a balanced budget and that
expenses exceeded income over the pastseveral years. As a result of this determination, severe cuts were made
in enrollment (FTES) in that the College intentionally placed itself in sustninability, meaning that the Chancellor’s
Office gave us a grace-period for 2011-12's revenue, not financially penalizing us for not reaching our FTES

target

To obtain a balanced budget for 2012-13, | must commend the Board, faculty, staff, managers, and confidential
employees for uniting to thwart the potential devastating effects of a deficit budget Because everyone pulled
together to identify and implement creative cust-saving measures, the year ended in a far better place than
where the College began.

I am very pleased to present to you a balanced budget for 2012-13 that is based on the projected income PVC
will receive for 2012-13.  Itincludes all SERP and COP payments, meets all of our financial obligations, and
indudes a7%reserve. Asin the past, the College must borrow funds (TRANS) to cover delays in obtaining
revenue payments and to maintain a responsible cash flow to meet operating needs. The cost of intereston the
borrowed funds is included in the budget

For 2012-13, the College projects that it will exceed the 50% Law requirement but will have to request an
exemption for 2011-12 when we were unable to meet this compliance

The budget was built on and assumes that expenses will not exceed what was spentin 2011-12. By budgeting
based on last year's expenditures, we have eliminated the possibility that there will be a large year-end balance
nextyear. By usingyear-end balances as the basis for the start-up budgets (based totally on what was spent),
we did not have to cut deeper as there simply were insufficent funds to budget in any other way. This is not an
ideal way to budget, but it also did not make sense to make unnecessary cuts tor projected (not realized)
expenditures. We have a small contingency fund of less than $50,000 to address unmet or unbudgeted
emergency needs.

Although being able to present a balanced budget without having to go to drastic measures (such as lay-offs) is
positive, | would be remiss if | did not share the fiscal challenges that still remain ahead:
e Uncertainty regarding the outcomes of the November hallot measures requires the College to prepare
the measures fail;
¢ Uncertainty regarding the College’s ability to attain its 1800 FTES target requires that we enhance;
marketing and promotional efforts, as well as consider offering mid-semester and summer courses;
e The Board's minimum Reserve of 5% is probably not sufficient in this economic environment;
e  The number of personnel, particularly administrative, dassified management, and dassified staff, have
dwindled to alevel that is approaching a base level required to assure solid operations

I believe this will be our most difficult year. Once we weather this period, although we will continue to have
financial challenges until new sources of income are realized, | am confident we will come through thisa
stronger institution.





Palo Verde Community College District
General Funds, Unrestricted
2012-13 Adopted Budget

FUND 11
Beginning Balance

State Revenue
State Apportionment
Lottery - Unrestricted
CalGants
Financial Aid Admin Fees
Part-Time Faculty Allocation
Total State Revenue

Local Revenue:
Property Taxes
Interest
Other/Student Fees (County Reports)
Redevelopment Funds
Court Restitution
Miscellaneous Fees
Total Local Revenue

Total Projected Income
Total Projected Expenses
Change in Fund Balance

Projected Ending Balance

Board reserve
Contingency

$ 1,175,606
$10,756,810
200,000
75,000
29,611
38,310
$11.099,731
996,438
10,000
182,205
30,000
6.000
1,500
$ 1,226,143
$ 12,325,874
$ 12,306,372
$ 20,502
$ 1,196,108
615,269
$ 580,839

9.72%

5.00%
4 72%

b





Fund 11

Palo Verde Community College District
General Funds, Unrestricted

2012-13 Adopted Budget

1000 Certificated Salaries:
Administration
Certificated
Board

Total Certificated Salaries

2000 Classified Salaries:
Classified F/T
Classified P/T
Classified Management/Confidential
Total Classified Salaries

3000 Benefits:

H&W Benefits
Instructional
Non-Instructional

Retirement & Taxes
Instructional
Non-Instructional

SERP

Total Benefits

4000 Supplies and Materials:

5000 Operating Expenses and Services:
Operating Expenses
Utilities
Instructional Service Agreements/proctors
Legal

Total Operating Expenses and Services

2012-13
Adopted Budget

528,305
3,262,284
11,5620

$ 3,803,109

1,022,871
83.610
1,003,672

$ 2,110,153

434,229
613,199

380,335
521,099
760,000

$ 2,708,862

193,508

950,000
350,000
800,740
300,000

$ 2,400,740

oL





Palo Verde Community College District
General Funds, Unrestricted
2012-13 Adopted Budget

6000 Capital Outlay: 159,000
COP Payment 855,000
7000 Other Student Outgo: 75,000

Total Expenditures 12,305,372






Palo Verde Community College District
General Funds, Restricted
2012-13 Adopted Budget

FUND 12
Beginning Balance

Federal Revenue:
TRIO
Title 3
Perkins
Total State Revenue

State Revenue:
Financial Aid
EOPS
CARE
DSPS
CalWorks
Matriculation - Credit
Matriculation - Non-Credit
Equal Employment Opportunity
TANF
Basic Skills
Career Technical Education
Lottery
Total Local Revenue

Total Projected Income
Total Projected Expenses
Change in Fund Balance

Projected Ending Balance

$219,997
399,985
123,865
$743,847

128,262
261,841
38,383
119,956
110,092
150,766
18,499
3.725
23,556
90,000
49,389
41,193

$

1,035,662

$

19.750

1,779,509
1,799,259

NAles

(19,750)

0

A





Fund 12

Palo Verde Community College District
General Funds, Restricted
2012-13 Adopted Budget

1000 Certificated Salaries:
President's Office
Instructional Services
Student Services
Administrative Services

Total Certificated Salaries

2000 Classified Salanes:
President's Office
Instructional Services
Student Services
Administrative Services

Total Classified Salaries

3000 Benefits:
President's Office
Instructional Services
Student Services
Administrative Services
Total Benefits

4000 Supplies and Materials:
President's Office
Instructional Services
Student Services
Administrative Services

Total Supplies and Materials

5000 Operating Expenses and Services:

President's Office
Instructional Services
Student Services
Administrative Services

Total Operating Expenses and Services

2012-2013
Adopted Budget

246,953
254,449

$ 501,402

194,359
260,500

$ 454,859

86,327
154,122

$ 240,449

31,368
73.192
15,000

$ 119,560

82,791
103,504

$ 186,295

2Ly





Palo Verde Community College District
General Funds, Restricted
2012-13 Adopted Budget

6000 Capital Outlay:

President's Office -
Instructional Services 41,191
Student Services 20,000
Administrative Services 26,193
Total Capital Outlay $ 87,384

7000 Other Student Qutgo:
President's Office -
Instructional Services -

Student Services 209,310
Administrative Services -
Total Other Student Outgo $ 209,310

Total Expenditures 1,799,259






Palo Verde Community College District
General Funds, Restricted
2012-13 Adopted Budget

Matriculation-
Objects | Financial Ald EOPS CARE DsSPS CAW Credit
2012-13 2012-13 2012-13 2012-13 2012-13 2012-13
Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Income | § 128,2621 $ 261,841] S 38,3831 S 119,956 $ 110,092] $ 150,766
2010-11
Carryover| § -1 -1 -1 -1 S -1S -
Total
income S 128,262 $ 261,841] § 38,3831 5 119,956 S 110,092] $ 150,766

1000 - 43,656 25,533 101.517
2000 80,220 28,885 8,295 50,412 30.645 29,555
3000 31.796 33.328 5672 18,389 9,255 19,694
4000 5,550 6,377 - 5.622 20,400
5000 10,696 9.350 43 20.000 5.100 -
6000 0 S - - = ’ -
7000 - 140.245 24,373 - 44,692
Total

Expenses 128,262 261,841 38,383 119,956 110,092 150,766

Change

in Fund

Balance § - $ 0 % - $ - $ . $ -

Page 1 0of 3






Palo Verde Community College District
General Funds, Restricted
2012-13 Adopted Budget

Equal
Matriculation-] Employment
Non Credit | Opportunity TANF TRIO Basic Skills Title i Career Tech
2012-13 2012-13 2012-13 2012-13 2012-13 2012-13 2012-13
Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget
$ 18,499 $ 3,7251 S 235561 § 219,997] S 90,0001 $ 399,985] $ 49,389
S -1 -18 - S 19,750
S 18,499] $ 3,725§ S 23,5561 S 219,997] $ 109,750} $ 399,985 S 49,389
15,000 68,743 14,309 126,721 33.000
- - - 32.488 12,991 181,368
3.499 . 32,489 5216 58,454 5.048
- 1,725 21,056 12,462 1,450 3.442 3.000
2,000 2,500 53,815 54,200 15,000 8,341
- 20,000 21,584 16,000
18,499 3.725 23,556 219,997 109,750 399 985 49,389
$ $ - $ - $ $ $ $

Page 2 of 3






Palo Verde Community College District
General Funds, Restricted
2012-13 Adopted Budget

Perkins Lottery
2012-13 2012-13
Budget Budget
$ 123,865] S 41,1931 $ 1,779,509
S -19% 19,750
$ 123865] S 41,193} $ 1,799,259
72,923 - $ 501,402
- $ 454859
17.609 - $ 240449
23.476 1500019% 119,560
5,250 $ 186,295
4,607 26,193 | ¢ 87,384
- - $ 209,310
123,865 41,193 | $ 1,799,259
$ - $ - $ 0

Page 30of 3





Fund 33

Child Development Center
2012-13 Adopted Budget

Projections

Beginning Balance

Revenue

Federal
State
Local
Total Revenue

Total Available Funds

Expenditures

Certificated Salary

Classified Salaries

Employee Benefits

Supplies and Materials

Operating Expenses and Services
Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Palo Verde Community College District

2012-13

Adopted Budget

$

71,589

$32,795
259,512
13,500
$305,807

$377,396

$8.643
192,846
78,045
47,683
48,590
1,589
$377,396

10





Palo Verde Community College District

Capital Projects
2012-13 Adopted Budget

Projections

Fund 41

LAIF Account
Beginning Balance
Interest
Expenses
Ending Balance

Needles Equipment Revenue
State

Needles Equipment Expenditures
State

2012-13
Adopted Budget

$ 12,250,012

45,000
(855,000)
11,440,012

$ 1,046,317
$ 1,046,317

T





Palo Verde Community College District
Bookstore Fund
2012-13 Adopted Budget

Projections

Fund 51
2012-13

Adopted Budget

Beginning Balance $259,706

Revenue
Local Sales $0

Total Revenue $0

Expenditures
Classified Salanes®*

Employee Benefits
Supplies/Shipping
Other Operating Expenses
Total Expenditures $0
Change in Fund Balance $0

Ending Balance $259,706





Palo Verde Community College District
Insurance Fund
2012-13 Adopted Budget

Projections
Fund 61
2012-13
Adopted Budget
Beginning Balance $333.945
Revenues:

Interest 3,000
Total Available Funds $336,945
Expenditures

Per Board Resolution
Employee Benefits 0
Ending Balance $336,945

(Transfer per Board Resolution 05-09 B-64 dated June 29,2005)

13





Palo Verde Community College District

Student Financial Aid Fund
2012-13 Adopted Budget

Fund 74

Revenue

Federal
State
District
Total Revenue

Total Available Funds

Student Outgo

Projections

2012-13
Adopted Budget

$2,717.986
12,014

$2,730,000
$2,730,000

$2,730,000

T





TLLTETEL

. SP6'9EC  90.'652  ZLO'OPY'LL 0 0 801'961'L
(9c8‘248) - 000'c - (o00‘01L8) (e85'1L) (06L'61) zos'oz
0LE'YIO'E 000'0£2'2 . - - - 0L£'602 000'S.
OLE'VIO'E 000'0£L'Z 01£'602 0006,
$£0'660°'91 - - - 211061 96¢°'L.E 6v6'68S'L  ZIE'0€Z'ZY
06Z'v00'€ 21€'106°L 686'L ¥8€'/8 000'¥LO'L
6Z9'6€9'2 - 06S'8Y S62'981 ovL'o0v'Z
162'09¢ - £89'Lp 095’611 805'€61
95€'420' - SH0'8. 6v'0ve 298'804'2
868'264'2 . o9v8'261 658'vSt £SL°0LLE
PSL'ELE'Y £vo's Z0v'L0S 601'€08'€
10S'SEZ'8L  000'0€.'Z  000'E - L1£'160'L 108°'50¢ 605'64L'} PI8'SZE'TL
£v9'L82'1L 000'€ - 000'SY 00S'€L - £vi'oze’L
9ET'ESP'EL  $LO'ZL 21E'0v0'L Z15'862 299'SE€0'L  L£2'660'L1
g29'v6Pb'c 986'L12'2 G6.'2E LYR'Eh. -
g09'0LL'PLS - $ Gr6'eeeS 90.'65¢% 2100624 $ 68GLL $ 06.6L $ 909'GLLL §
ie10} puelo) piy pung 81018)00¢ s}09i0.1d wawdoeaag paldisay  PaIdISaIUN

jeueuly sjjeusqg fenden PIYD pun4 |eJeuat)
pL 19 LS (X7 £€ 43 L

jeBpng pejdopy Z1-110Z
Arewwing
311381 6Bejjon Ajjunwiwon epieA ojed

souejeq Buipug
aouejeq pund ul sBueysn

8ylo 1810
Aousnbunuo)
oBino 18YI0
ofinQ uepnig

saJn)puedxe |ejo |
AepnQ (ended 0009
$32IAJ8S 1DBIIUOY 000S
seliddng 0o0v
shyeuag sesfoidwl ppoe
SauBeS paisse|) 0002
sauejeg pewrdyiLed 000t
§eimpuedxyg

s8NuUBAeY (810 |
1S@J3U|/{e00]
alelg
|esapa4
senuoArey

aoueieq buluubag

spund4

(Y





Account Structure

(Revised 08/2011)

The account structure for the Palo Verde Community College is as follows:

Fund: Digits 2
School: Letters 3
Resource: Digits 4
PY: Digits 1
Goat: Digits 4
Function: Digits 4
Object: Digits 4

Example of account number for purchase of office supplies through EOP categorical funding:

12 EOP 0000 3 6430 0000 4550

If part of the expenditure should be paid from a District match, the number charged would be:

11 EOP 0000 3 6430 0000 4550

FUND NUMBERS CURRENTLY IN USE

FUND # - DESCRIPTION

11
12
33
41
51
61

GENERAL UNRESTRICTED

CATEGORICAL PROGRAMS (GENERAL RESTRICTED)
CHILD CARE (CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER)
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

BOOKSTORE FUND (PIRATES' BOOKSTORE)
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS FUND

PY DESCRIPTION (The budget is now divided into four areas of responsibility calted wings.)

PN -

President’'s Wing
Instructional Wing

Student Services Wing
Administrative Services Wing

A PY code is required.

b





A&R
ACC
ACR
ACS
ALC
ANT
ART
AST
ASV
AUT
8CT
BFA
BIO
BKS
BRD
BSt
BSV
BUS
CAL
CAR
CAW
cDC
CHD
CHE
CHM
Cis
CRJ
CSA
CsL
CWE
DEL
DSP
ECO
EDU
EEO
ENG
EOP
ESL
FPA
FST
FWS
GED
GEL
GEO
GES
HEA
HIg

CHOOL CODES CURRENTLY IN USE

ADMISSIONS & RECORDS
ACCOQUNTING

ACCREDITATION

ACADEMIC SENATE

ALCOHOL/DRUG STUDIES PROGRAM
ANTHROPOLOGY

ART

ASTRONOMY

ACADEMIC SERVICES

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNQOLOGY
BUILDING TRADES

BOARD FINANCIAL AID

BIOLOGY

BOOKSTORE

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

BASIC SKILLS INITIATIVE

BUSINESS SERVICES

BUSINESS

CALIFORNIA GRANT FUNDS
COOPERATIVE AGENCIES RESOURCES FOR EDUCATION (CARE)
CALWORKS PROGRAM

CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER
CHILD DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM
CHEMISTRY

CHAIR/COMMITTEE SEAT
COMPUTER INFORMATION SYSTEMS
CRIMINAL JUSTICE

CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSQCIATION (CSEA)
COUNSELING

COLLEGE WORK EXPERIENCE
DISTANCE EDUCATION LEARNING
DISABLED STUDENTS PROGRAM & SERVICES (DSP&S)
ECONCMICS

EDUCATION

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
ENGLISH

EOP&S

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE
FINE & PEFORMING ARTS COMPLEX
FIRE SCIENCE TECH

FEDERAL WORK STUDY

GED

GEOLOGY

GEOGRAPHY

SENERAL STUDIES

HEALTH

HHISTORY

m





IRA
LIB
LOT
LSC
M&o
MAN
MAT
MIS
MKT
MNC
MTX
MUS
NBE
NDL
NUR
OFA
ouT
OovL
PHE
PHi
PHY
PIO
POS
PSY
PTI
RDG
REP
SDvV
SEC
SOC
SPA
SPE
SSA
SUP
TEK
THA
TL3
TL4
TNF
TRF
VEA
WEL
WTE

INSTITUTIONAL RESEARCHER-Academic
LIBRARY

LOTTERY

LEARNING SKILLS CENTER
MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS
MANAGEMENT

MATHEMATICS

MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS
MARKETING

MATRICULATION NON-CREDIT
MATRICULATION

MUSIC

NON-CREDIT BASIC EDUCATION
NEEDLES

NURSING PROGRAMS

OFFICE ADMINISTRATION
OUTREACH PROGRAMS
OVERLQAD

PHYSICAL EDUCATION (instructional Purposes)
PHILOSOPHY

PHYSICS

PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER
POLITICAL SCIENCE
PSYCHOLOGY

PART-TIME INSTRUCTION
READING

REEP

STAFF DEVELOPMENT
SECURITY

SOCIOLOGY

SPANISH

SPEECH

STUDENT SERVICES ADMINISTRATION
SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT
TECHNICAL PREPARATIONS
THEATER ARTS

TITLE NI

TITLE IV

TANF

TRANSFER CENTER

VATEA FUNDS

WELDING

WATER TREATMENT

8





OBJECT CODES CURRENTLY [N USE

1000 CERTIFICATED SALARIES

1100 Instructional Salaries
1200 Non-instructional Salaries
1300 Instructional Salaries - Part-time

1431 Board Members Stipends

2000 CLASSIFIED SALARIES

2100 Full-time Classified Salaries
2200 instructional Aides
2300 Student Employees

3000 BENEFITS

3100 STRS

3200 PERS

3300 Medicare / Social Security

3400 Medical Benefits

3500 Unemployment insurance

3600 Workers Compensation Insurance

4000 SUPPLIES & MATERIALS

4100 Textbooks

4200 Other Books
4210 Other Books
4220 Library Books
1230 Reference Books

M





4320
4330
4340
4350
4359
4360
4370
4391

4400

4500
4510
4520
4550
4555
4556
4557

4600
4610
4630
4640
4691

4700
4710

Direct Purchase instructional Supplies
Periodicals/Magazines

Bookbinding

instructional Media

Instructional Media Materials

Tests

Commencement

instructional Media Supplies

Non-Capitalized Equipment

Non-instructional Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Custodial Supplies

Office Supplies

Copying & Printing

Copying

Printing

Transportation
Fuel, Gas & Diesel
Tires & Tubes
Tools

Lubrication

Food Services
Food





5000 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES/CONTRACTS SERVICES

5000 Locally Defined Other Operating Expenses
5045 Postage

5100 Contracts and Personal Services
5110 Consultants

5200 Travel

5210 Mileage

5220 Conferences

5222 Professional Growth

5300 Dues & Memberships
5310 Memberships
5320 Dues

5400 Insurance
5450 Claims Expense

5500 Utility Services
5510 Natural Gas
5520 Electricity

5530 Water

5540 Telephone
5570 Woaste Disposal

5600 Rents, Leases and Repairs

5610 County Contracts

5620 All Other Contracts

5630 Rents & Leases

5640 Repairs

5648 Computer Maintenance Agreement

5700 Legal, Election and Audit Expenses

5710 Audit
5720 Elections
5730 Legal

5740 Advertising

5800 Other Services & Expenses
5820 Interest

5822 TRANS Expense

5830 Surveys

5840 Physicals

5850 Fingerprints





6100
6120
6123
6126
6128

6200
6217

6300
6310

6400
6420
6491
6492

7500
7520
7540

7600
7650
7660

6000 CAPITAL OUTLAY

Sites & Site Improvements
Site Improvement

Architect Fee

Construction Contract
Inspection

Building
Fixtures & Equipment

Library Books
Books/New and Expanded library

Media Equipment

Library Equipment

Other Instructional Equipment
Other Equipment, Non-Instructional

7000 OTHER OUTGO

Student Financial Aid
Student Financial Grant
Book Grants

Other Student Aid
Meal Grants
Transportation/Bus Passes

BL





DEPARTMENT CODES

ADMISSIONS & RECORDS
ACCOUNTING

ACCREDITATION

ACADEMIC SENATE

ALCOHOL/DRUG STUDIES PROGRAM
ANTHROPOLOGY

ART

ASTRONOMY

ACADEMIC SERVICES

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY
BUILDING TRADES

BOARD FINANCIAL AID

BIOLOGY

BOOKSTORE

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

BUSINESS SERVICES

BUSINESS

CALIFORNIA GRANT FUNDS
COOPERATIVE AGENCIES RESOURCES FOR EDUCATION (CARE)
CALWORKS PROGRAM

CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER
CHILD DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM
CHEMISTRY

CHAIR/ICOMMITTEE SEAT
COMPUTER INFORMATION SYSTEMS
CRIMINAL JUSTICE

CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION (CSEA)
COUNSELING

COLLEGE WORK EXPERIENCE
DISTANCE EDUCATION LEARNING
DISABLED STUDENTS PROGRAM & SERVICES (DSP&S)
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CENTER
ECONOMICS

EDUCATION

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
ENGLISH

EOP&S

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE
FIRE SCIENCE TECH

FEDERAL WORK STUDY

G.E.D.

GEOLOGY

GEOGRAPHY

GENERAL STUDIES

HEALTH

HISTORY

INSTRUCTIONAL. EQUIPMENT & PLANT

A&R
ACC
ACR
ACS
ALC
ANT
ART
AST
ASV
AUT
BCT
BFA
BIO
BKS
BRD
BSV
BUS
CAL
CAR
CAW
coC
CHD
CHE
CHM
Cis
CRJ
CSA
CsL
CWE
DEL
DSP
EDC
ECO
EDU
EEQ
ENG
EOP
ESL
FST
FWS
GED
GEL
GEO
GES
HEA
HIS
IEP

6200
0502
6010
6030
2104
2202
1002
1911
6010
0948
0953
6460
0401
6910
6600 0013
6720
0501
7010
6430
6400
6920
13056 1000
1905
6010
0701
2108
6750
6300
0514
6010
6420
0501
2204
0801
6760
1501
6430
4930 8000
2133
6460
4930
1914
2206
4930
0837
2201
6010, 6780. 6120

B3





INSTITUTIONAL RESEARCHER - ACADEMIC
LIBRARY

LOTTERY

LEARNING SKILLS CENTER
MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS
MANAGEMENT

MATHEMATICS

MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS
MARKETING

MATRICULATION NON-CREDIT
MATRICULATION

MUSIC
NON-CREDIT BASIC EDUCATION
NEEDLES

NURSING PROGRAMS

OFFICE ADMINISTRATION
OUTREACH PROGRAMS
OVERLOAD

PHYSICAL EDUCATION
PHILOSOPHY

PHYSICS

PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER
POLITICAL SCIENCE
PSYCHOLOGY

PART-TIME INSTRUCTION

REAL ESTATE

REEP

SECURITY

SOCIOLOGY

SPANISH

SPEECH

SPRING STREET CENTER
STUDENT SERVICES ADMINISTRATION
SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT
TECHNICAL PREPARATIONS
THEATER ARTS

TITLE I

TITLE IV

TANF

TRANSFER CENTER

VATEA FUNDS

'NELDING

IRA
LiB
LOT
LSC
M&O
MAN
MAT
MIS
MKT
MNC
MTX
MUS
NBE
NDL
NUR
OFA
ouT
ovL
PHE
PHI
PHY
PIO
POS
PSY
PTI
REE
REP
SEC
SOC
SPA
SPE
SSC
SSA
SUP
TEK
THA
TL3
TL4
TNF
TRF
VEA
WEL

6730
6120
6500
6110
6500
0502
1701
6780
6450
4930
6320
1004
4930
6010
1230
0514
6320
Varies
0835
1509
1902
6710
2207
2001
6320
0511
6720
6500
2208
1105
1506
6720
6450
6600
6010
1007
6340
7610
65960
6330
Varies
956

6000

6000

2000

0011

0055

5000





' Apperdices 4}

Palo Werde College

FROM TIHE DESK OF RUSSI EGAN
FISCAL SERVICES MANAGER

TO: PALONERDEFCONMMENTIY ¢ OLEEGE BOARD O IRESTRESN
FROM: RUSNSELGAN \jCJ P

SURJECT:  FIRNT PRINCIPAL REPORYE PE

DATE: 35 2003

CC: DYENESE WHEUPAKRER.SHE R RONES

The first principal report was released 2720713, The report shows any readpustments that imay
have been made 10 our apporaanment due to the 320 report (FUF Report) submutied by the
Vdnmussions and Records Oftice or the Fnrollment Fee Revenue Report submitted by 1the Business
Otfice n January 2013,

Recap ot each exhiln

e Jixhiut A - This report displavs the anticipated paviments for cach program for the
remaining vear.
e Fshibit Bl [he ditference berween the amount ceralied and the Grand Toral
Appornonments is the EPS frunds (Prop 30).
e lixlubie B-2\ thru B-3 - These reports breakdown the caregoncl apportonments Iy
program.
Fxhtbit B4 — The tatl monthiv payment the distiiet can expect is on thes report.
Exhubit C - This s the MOST INIPORTANT repore of all of the ones provided as u
breaks down how our apportonment 1s calculsted.
9 Baste allocanon s based on the size of the college and any centers it opertes
> Caleulanon of IFTES 15 the major porton of the appornionment we recewve.
o Credit FIES 1537485 dast vears” FTES) N S5604.83 — 36,275 949
= NonCredit FEES 801 dast vears TS X S2.7 1096 - $22.2402
Stalubine restoration s the amount of monev/ I TES we restored From Lise vears”
anendance reports and thus vears” repaort.
9 Waorkload restoration s the amount of additional money authonzed by the stae
1o help collepes get back previous cuts imposed I the seare
S Tal Computinonal Revenue s the revenie based on all of the alwne
mentioned tems.
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California Community Colleges 02/20/2013
Summary of General and Grand Total Apportionments Exhibit B-1
2012-13 First Principal Apportionment (P1)
State Total Grand
Genaral Categoricals Total
County District Apportionment (B-2AB,C, &3) Agpportionmants
Merced Merced $25,528,267 $3,771,891 $29,300.158
Merced Total $25.528,267 $3.771,891 $29.300.158
Monterey Hartnelt $7.055,142 $1,733,629 $8.788.771
Monterey Monterey Peninsula $12,237,269 $1,509.514 $13,746,783
Monterey Total $19.292,411 $3,243,143 $22.535,554
Napa Napa Valley $3,049,290 $3,759,919 $6,809,209
Napa Total $3,049,290 $3,759,919 $6.809,209
Orange Coast $11.371.803 $10,333.591 $21,705,394
QOrange North Orange County $38,251.379 $10,152.874 $48,404,253
Orange Rancho Santiago $46,532,138 $10.,256,125 $56,788,263
Orange South Orange $0 $5,386,057 $5.386,057
Orange Total $96.155,320 $36,128,647 $132,283,967
Placer Sierra $0 $3,459,889 $3,459,889
Placer Total $0 $3,459,889 $3,459,889
Plumas Feather River $3.026,329 $691,632 $3,717.961
Plumas Total $3.026,329 $691,632 $3.717 961
Riverside Desert $7.770,455 $403,862 $8,174,317
Riverside Mt. San Jacinto $19,570,190 $1.480,292 $21.,050,482
Riverside Palo Verde $7,502,807 $887,897 $8.390,704
Riverside Riverside $65,651,192 $5.625,246 $71.276,438
Riverside Total $100,494 644 $8,397.297 $108.891,941
Sacramento Los Rios $121,159,778 $18,960,124 $140,119,802
Sacramento Total $121,159.778 $18,960,124 $140,119,902
San Bermmardino  Barstow $8,432 531 $1,126,885 $9.559.416
San Bernardino  Chaffey $33.657,876 $3,846,749 $37.504,625
San Bernardino Copper Mt $7.202,278 $1.184,252 $8,386.530
San Bernardino  San Bernardino $36,168,827 $4.699 455 $40,868,282
San Bemardino  Victor Valley $26,450,565 $2,341.666 $28,792,231
San Bernardino Total $111.912,077 $13,199.007 $125,111.084
San Diego Grossmont-Cuyamaca $29,831.410 $6,351.633 $36,183,043
San Diego Mira Costa $0 $2,728.322 $2.728.322
San Diego Palomar $7.704,682 $2,671,960 $10.376,642
San Diego San Diego $57,186.392 $13,473.838 $70,660,230
San Diego Southwestem $33.473,803 $5,188.095 $38,661,898
San Diego Total $128.196,287 $30,413,848 $158.610,135
San Francisco San Francisco $59,344,108 $9,175,893 $68.520.001
San Francisco Total $59,344,108 $9.175,893 $68,520.001
San Joaquin San Joaquin Delta $30,635.022 $5.592,366 $36,227.388
San Joaquin Total $30,635.022 $5.592,366 $36.227.388
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California Community Coleges 02/2022043
Categoricai Apportionments - Part 1 Exhibit 8-2A
2012-13 First Principal Apportionmant (P 1)
Fee Student
Apprenti ‘o w F st State TANF
County Diatrict Atowance _ Admin. 2%) AidAdmin _ EOPS. CARE. 0DSPS. Hosphats (GAIN) CohVORKse

Aameds Chabot Las Postas $155.853 §205 491 $661 952 3617 921 $86.137  $1.005.001 50 $10% 220 $345 505
Aamneds Ontone S $63.721 §238 370 $243.537 $30,168 31 258.4% $0 $26.742 $121 515
Alameda Puraita 832,327 $251066  $1.247.245  $1.844.360 $360.619  §1.542,211 $0 $188.730 $613.961
Alameds Total $188.180 23288  $2.147 567 32 705818 $476,924  $3805711 S0 $320 762 $1080 981
Butte Butte $¢ $1052022 $499,453 $876.253 $229,058 $47% 289 $0 $125.348 $404.221
Butts Total $0 $19%5.222 $499.453 $876.253 $229.058 $475 289 3G $126.946 $404 221
Contra Costa Contra Caosta $184.759 $325,000 $1,064.611 $1.796.985 $245.478 $1.836 108 $0 $163.409 $494.088
Contra Coste Tolad $184.759 $325000  $1.064,611 §1.796.985 $°45478 $Y 836.108 $0 $183409 $496.088
€] Dorago L3he Tahoe g_ 322,381 $118,056 $103 049 $18 216 $215.437 $0 $25.683 §114 554
£l Docado Total £22 381 $118 056 $103.049 $18.216 $219.437 $0 £25.68) $11d 550
Fresnc Stale Center $12469 $491 458  $144932)  $1.677584 $188 682 51 951914 $0 $222 085 §735 682
Fresno Nt HE S0 $98.317 $302.704 $518.080 $127.102 $374.396 $0 $56.338 $255.373
Fresno Total $12 469 $587 779 $1.752007  $2,195664 $315784  §1 926 410 S0 $288 423 $491 055
Humbaldl Redwoods $0 $85.865 $276.079 $631.472 $107 479 $540.724 30 $59715 $182.597
Humboldt Totel 0 $85.865 $276,070 $631.472 $1G7 479 $540 724 [3) $53 715 $182 597
impanal imponal §8.123 $151 844 $359.173 $735 023 $132.202 $312.820 0 $58 535 $174 690
impertal Total 38,123 §151 844 §359,173 $738 023 $142,202 $12820 0 358 535 $174 630
Kom Kam $9a 19¢ $348.773  $1.090.313  $1.585641 §260 520 81103650 $367 183 §157432 $497 99
Kem Wast Kem $0 $39 596 $150 034 $193.745 323 314 $199,783 se 332,832 $117 060
Kern Yotal $98.19C $388 368  $1.209347  $1,779 386 3283.83¢  §1303403 $367 183 $190 264 $614 425
Lassen Lassen $0 $33.714 $139.433 $253 665 £36 309 $175.458 $0 334 507 $131.495
Lassen Yotad 30 $33714 $130434 2561 668 135 309 $175.455 $0 $34 507 $131 465
Los Angedes Antelope Vattey 30 $208 556 $546./83 $506.886 $187 822 $51,545 & $150 353 $496. 704
Los Angales Carmos $503.246 $310 052 $800 727 $644 602 $61.537  $1019,417 $0 $101 105 $3121.880
Las Angales Cilrus 10 $156.047 20300 $590 207 $T10.9%4 $97.941 50 SE1 852 3505803
Los Angeles Compton $0 $97 483 $291 985 $714 004 $385,845 $168.811 $0 $122152 3371173
Los Angales € Camno $0 $267 387 $7150%9 31058098 $148 041 $1,013.098 L] $183907 $348,681
Los Angetss Glendale 0 3218.352 $615422  $1169.103 $15.142 $2/6,193 5] $238.955 $771 958
Los Anqeles Long Beacn $0 $305,177 $968 238  $1.043.414 $162.279 3970923 93] 3169,955 $523.179
Los Angeles Los Angeles $83709  $1.758.502  $5611.771 $7 B0D.861 $826.941 $3.766.161 % $1.025995  $341)028
Los Angaies M San Amonmo b 21] 3397 960 $998 375 $637 265 $102383  $1.502602 %0 $103572 3344243
Los Angeles Pasacena Area % $349,185 $813.991 $774,780 $50.138 $AR49.539 0 381224 $266 177
LoB Angales Rio Hondo §452.810 $167 07 $475.550  $1.007.019 $106 167 $453 598 $0 $73033 3228412
LOs Angaies Santa Clards $Q $129.638 $405,758 $305.101 3611 $446 850 $0 $31935 3138.797
Los Angeles Saa Manica so $299.798 $804.859 $827.120 $55.879 51,178,470 30 $58.647 $141 231
Los Angetes Total 1539765  $3681,134 S$13490818 S17187 360  $2.276,319  $13.157 549 $¢  §212298%  $7615518
Mann Mann 30 §76.830 $154.024 $357.690 $37.254 $681.542 $0 $30.501 $122.377
Marin Yotal 30 $76.830 $184.024 £357 690 $37 754 SE81.542 0 $30,501 $1221377
Mandoong Mendocnn-Lohe $0 $44 556 $178.820 284 822 $35.438 $237.042 $0 2853 $135.852
Mendocino Total $0 $42 658 3178320 $284 822 $39.838 $237,042 30 $42.353 $125852
Marced Mercad 30 $1860 923 $440 381 3844 786 $181549 $555,588 1) §100.548 $333.010
Merced Total S0 §180.923 $440 861 $544.768 $151 529 $455.588 10 $100 948 §333 010
Marter oy Hartral 320 108 $105.057 $2u7 186 S381 8B4 $106.376 $338 7RG 0 $56 682 $185675
Morder ey Monteray Poosiga $59 638 359.013 $228 940 $537.108 §a1.413 $493 087 S0 $35 23¢9 $133.640
Momnterey Totas 388 748 $164 070 §525.829  §1,014.991 $191 789 $811 873 $0 331 001 $31% 315
Napa Naga VaRey $32 503 $55.814 $.220 757 $916.545 349,104  $1 018187 5 331 305 $128 163
Naps Totai $47 803 $55814 $2a0 M7 $415 545 $39.104 St 16 187 0 $33705 §:28 183
Crange Coast 30 $427 (o B1376 285 1 881475 $145625  $1.756.168 $532 817 §006.4G7 $4720.311
Orange Nestn Crange County §1 701 $3%6 135 $11S1. 4N 37 435565 $213.458 31803480 w §148 742 5462 620
Oranga Rancho Santiago $1.389 473 $240 192 $987 W3 §1 0507 /8759 §1 332262 ® $105 798 $323 146
Orangs South Orange $a §.02.770 754 476 $663.330 $74236 $1304484 8 353 558 §224 BT
Orange Total $1.401 674 $1.226.076  $4289453  $5 a3t §519968 86,96 %04 $612417 $434 355  $3457.014
Placer Sigrra <t} §193.416 $514 575 $470.:82 $100 t29 $665 821 $0 $84 185 $J81.523
Placer Yotal (5] BEER] $579 575 $170 283 $100 ' 09 $665 821 [5] 384 183 $.81 523
Fumas Frather Fover $0 22876 397892 $153.784 321 36 $155 W6 84 $:5 691 §1¢’ a8
Phsmas Total 10 22876 $97 A92 $153 781 $41 186 $155 365 S0 €25 691 $117 5
Riversine s art s §13073 §226 146 §707 714 $H7510 $352931 0 $46.975 §14.5 44t
Hiversme M San Jarrto $0 3196 559 3527 736 $421 L6t §98 P56 $456 146 1] 587037 8296810
Ryvspside Palo Yerde L $24 611 $129 048 326 530 128 351 $133 435 Hid LAY 5116037
Rivorsioe Riverside ) $451 525 53446205 91 11648 $135,718 31534 M6 1 $161 270 SN 4
Riverside Total 3] €795960  So 409035 SZ7 01 ied S0 469 ) bAT A0S [ [RRERS] ERIRE]
Sacramano Les Rios 367 599 3980943 2603902 32709 %493 $I96.43%  $2.488 'Y $u $470 470 §Y 4RA 6Nt
Sacramento Total $757 535 $OA0 983 S2 4.3 An7  §r (3543 SIWHAIL 5. 98B s B T NIT 3 3AR AN
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Catifornia Community Colleges 0212002013
Ca Apportionments - Part 2 Exhiblt 8-28
2012-13 First Principal Apportionment (P 1)
Equal Telecomm Instruct. Part-Time
Noncredit  Employment And Equip. Faculty State Career
County District umm Matriculation Opportunity Technology & Library Afiocation _ Technical Education
Riverside Desert $238.928 $49.527 35,575 $0 0 $171.674 1]
Rvarside MU San Jacinto $347 183 $27.832 $6.174 $o S0 $214 921 $0
Riverside Palo vVente $157.896 $19.473 $3.725 30 0 $38.310 $0
Rivarsde Riverside $862.229 o $11,079 $0 $0 3568,878 $0
Riverside Total $1.607 236 $146,832 $26,553 $0 $0 $993.783 $0
Sacramento Los Rios_ $2.205.523 50 $18,473 $0 $0__ §1,102.403 )
Sacramanto Total $2,205.523 0 $18.473 (7] S0 $1.102,403 $0
San Bomardino  Barstow 586.458 $4 268 $3.870 S0 $0 $48.650 $0
San Bamardino  Chatfey $485 392 $18.572 $7.375 30 0 $301,589 $C
San Bemardmo  Coppar MK $32,123 $9.854 $3.612 $0 $0 $30.053 O
San Bemardno  San Bamandino $498 012 0 §7.312 $0 30 $207,015 0
San Bemasdino __ Viclor Vailey $281.166 $16,249 $5,884 $0 S0 $193.087 0
San Bernsrdino Total $1.394,251 $48.944 $28.053 $0 $0 $871.304 $0
San Diego Grossmont-Cuyamaca $678.952 $135 501 $8.613 $0 0 $490.858 $0
San Diege rMira Costa $267 880 $91.836 $5.687 30 $0 $179.786 S0
San Diego Patomar $645.284 $181.279 $9.016 30 G $421.2n 0
San Dlego San Diego $1.414682  $1319.868 $15,429 50 $0 $383.449 S0
SanD Southwastem $524 004 $54,925 $7.816 30 $0 $333,362 S0
San Diego Total $3.550,782  $1.763.409 $46.,571 S0 0 $2.208.767 0
San Francisco __San Francrsco $6816634  $1316878 $14,088 $0 $0 $785.955 b2
San Francisco Total $816.634 $1.218.878 $14.088 s $0 $785.955 $0
San Jaaquin San Joaquin Delta $468.775 $61.788 $5.161 30 0 $358,255 $0
San Joaquin Total $488.775 $61.788 §8,161 0 ) £358 255 $0
San Lius O;M San Lurs Obwspo $200.328 $27.021 $5.932 0 s $197.425 &
San Luis Oblspo Total $290,328 $27.021 $5 932 S0 S0 $197 425 )
San Mateo San Maiso $887 471 $0 $8.540 50 0 $385.618 $0
San Mateo Total $687 471 0 $8.540 $0 30 $385.618 S0
Santa Barbara Allan Hanonck $316,117 $207 864 $6.081 © $0 $208.178 0
Santa Barbara Santa Barhara $413 355 3421330 §7.817 0 $0 $333,456 $0
Santa Barbara Total $749. 472 $6529.194 $13.308 $0 S0 $541.634 0
Santa Clara Foothil-DeAnza $1.199 429 $56.564 $12937 151} % $702 925 S0
Santa Clara Gavidan $229,549 $8.673 $4 785 %0 0 $114,653 S0
Santa Clara San Jose-Evergroan $628.907 $0 8$7.522 0 30 5312215 $0
Santa Clara Wast Valtuy-Mission $596.953 $39,989 $7.6842 0 $o 5335291 S0
Santa Clars Total $2 654,838 108,226 $33.086 Q0 0 $1 465,084 0
Santa Crnuz Cabnilio $353.847 $9.331 $6.585 ) 50 $244 522 S0
Sama Crux Total $353.847 $9.331 65,585 SO %0 $244.522 Fs)
Shasta Shasta-Tehama-T nnuty $229.953 $19.833 55.403 S0 S0 $159.285 $0
Shasta Total $229.953 $19.833 $5 403 S0 0 §$159.265 w0
Siskiyou Sigkiyot) $77 534 0 $3.906 0 0 $51.2090 50
Ssidyou Total S77 534 50 $3.906 $0 0 $51.209 30
Solano Sotano $296.738 $180 $5.852 $0 %0 $191,652 50
Solano Total $206.738 $180 $5.852 0 0 $191.652 w0
Sonoma Sgnoma $643.063 $160.260 $9.29% p39] 0 $440.148 )
Sanoma Total $6471.064 $160.2560 39 .38 %0 v $440.148 (5]
Stammslaus Yosemite 513,684 S65 66 1 $8.287 50 S0 $367.174 0
Stanisiaus Totd $5173.684 $65 661 S5 287 0 S0 $367 374 Y
Tulare Sequmas $304.373 0 $5 592 0 0 $172.899 b3)
Tutare Total $304.373 S0 $5 592 0 £ $172.899 $0
Venura e itura $859 557 $17.870 $10.895 b2 U $565.595 b1l
Ventura Total $859 557 S17 47N $10 895 S0 30 $555 595 E7)
Yuba Yuba $311 112 $19,347 $5.541 SO $0 169 232 b]
Yuba Totat $311. 112 $19 347 $5.5414 SO 0 $169.232 0
Grand Totas Statawide $39.802.000 39,381,000 3875250 37,876,000 30 $24.907,000 30
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Caifornia Community Colleges 022042013
Categorical Apportionments - Part 3 Exhibit B-2C
2012-13 First Principal Agportionment (P1)
Nursing PT Facuity
Economic Education Other Office PT Faculty Basic
County District Development Program Adjustments Hours insurance Skills
Rwversude Desert $0 $203.687 SO S0 $0 $220,835
Riverside M. San Jacinto $0 $89.687 S0 $0 S0 $169.082
Rrverside Palo Verde S0 $0 0 $0 $0 $90.000
Rwverside Riverside $0 $260,687 $0 $54,269 $7.794 $408.167
Riverside Total $0 $554.061 $0 $54 269 $7.794 $888 084
Sacramento Los Rias $0 $256.324 $0 $98,320 $50.946 $528.812
Sacramento Totsl 50 $256,324 $0 $98.320 $50.948 $528 812
San Bermmardino  Barstow $0 0 $0 0 $o $90.000
San Bemardina  Chaffey SO $118,187 $0 $0 30 $233.073
San Bernarding  Copper Mt $0 $237.887 $0 $4.644 S0 $90.000
San Bemardine  San Bernarding o 50 $O $12.758 $0 $196,788
San Bernardino _ Viclor Valley 0 $126.737 S0 $0 £925 $90.000
San Bernardino Total $a $482.811 0 $17.402 $925 $699,861
San Diego Grossmont-Cuyamaca $0 $11)3.937 S0 s0 $0 §279.145
San Owego Mira Costa SO $260.687 $0 $28.502 $2.690 $182.517
San Diego Patomar SO $152,387 $0 $4.855 $3.560 $181.402
San Diego San Dego $0 $221,000 $O $42.901 $53.647 $994,238
San Diego Southwestern 30 $89.697 S0 $a $3.288 §271.280
San Diego Total S0 $827.698 $0 §76.348 $83.185 $1,888.582
San Francisco  San Francisco $o $140.987 $0 $35.812 384,569 $943,640
San Francisco Total $0 740,967 0 35,812 §84.569 $943,640
L 2
San Joaquin San Josquin Delta $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $147.134
San Josquin Total 0 $0 30 $0 0 $147,134
San Ly Otxs San Luts Obispo 50 S0 30 $18,262 $8.575 $90.60¢
San Luls Obispo Total $O 30 (Y] $18 262 $8.575 £90,000
San Mateo San Mateo $0 $112.847 S0 $242.961 §2.811 $313 585
San Mateo Totat $0 $112 847 S0 $242 981 $2.811 $313.585
Santa Barbara Aflan Hancock $0 $49,.787 $0 $3.901 SO $165,875
Santa Barbara Santa Barbara $0 $89,687 $0 $0 $427 $203.124
Santa Barhara Total $0 $139.474 30 $3.001 $427 $368,999
Santa Clara Foothdl-DeArnza $0 S0 50 $114.842 $26.253 $472 197
Santa Clara Gavilan 0 $89.687 S0 $12.659 SO $113738
Santa Clara San Jose-Evergreen S0 $146 687 g0 $192.142 $2.652 $275.543
Santa Clara West Vatiey-Mission S0 $146.687 $0 $136.110 $1,347 $219.1689
Santa Clara Total S0 $383,061 S0 $455.753 $30,252 $1.080 647
Sama Cruz Cabriio 30 $145,687 30 $16 241 $6.335 $91 978
Santa Cruz Tota! $0 $146,687 30 $16,241 $6.335 $91 978
Shasta Shasta-Tehama-Trindy $0 $297.737 30 $8,952 $0 $9(1.000
Shasta Total S0 $297.737 ] $8.952 S0 $90 000
Stshryou Sisknyou S0 $203 687 £ $0 $0 $90.000
Siskiyou Total $0 $203.687 SO S0 30 $90.000
Solano Solano 30 $300.587 50 S8.019 S0 $126.251
Solano Total Ed SN0 587 S0 $8.019 S0 §126,251
Sonoma Sanoma $0 $26¢1 687 S $461.990 $30.914 $167 590
Sonoma Total SO $260 6B7 i) 3461 990 $30.914 $167,590
Stanisisus Yosemita S0 $220.787 30 30 30 $2.25.868
Stanisiaus Total 50 $220.787 S0 S0 SO $2.5 888
Tulare Sequoias $0 S118.187 SO $1.1481 0 $135 111
Tulare Total S0 $118.187 50 $1.9814 0 FECETE
Ventura Ventura $u $284 824 $0 $8.263 $6.894 3270 000
Ventura Tatal 30 $284 824 L33] $8 293 $6 804 £2703 000
Yuba Yiba S0 $206 537 S4) N S0 3180000
Yuba Total 30 $206.537 $0 [ 31) 0 $180 00
Grand Total Statewide $0 $12,011,680 %) $3.514,000 $490,000  $19.068,000
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California Community Colieges
Categorical Part 4 and One-Time Paymeonts
2012-13 First Principal Appartionment (P1)

Chikicare Transfer Prior
Tax Ballaut & Year SPECIAL TRUSTEE

County District Fund Articulstl Correction  AB318 RESTRICTED EXP.
Rivarside Desert $0 $0  -$1,969.256 SO
Rwversde Mt San Jacirto $12,247 $0 $1.505.883 $0
Revarsida Pato Verde $0 $0 $156,708 $0
Riversda Riverside $70.348 $0  -$2.086.761 S0
Riverside Yotal $82.595 S0 -$5.738.608 L]
Sacramento Los Rios $180.826 S0 §1.740.844 $0
Sacramento Totsi $180.826 $0  $1.740.944 $0
San Bemardino Barstow $0 o $18.192 $0
San Bemardino Chaffey $139.504 S0 $15050 $o
San Bemarding Copper M! so 30 $87.1149 $0
San Bemardino  San Bemartino $0 $0 -$1,001 886 50
San Bemarding _ Victor Valiey $0 SO -$802977 $0
San Bemardino Total $139 504 S0 51740966 S0
San Dwego Grassmont-Cuyamaca $0 $0) $366,132 $0
San Diago Mira Coste $0 $0 $0.804 80
San Diego Palomar $91 038 $O  -82.229.:44 $0
San Diego San Dego 50 $0 $371.221 $0
San Diego Southwestorn S0 S0 $229.684 $0
San Disgo Total $9t.039 $0  $1,252.103 S0
San Francisco _ San Francsco $77.151 $0 $337.255 S0
San Franclsco Total $77.151 $0 $337.255 $0
San Joaquin San Joaquin Deita SO pi1] $539.780 0
San Joaquin Total [ L) $539,780 S0
San Lws Obispo  San Luis Obispo $0 $0 $231,058 S0
San Luis Obispo Total SO $0 $231.058 $0
San Mateo San Mateo 50 30 $18,199 $0
San Mateo Total $0 $0 $18.199 0
Santa Barbara  Allan Hancock $0 30 $251,237 $0
Santa Barbara  Sarda Barbara $28.275 S0 $74.911 $0
Santa Barbara Total $28.275 S0 $178.326 <0
Santa Clara Foothil DoAnzs $405,503 $0  $1175.88 $n
Sama Clara Gavidan £20.594 $ $693,135 $0
Samas Ctvra San Jose-Evemreen $34.308 S0 $A72. 829 S0
Santa Ciasa Wesl Valiny-Mission $39,280 S0 -831,540 0
Santa Cisra Total $509,685 $0 $963.054 30
Santa Cruz Cabriip $61778 SO $39.856 $0
Santa Cruz Total $61,778 S0 $39,856 30
Shasta Shasta- Tehama - Trindy $0 $0 $402.072 S0
Shasts Total $0 S0 $402972 L)
Siskryou Siskiyou $0 $0 $175.846 S0
Sishiyou Total 0 S0 $175.846 ()
Solano Solano $0 $0 $402.290 $0
Solano Total SO SO $492 290 $0
Sonama Sonoma So 0 -5018.774 3
Sonoma Total SO S0 £918,774 S0
Stamslaus Yosemite $0 S0 $1.177.505 50
Stanisiaus Total S0 S0 $1.177.505 S0
Tulare Sequoas $0 30 -$58.924 $0
Yulare Total €0 S0 -$58 924 $9
Vardura Vardura 391 471 G -$1a7 687 S0
Venturs Total £G1 4773 0 S147 687 $0
Yuba fuba S0 $0 $35 214 $0
Yubs Total 80 SO $35 214 i
Grand Tots! Statewide $3.350.000 $0 $2.953,881 $325.000
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Cafifarnls Comenunity Cotleges
2012-13 Firel Principal Apportionment (P1)

County Peymant Schedule
Total
Cartifiad Fab M Ape Way Paid Thwy
County Distrsct Appartionment Payreend Payenent Peymaent Paymant May 2013
Alameda Chabot-Las Powtas $44.349 11 $2 130128 $648 617 $648 617 $£608 3db $21 242 406
Alamoda Onione $15 193,150 $567 144 $316 189 $ 415 189 $124 770 $8 966 679
Alamads Peratta $46.864 S44 $1 862,508 $94G 744 $390.743 $1.017 X0 $31 343 468
Alsmeda Yotat $6. 313 605 TS 155835 $1 9a0 550 $1 556 9 32010616 ;EZ 140 4453
Butte Butte $37.753150 $2 175527 353924 $539.739 $5457 520 $26 951 b3
Butte Totat $17 7533.1%Q $2.075 527 5% 74 §539 734 $757 539 $26.951 164
Casta Contra Costa $31 695, B6E $955 649 A9 75) $489.754 $905.726 $27 562 162

cﬁ"nm Totstl $37.706 AbE 3959 fdq Eﬁ.r‘m" T $5AG 754 t50% 725 7762 1

Ei Dorada Lake Tanoe $6 645.051 $292 1 $120 889 $120 457 $124 844 $31.978.6576
El Dorado Total $6 685051 [ZL7RE) 120859 $130 857 $124 844 $1978 476
Frasng State Coentes $69.860.052 $34/0824 $122965! $1 229.655 §t 271009 $4t W67 370
Fresno Wast tiils §19.163.516 $1.2680.048 $351.150 $35% 151 $362 821 $11 608 158
Freano Totat $8% 043 568 S 750977 31 580801 $1 5880 806 31634 130 $53 571 824
Humboidt Redwoots $12.478.713 940 365 $277 643 277 46 84333 §4 426,079
Humisol® Total 12178713 40 365 $277 642 477 636 FETIRKE] 426979
impenal imphna $21983.177 SLO15005  $192 570 $W92.573 £405,718 $11,344 755
imperinl Total $21383177 ST 5008 $392 70 $7192 571 $405 718 $17 284755
Kam Kom $29 992 115 $70% AR R ¥ PLXIKT $70s 400 $301 114 $21 821 346
Kam Wesl Kurn $1 805,347 $4 $0 $0 __ % $3.017 744
Wem Total $31.797 482 201 L] $220037 $786 S5 $401 314 (PR ETTT]
{assen Lassen Sa.i%.ﬂ" §964 587 $148.471 §148.471 $153.73% $5 126 AsY
Lassen Totsl $8.6:06 477 STHAORT  p1A8 471 148471 ESRED "$5 126 849
Los Angeies Aniricoa Valey $37 7J6 587 $1.350,05% g5 82 601 620 $6L AT $2V 8237 3545
Los Angeies (armos 381874014 $1.452 194 $8/t 138 $871 9% S0 03 $24,392 718
Los Angeles Gitrus $35.953.719 $2 54 Ha7 $542 765 2,762 $565,154 $21 254 634
Los Angsies Compton $24.0034. 4100 $1 le 51, $375.246 $3Th 247 $ 188 su8 $1L53 )
103 Angenes £l Camino $46 0192 § 1794 554 $7331 994 $7%.8.997 $R2% 774 $29,1204°0
1 08 Angaies Giendale $16.825 419 $2.279.065 $815 348 $/15 948 SA44 210 $IT B JHY
Log Argeins | ong Beach $65.2017 626 87 629 345 $1 A 137 $t 004338 $1.08 592 $36.805172
Los Angeles Los Angeies $227 090 178 SI7U18953 4 408 Add $4 488 835 £4 120,749 §14% 555 957
Los Angoles A San Antorwo $80. 1041139 $3J/8 744 81 279144 $1.279 144 $t12haT2 $ib. 148 818
Los Angeias Pasiaduny Atog $54,726 211 $1.631268 $860 511 $850 500 S84 19 S41.004 023
Los Angeies Rio Hando $33 485537 S7 TSR 712 $731 398 $741 2 $767 70 $25 662 113
Los Angeles Santa Clanta $.44.532 187 $2 A9 517 $5427 401 $542 397 $566 845 $22,349.71¢
Los Angnles Santa Morvea $57.818 295 $1. 575649 $8Y's 832 $894.6835 $92 824 $33.166 847
Los Angelos Total 3 60 ARS §47.038.0 11828717 12023778 ERGERT 86 188.22
Main Marin $2 148 4495 $331 274 $127 129 $173427 $173.430 $2.1056. %45
Marn Yotal $2 138,495 $331774 $171429 $1778427 $12147%0 $2 b 7RSS
0 Menrocmo-Lshe $48.224.59% $563.972 $176 007 $1 76 X8 $160 b4y £6.038 U5
Mendocino Total $8 226 595 $453 072 $176 107 $176 000 S1RG hiG €4 (138 705
Merced vy cad 3242811322 §1 558 @15 $5'L V0 £532 124 $540 197 $1° 446 440
Morced Total $29.287.022 $1 558 505 LR 1o $52 17t £549 407 $17 846 440
Montergy Hartned $9 124.086 $48 504 $242 633 3242 642 $247 461 $6 B
Montgrey Montetay Peninsula $14.6W.20.W $11.451 $103.25¢ $03.255 $111 66 $7 64 110
Monteray Tolal 27 9Rd 324 149158 §545 898 8585 437 $559 066 31576, 140
Mapa Napa Vatey $5 701,574 Wq_ﬁ 15 82 Y A §Z3H 694 2% 77hH $5.439.792
Napa Total §h 3574 SEabIE ST c PR FY TR 10 AT 792
Orange Coast €20 791 424 [ CEERIN $0:6 1017 Sisdr 10 18 S5 420 By Tan WY
Orange rNortts Ovange County $47 ) 519 $ivinig E6D s $4% 551 | SRELR ] €152k W7
Oranga Rancno Santago $H6.600 211 $1 6TV ARS8 81 Judediz 31 209 S0 [ 1 IRV S48 W2 thi
Ovarge South Orangn $5.478.063 $733058 B 647 $430 650

Qrage Total $1298% WY XL I ) $1 776240 $7 162 A3

Pacer S-arrg $1. 135822 $ 18 st §0 $1 Wie Ty
Piacar Yotst $1 Qs N7 N " su s0 44 576 Tl
Mumas. Featha Rver $1 e 292 4. .H_S L0244 349y .'-ﬁ $592.312 15:_4 71,245
‘Plumas Total $3 Aa8 192 37 79m $57 44 S0 246 §97 312 32471215
Rverugs Desert [SERTR K& 8 166 $1t 7 $111 e bl 2t $A NTT 34t
RS sersatin Mt San Jannto $22 €96 165 §5 %) $10E 1, 3415 13 PEFL AL $10 06399
Pt Pal Verde $8 547 812 SRR 246 10t 2 $1 5798 fich T LR U
R vsruide Rvarude $71301.1 % 82 W2 21T §1 20k Hu §1Jinaty 31.91 116 [ ESRVIRIL
Riverside Yotal $114 568 186 §2 Bi-4 1RY §1 LA SR $1 05 40 £ 1063 $6 1094 708
Sacyameno Los Ros $i 22092 P8 52 M 82 thlnhb $2 46 e S 44 5 N 1R 106
Sacramento Total $13R 104 897 3 602 I 82 3K RS $7 41 RE2 €2 L8 WYy SAL TR 76
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CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
2012-13 FIRST PRINCIPAL APPORTIONMENT
PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICY

EXHIBITC
Workivad Total
Base Margina! Base Restoretion  Groweh Restored  Stabbity  Funded Unfunded  Actual
Workicad messures: Funding Funding FTES FTES FIES FTES FTES FTES FTES FTES
Croagt FTES 4 384 525050 4 584 330000 1 374 85¢ 1565 o0 148 604 0000 1 493 390 000 1 599 110
Honcram FTES 2 744 957800 2,744 957900 a0 12 640 © 000 0 coo 900G 20750 0000 6 750
Noncredt - COCP FTES 3.232 087600 3,232 067500 9000 0 000 5000 4000 0000 0000 0000 2000
Toted FYES: t 382 980 88 288 7 000 148 A04 © 000 1520050 0000 1 820 080
| Base Ravenues «/- Restors or Dectine ¥ Other Revenuss Adjstmants
A Basic Adocakon 3013534 A Revanue Adgs 0
5 Beuc FTESR Betara W R §6 288 211
C Woricad Reducion %0 Total Ravenus Adpstments s
O Revissd Bese FTES Raverve Woee i
1 Creat Qase Fevenue 95275 049
Vi Stadility Adjustmemnt %
2 Nancredit Base Ravernie 22 267
3 Careor Deveiopment Catege NonCs 3a Vi Totai Compuations] Revenue
E Cumand Yemr Dactne 30 isumofit it {V V &V} $1e 371 OB
Totst Base Ruvasoe Lens Dectine $10 311 745
It Inflation Adprstrent Vil Cistrict Revenue Source
A StalowiOe inflstion Adustment o%
At Penparty Tams $t 123548
B infladon Adustmen! 0
A2 i oss Proporty Taxes Excess t
€ Currant Yoor Base R ¢ A $10.311 748 B Student Enrorment F ees $178 880
Basic AB 9  Siste Generel Apportionment 87 X2 728
N N & Restorstian D Aine Estmeies EPA 1 827 A28
A Bamc ABocston Adgsstment 0 £ Revere Sheetfel 0 0IM017477 $737 348
B Baskc Aincabon Aduetment COLA 30
C Shabdty Rweiorabon SBT3 266 Yotal Availabie Getveral Ravemse $99 37 DA2
T Rastocation of Prior ' sa Nailowd Reauchon 1340 051 1X Other Allowances and Total Apportionments
Totst Basic Afecation & Restoratn 3159 37 A Sime Genavd Aoportonment $7502 323
B s Avergge Rep Cost 289
v Growth Numbet of Fsaudty Nat tered 300
A Unaapigten Growth Rate 0 00% Ful me Facutty Adpustrant [73
8 Constrained Growth Rate 0 e Nel 5ta8e General Apportenmmnt $7 502 723
€ Conskaned ficowth Cap 0
B Actual Groet w X Unrestored Decline as of July 1et of Current Year
£ Funced Crod Growth Revemse $0 A It ¥om $t m2 100
F Furded Noncredt Growth Revenus 30 8 ind Yem 30
G Funded Noncreat CDCP Tirowth Revanue 30 © 3d few 0
Tota) $1 182 100
Tota! Growth Ravenus 0
Ruguiss Growth Caps adjuastod by 2 tactor of § 90000G0G to match funding
Basic Allocation Caiculation
College/Cantsr Bass Funding Rates:
Singie Collage District Funding Retes Total FTES Mutt-Colege Dutrici Fundag Rate Yotai FTES
210472 *9.138 <n9,258 Rurmi 13,472 =0 238 “»9.238
$5,838,908 L XE- Beod $1.31.548 1862591 34828127 $3.878.116 $3.921 848
Single College Deatnict - Colege FTES Nuiti Coltege Distriet - Colege FTES Totat
>1a.472 8236 9.6 Auvad 28417 -9,238 <3 738 Coteges
a9 L \ 1 ] o 1] 1
Rsvenus Totst
*>18472 ~9. 208 <=9 238 Rural 118422 *9.236 «=9.218 Colisgre
30 W $3 301 545 3510 581 4] 39 3 $1873 196
Totat Totai State Apgraves Centers
State Approved Center Fundeg Rates Stste Approved Canters b/t
0 81,107,182 2 L
Grandt d or P ty Apg Canter Funding Rates @ FTER Levels
84 683 redd g 211 Ragal]
$9.167.182 se.398 $483.801 L2 N ] s130008
Total
Numnber of Grandta or P! Y App! Canters @ Towsi FTES Grandiathersd or Previously
Approved Tota
il o >482 3 =t ° S Bawuc Allocadon
o o ° a ' ' Revenus
2 th L Y App Centay Total Grandisihernd as FERIREST)
~824 433 462 -n 221 Rpproved Canter
0 1 ¢ 0 EARLIR ] .\’ $° 1% 1u8
. " - [P . Meedles q3
* € U(D#r-f W o P poeved] ease leedles
i
Famgnr® (e TRt it 13 a0 12 JSPW - -
7;’ ?ﬁ'\f’l’“ (s ¢ <I,t'(‘ft'd 10 e ey fewvay  (0Dex FTES





CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
MONTHLY PAYMENT SCHEDULE

2011-12 RECALCULATION APPORTIONMENT EXHIBIT D
PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
RIVERSIDE COUNTY
APPORTIONMENT
":':U- DEFERRAL EN";LEE:EM

PROGRAM JUNE 2011 PAYMENT RECAL. ADJUSTMENT
SEHERAL APPORTIONME T 10 086 472 539,512 10 448,731 156 253
LNROLE FEE ADRIN (%) 10 483 10.483 o]
APBRENTICE ALLOWANCE 0 1] 0
HASID SKILLS 4G 000 $0.000 0
SF AL 177876 177.421 455
EoPsyg 281 841 261 841 0
CARE 38,383 38,383 b}
DsPs 137.285 137 285 9
STATE rULSPITALS 0 Q 0
CAUNGRRS 115 886 115,888 Q
MATRICULATION (CREUIT) 158 701 158 701 0
MATRICUL ATIOH (RONCREMT) 19473 19 473 0
AL DMPLU PMENT OPPORTUMNITY 3725 3725 0
PART TIME SACIHLTY ALLOCATINN 3a 310 8310 o]
TELETOMMUNIC A TIONS 0 4] [}
TARF 24796 24 798 0
ECONOMIC CEVELOFMENT s} a 0
HURSING SDUCATION f ] 0
OFHER ADJUNTMENTS 0 Q 0
STATE CAREER TECr EDLICATION [¢} g 0
SHILCCARE TAYBALGUT Q a 9
TRANSFER & ARTICULATION 0 0 0
FART TiME P AC QFFILE HOLRS [« 0 Q
PART TIME Far NS 8} Q 0
£ F S TECTRIOAK aU SMENTATILN # 850 8,850 1
TELECMMUNSL AT NS SUGMESTATION o} a B}
PRICR YEAR CORRE TOK 62 360 #2.360 h]
SETHURE TG TIPLE Y 9 0

TOTAY 11 069 581 539512 11452 485 156 /08

L SR AN ATEL T B bt e

TAT A
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CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
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Appendices #C.

Denise Whittaker

From: Tim Schaefer <tim@magisadvisors.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 8:15 PM

To: Denise Whittaker

Cc am@cambridgewestparinership.cony, C.M. Brahmbhatt
Subject: RE. question

Hi Denise:

I will not be back in the office untit mid-afternoon tomorraw, so | don’t have access to the entire file on your
matter. However, here is what | can tell you in the meantime.

The 2008 Certificates may not be redeemed (i.e., paid off early) until January 1, 2016. On that date, you will have the
right to pay them off at 102% (102 cents on the dollar). Here's the basic problem—it’s one of economics. if you wanted
to sell a new issue today to pay off the old issue, then we would seli the new issue at today’s interest rates, which we
estimated would be at about 4.5%. At first look, that seems attractive compared to the rates on the 2008 issue, which
were about 5.6%. However, since the 2008 Certificates cannot be redeemed until 2016, we would have to invest the
funds raised from the 2012 issue at today's investment rates, which we estimate would be UNDER 1% for the period
between now and January 2016. Meanwhile , both the old issue and the new one are paying interest at the 5.6% and
4.5% rate, respectively. That translates to a net COST of refinancing of almost $4.0 million. That was the reason we
concluded that the refinancing at this time was not economic. We aiso modeled the resuits assuming that you
refinanced in late 2015, using today’s borrowing rates plus an allowance of 1.5%, assuming that rates might/would rise
between now and then. That approach still didn't create any savings. In fact, it still has a net cost, since the assumed
rates (4.5% + 1.5% allowance for rising rates) produce a borrowing cost of about 6%, somewhat over the rates on the
existing Certificates. Finally, we “solved” for the interest rates that You would have to realize in 2016 to re-work the
cash requirements to give you some immediate relief in 2016. Ewe did that by assuming that we would have you
“stretch out” the debt service. If rates were to rise by 0.35% from today’s levels (in other words, from 4.5% to just over
4.85%), then that approach would work

in short, the choices today are not good. Nevertheless, if the budget situation is changing, we should talk reat time
because there are numerous approaches we could look at that would offer cash flow relief. The downside, of course,
because of the economics described above is that most would entail incurring additional cost, even if that cost would be
paid in the future. That situation would call to mind the old axiom that “When you find yourself in the hole, the first
step is to quit digging.”

Would you like to talk or have me come out and visit to explore options? Even though the situation looks grim, you
should not become discouraged until we examine all of the options as carefully as you are obviously examining the
District’s budgetary future.

Let me know what you would like me to do next. Keep the faith.

Tim

Timothy J. Schaefer
Principal Owner

//‘ MAGIS ADVISORS

public finsace consulring

1301 Dove Street, Suite 380
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Newport Beach, CA 92660
Telephone: (949) 428-8363
WWW.Magi 75.C0M

Thus emarid nwessage (aad am files iranssuted with 10; may contam privileged or othersise confutential nformation  [f vou arc not the iatcnded rec
or helweve thas vou moy ave recerved thas communication in error please advise the sender via rephy emsnid and delote the message and @y antoske

Fronr: Denise Whittaker [mailto;denise. whittaker@paioverde. e
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 5:36 PM
To: Tin Schaefer; C. M. Brahmbhatt (on@cambridge
Ce: pve-budget

Subject: question

T
At our Budget Committee meeting, the question was asked why can‘t we refinance NOW our COP debt and again in
2016 after we purchase some of our certificates back? | could not answer that question.

Denise

Denise Whittaker
Interim Superintendent/President

Palo Verde College

One College Drive

Blythe, CA 92225

(760)921-5510 or (760)921-5440
Denise.whittaker verde.edu
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Certified Public Accountants

Messner
]Hadl@}, LLP Paul S. Messner, CPA

Cindra ]. Hadley, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Board of Trustees
Palo Verde Community College District
Blythe, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of Palo Verde Community
College District (the “District”), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, which comprise the District’s basic
financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
District’s management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to the financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the business-type activities of Palo Verde Community College District, as of June
30, 2012, and the results of its operation, changes in net assets and cash flows for the fiscal year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 31, 201 2, on
our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with

results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and should be considered in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.

17072 Silica Drive, Suite 10] e Victorville e C(California 92395
(760) 241-6376 ® Fax (760)241-2011 \O\

messnerandhadley.com

James M. Quinn, CPA, CI





The Board of Trustees
Palo Verde Community College District

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 11 and the schedules of funding progress and employer contributions
on pages 36 and 37 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a
part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an

of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to €Xpress an opinion or provide any assurance.

77/cmw £ ,2/44&7, LLE

Messner & Hadley, LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Victorville, California
December 31,2012
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2012

This section of Palo Verde Community College District’s (the “District™) annual financial report presents our
discussion and analysis of the District’s financial performance during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012.

Introduction

The following discussion and analysis provides an overview of the financial position and activities of the Palo
Verde Community College District (the “District™) for the years ended June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2012. This
discussion has been prepared by management and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements and
notes thereto which follow this section.

Palo Verde Community College is an open access, public educational district, dedicated to providing excellence
in education, cultural enrichment, economic development and services to assist members of the community to
meet their educational goals. People of all ages and backgrounds attend early morning to late evening and
weekends to take advantage of a wide variety of course offerings.

Enrollment Highlights

During 2011-12, total full-time equivalent students decreased approximately 2.38% for both credit and non-credit
courses. Credit and non-credit FTES, along with other workload measures, are the basis for the District’s state
apportionment.

Trend of full-time equivalent students as reported on the annual report:

B . .
Full-Time Equivalents (FTES)
3500 e —_—
3000
2500 f——————— l —a
2000 e — } - —
| .
i ! { . 2
i | - i | W et
1500 _ !
. J | | ; .
] Y | 4 |
oo Lo } | ! ! : {
| “ -. ] ;
B | | ' ! ! g
Ml B ; : [T
| | = | |
gL T wama L~ i B ﬂ_ o i
2005-2006 2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012
B

103





PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2012

Financial Highlights

This section is to provide an overview of the District’s financial activities.

As required by the adopted accounting principles, the annual report consists of three basic financial statements
that provide information on the District as a whole:

* The Statement of Net Assets
* The Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

» The Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Net Assets

The Statement of Net Assets presents the assets, liabilities and net assets of the District as of the end of the fiscal
year and is prepared using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting basis used by most
private-sector organizations. The Statement of Net Assets presents end-of-year data conceming assets (current
and non-current), liabilities (current and non-current) and net assets (assets minus liabilities).

From the data presented, readers of the Statement of Net Assets are able to determine the assets available to
continue the operations of the District. Readers are also able to determine how much the District owes vendors
and employees. Finally, the Statement of Net Assets provides a picture of the net assets and their availability for
expenditure by the District.

The difference between total assets and total liabilities is one indicator of the current financial conditions of the
District; the change in net assets is an indicator of whether the overall financial condition has improved or
worsened during the year. Assets and liabilities are generally measured using current values. One notable
exception is capital assets, which are stated at historical cost less an allocation for depreciation expense.

The Net Assets are divided into three major categories:

* Invested in capital assets — The District’s equity amount in property, plant and equipment, net of
related debt.

* Restricted — Though expendable. are to be spent only for the purposes and within the parameters that
are determined and defined by external entities, agreements, and/or donors.

* Unrestricted — available for any lawful expenditure that fulfills the mission of the District. Although

unrestricted, the District’s governing board may place internal designations on these net assets, and it
retains the power to change, remove or modify these designations.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2012

The Statement of Net Assets, as of June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011. are summarized below:

2012 2011 Net Change
ASSETS
Current assets $ 17,456,780 § 22,560,165 § (5,103,385
Non-current assets 70,884,704 70,269,389 615315
Total Assets 88,341,484 92,829,554 (4,488,070)
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities 2,106,436 4,326,997 (2.220,561)
Non-current liabilities 37,902,458 38,447,968 (545,510)
Total Liabilities 40,008,894 42,774,965 (2,766,071)
Total Net Assets $ 48332590 $ 50,054,589 §  (1,721,999)

* Approximately 17% and 82% of the cash and cash equivalent current assets is cash deposited with the
Riverside County Treasurer’s Office and a fiscal agent, respectively. The Statement of Cash flows contained
within the financial statements provides greater detail regarding the sources and uses of cash and the net
increase (decrease) in cash.

* The majority of the accounts receivable balance is from federal and state sources for grant and entitlement
programs.

* Capital assets are the net historical value of land, buildings, and equipment less accumulated depreciation.
As of June 30, 2012, the District owned capital assets of $70.884,704 . The breakdown of this total net value
can be found in Note 4 of the financial statements.

* Accounts payable and accrued liabilities consists of payables to vendors, accrued payroll and benefits
($783,182).

*Noncurrent liabilities consist of compensated absences, loan payable (building), other postemployment
benefit obligation, General Obligation Bonds, and Certificates of Participation .

* Unrestricted net assets totaled ($305.617).
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2012

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets presents the operating results and the non-
operating revenues and expenses of the District for the year.

Generally , operating revenues are earned for providing goods and services to customers and constituencies of the
District. ~ Operating expenses are incurred to acquire or produce those goods and services. Non-operating
revenues are those received or pledged for which goods and services are not directly provided by the District.
State general apportionment, while budgeted for operations, is considered non-operating revenues because the
funds are provided by the State Legislature to the District without the Legislature directly receiving
commensurate goods and services for those funds.

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets, for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012 and
June 30, 2011, are summarized below:

2012 2011 Net Change

Revenues
Operating revenues $ 3,812,089 3 4,461,226 $ (649,137)
Non-operating revenues 12,751,010 12,753,376 (2,366)
Other revenues 2,550,591 7,670,099 (3,119,508)
Total Revenues 19,113.690 24,884,701 (5,771,011)

Expenses
Operating expenses 17,185,439 18,412,354 1,226,915
Non-operating expenses 1,970,237 1,990,353 20,116
Depreciation 1,304,969 1,283,370 (21,599)
Total Expenses 20,460,645 21,686,077 1,225,432
Excess (deficiency) (1,346,955) 3,198,624 (4,545,579)
Net Assets - Beginning 50,054,589 46,855,965 3,198,624
Prior period adjustment (375,044) (375,044)
Net Assets - Ending $ 48,332,590 $ 50,054,589 $  (1,721,999)

* Enrollment fees are generated by students who are residents of California and residents of neighboring Arizona
counties who have approved reciprocity agreements. Out of state tuition plus enrollment fees are paid by all non-
resident and foreign students.

* Non-capital grants and contracts are primarily those received from federal and state sources and used in the
instructional program.

-6-
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2012

* Personnel costs are 61% of operating expenses, which includes all funds and depreciation. The balance of

operating expenses is for supplies, other services, and capital outlay items below the capitalization threshold,
insurance, utilities and depreciation expense.

* State apportionments, non-capital consists of state apportionment and other apportionments.  State
apportionment represents total general apportionment eamed less regular enrollment, less property taxes.

* Local property taxes are received through the Auditor-Controller's Office for Riverside County and San
Bernardino County. The amount received for property taxes is deducted from the total state general
apportionment that is calculated by the State for the District.

* State taxes and other revenues consist primarily of State lottery revenue.

* Functional expenses are included in Note 9 of the financial statements.

Operating Expenses (by natural classification) — object:

2012 2011 Net Change

Salaries § 7392840 $ 8968416 $ 1,575,576
Benefits 3,868,197 3,830,570 (37,627)
Payments to students 1,752,054 1,773,552 21,498
Supplies, materials, and other expenses 3,790,504 3,281,688 (508,816)
Utilities 381,844 558,128 176,284
Depreciation 1,304,969 1,283,370 (21,599)

Total Operating Expenses $ 18,490,408 $  19.695,724 $ 1,205,316

* Compensation consists of salaries, fixed charges (District contributions to retirement systems, workers’

compensation and unemployment insurance, Social Security and Medicare), and health and welfare benefits
borne by the District.

* Supplies, materials, other operating expenses and services include expenditures for software, reference
books, software licensing and consultants, repairs and maintenance of buildings and equipment.

* Student financial aid relates to federal and state assistance paid to students.
* Utilities consist of electricity, telephone, water, heating and waste disposal.

* Depreciation is capital assets net depreciation
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2012

Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flow provides information about cash receipts and cash payments during the fiscal year.
This Statement also helps users assess the District’s ability to generate positive cash flows, meet obligations as
they come due and the need for external financing.

The Statement of Cash flows is divided into five parts. The first part reflects operating cash flows and shows the
net cash provided by the operating activities of the District. The second part details cash received for non-
operating, non-investing and non-capital financing purposes. The third part shows cash flows from capital and
related financing activities. This part deals with the cash used for the acquisition and construction of capital and
related items. The fourth part provides information from investing activities and the amount of interest received.
The last section reconciles the net cash provided by operating activities to the operating loss reflected on the
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets.

The Statement of Cash Flows, for the years ended June 30, 2012 and June 30, 201 1, are summarized below:

2012 2011 Net Change

Net cash provided by (used in)

Operating activities $ (13,224,696) $ (10,842,509) § (382,187

Non-capital financing activities 14,770,386 12,334,387 2,435,999

Capital financing activities (2,932,905) (2,129,075) (803,830)

Investing activities 81,199 92.986 (11,787)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (1,306,016) (544,211) (761,805)
Cash balance, beginning of year 17,348,991 17,893,202 (544,211)
Cash balance, end of year $ 16,042,975 $ 17,348,991 $  (1,306,016)

The primary cash receipts from operating activities are from student enrollment fees and tuition, federal,
state and local grants and contracts. The primary cash outlays are payments of wages, benefits, vendors, and
students related to the instruction program.

* General apportionment is the primary source of non-capital financing. The three main components of
general apportionment are state apportionment, property taxes and enrollment fees.

* The primary use included in capital and related financing activities is the purchase of capital assets
(building improvements and equipment).

* Cash eamned from investing activities is interest eamed on cash in bank.

-8-
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2012

The District’s Fiduciary Responsibility

The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for certain amounts held on behalf of the students, clubs and donors for
student loans and scholarships. The District’s fiduciary activities are reported in separate Statements of Fiduciary
Net Assets and Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets. These activities are excluded from the District’s other financial
statements because we cannot use these assets to finance operations. The District is responsible for ensuring that
the assets reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes.

Capital Assets

A comparison of capital assets, net of depreciation, is summarized below:

2012 2011 Net Change
Land and construction in progress $ 26,295,791 $ 24,598,708 $ 1,697,083
Buildings and equipment 53,454,518 53,831,590 (377,072)
Accumulated depreciation (8,865,605) (8,160.909) (704,696)
Total Capital Assets $ 70,884,704 $ 70,269,389 $ 615,315

Debt

At June 30, 2012, the District had $39,225,712 in long-term debt. A comparison of long-term debt is summarized
below:

2012 2011 Net Change

Bonds payable § 5394415 $ 5,209,879 184,536
Certificates of participation 31,995,000 31,995,000 -
Loan payable-building 128,572 192.858 (64,286)
SERP 1,250,071 830,701 419,370
OPEB 206,882 106,241 100,641
Compensated absences 250,772 432,676 (181,904)

Total Long-term Liabilities § 39225712 $ 38,767,355 $ 458,357






PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2012

Economic Factors

The economic position of Palo Verde Community College is closely tied to that of the State of California. As the
economy continues to decline, historically, community colleges tend to experience an increase in enrollment.
Unfortunately, due to cuts to the State budget which cuts the funding received by the College to educate students,
the enrollment has declined slightly.

In July 2011, the District entered into a Tax and Revenue Anticipation Note (TRANs) in the amount of
$2,157.635 which was paid in full by April 2012. The TRANS is a tool used by the District to ensure an adequate
cash flow due to the continual deferrals of apportionment dollars from the State. The District will continue to
request approval of TRANSs in the upcoming years to ensure the District maintains adequate cash flow.

All industries, including community colleges, continue to experience increased costs for services and especially
costs for employee benefits, insurance and utilities. Beginning 2002-2003, the District began making
contributions to PERS for its employees and retirees. The PERS rate, for the year ending June 30, 2012, was
10.923 %.

[n 2010-11, the smaller colleges, which Palo Verde Community College is considered, did not experience the
statewide cut to apportionment that the rest of the system felt. With the rest of the colleges absorbing these cuts,
we will not be receiving any increases in apportionment until the 2010-11 revisions are restored.

During the elections in November 2012, Proposition 30 was passed which will help the community college
budgets in the future. With the passage of this proposition, the sales tax will increase for 4 years and the personal
income taxes of those making more than $250,000 will increase for a couple years longer than the sales tax will
exist. This was passed by the voters to help mitigate the cuts being aimed at the community college system.

The District changed its approach to budget development in 2011-12, which included not using the ending
balance as part of the budget, dividing up accountability of the budget monitoring, and creating a more transparent
approach to observing and monitoring the budget. The District continued with this practice in the development of
the 2012-13 budget. The District also made considerable cuts to the budget in order to bring part of the debt
service payment into the general budget.

The District experienced extensive changes to administration during the 2011-12 year. The Vice-President of
Administration retired June 30, 2011, the Superintendent/President retired December 31, 2011, the Vice-President
of Student Services resigned in March 2012, and the Vice-President of Instruction resigned his position on June
30, 2012. The District conducted a Superintendent/President search in the spring of 2012 and opted to stay with
the Interim Superintendent/President for another year. The Vice-President of Student Services and Instruction
positions have been combined and filled with an interim person with a search being conducted in the spring of
2013. The Vice-President of Administration was filled with Chief Business Officer and Director of Human
Resources positions in the fall of 2012.

Management will continue to a close watch over resources to react to any intemal or external issues, if and when
they may arise.

As of this writing, the District is not aware of any other currently know facts. decisions. or conditions that are
expected to have any other significant effect on the financial position or results of operations during the fiscal
year beyond unknown variations having global effect on virtually all types of business operations, especially
within the State of California.

-10-
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2012

Contacting the District’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, and creditors with a general overview of the
District’s finances and to demonstrate the District’s accountability for the money it receives. If you have any
questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the District’s Office of Business
Services, Palo Verde Community College, One College Drive, Blythe, California 92225.

-11 -
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2012

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Beneficial interest in FCCC endowment
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets
Non-Current assets:
Fixed assets, net

Total non-current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Current liabilities
Current portion of long-term debt

Total current liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets
Restricted for:
Capital projects
Debt service
Other activities
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

District Foundation
16,042,975 114,302
- 909.515
- 174,900
995,157 -
418,648 -
17,456,780 1,198,717
70,884,704 -
70,884,704 -
88,341,484 1,198,717
783,182 -
1,323,254 -
2,106,436 -
37,902,458 -
40,008,894 -
38,761,132 -
9,547,152 -
257.786 -
72,137 -
(305.617) 1,198,717
48.332,590 1,198,717
88.341,484 1,198,717

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

District Foundation
OPERATING REVENUES
Tuition and fees $ 1,295,798 $ -
Less: Scholarship discounts and allowances (878,552) -
Net Tuition amd Fees 417,246 -
Grants and contracts
Federal 1,961,666 -
State 1,220,677 -
Local 15,850 25.724
Auxilary enterprise sales and charges 196,650 -
Total Operating Reveunes 3,812,089 25,724
OPERATING EXPENSE
Salaries 7,392,840 -
Benefits 3,868,197 -
Payments to students 1,752,054 -
Supplies, materials, and other expenses 3,790,504 43,763
Utilities 381,844 -
Depreciation 1,304,969 -
Total Operating Expenses 18,490,408 43,763
OPERATING INCOME/(LOSS) (14,678,319) (18,039)

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
-13-

|4





PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

District Foundation
NON-OPERATING REVENUES/(EXPENSES)
State apportionments, non-capital 10,823,046 -
Local property taxes 1,499,801 -
State taxes and other revenues 348,694 -
Investment income, net 79,469 2,581
Interest expense (1,970,237) -
Total non-operating revenues 10,780.773 2,581
Income Before Other Revenues, Expenses, Gains or Losses (3.897,546) (15,458)
OTHER REVENUES, EXPENSES, GAINS, OR LOSSES
State apportionments, capital 2,404,183 -
Grants and contracts, capital 146,408 -
Total Other Revenues, Expenses, Gains or Losses 2,550,591 -
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (1.346,955) (15,458)
NET ASSETS
Net Assets - Beginning 50,054,589 1,214,175
Prior Period Adjustment (375,044) -
Net Assets - Ending $ 48,332,590 1,198,717

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
-14-
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

District

Foundation

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Tuition and fees $
Federal grants and contracts
State grants and contracts
Local grants and contracts
Payments to suppliers
Payments for utilities
Payments to/on-behalf of employees
Payments to/on-behalf of students
Auxiliary enterprise sales and charges

391,045
1,958,632
1,244,039

16,530
(4,255,372)
(381,844)
(10,581,481)
(1.752,054)

135,809

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash Flows from Non-capital Financing Activities
State apportionments and receipts
Property taxes
State taxes and other revenues

(13,224,696)

12,920,146
1,504,411
345,829

(19,740)

Net cash provided by (used in) by non-capital financing activities

Cash Flows from Capital Financing Activities
State apportionments for capital purposes
Local revenue, capital projects
Principal paid on capital debt
Interest paid on capital debt
Purchases of capital assets

14,770,386

4,205,187
146,408
(1,940,869)
(1.897,936)
(3.445.695)

Net cash provided by (used in) capital financing activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Investment income
Purchase of investments, net

(2.932,905)

81,199

37,727
(141,838)

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

81,199

(104,111)

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Beginning of year

(1,306,016)

17,348,991

(123,851)

238,153

End of year $

16,042.975

$

114,302

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Reconciliation of operating loss to cash used in operating activities

Operating loss

Depreciation and amortization

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable

(Increase) decrease in inventory

(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

Increase (decrease) in supplemental early retirement incentive
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities

Net cash used in operating activities

District

Foundation

$ (14,678319)
1.304,969
(66,034)

51,908
(90,086)
(373,610)
808,380
(181,904)

$ (18.039)

(1,701)

$ (13,224,696)

$ (19,740)

See the accompanyi ng notes to the financial statements.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

June 30, 2012
Scholarship
ASB and Loan
Trust Fund Trust Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,811 $ 40,422
TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,811 $ 40,422
LIABILITIES
Due to student groups $ 2,811 $ 40,422
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 2,811 $ 40,422

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
17 -
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Scholarship
ASB and Loan
Trust Fund Trust Fund
ADDITIONS
Other local revenues $ 3,504 $ 72,632
Total Additions 3,504 72,632
DEDUCTIONS
Supplies and materials and other operating expenses and services 2,417 73,889
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 1,087 (1,257)
Net Assets - Beginning 1,724 41,679
Net Assets - Ending 3 2,811 $ 40,422

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
- 18-
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Reporting Entity

Palo Verde Community College District (the “District™) is a political subdivision of the State of California and
provides educational services to the local residents of the surrounding area. The District consists of one
community college campus located in Blythe, California and one college campus located in Needles, California.
While the District is a political subdivision of the State, it is not a component unit of the state in accordance with
the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14. The District is classified
as a state instrumentality under Internal Revenue Code Section 115, and is also classified as a charitable
organization under Internal Revenue Code Section 501 (cX3), and is therefore exempt from federal taxes.

The District includes all funds, account groups, and other entities that are controlled by or dependent on the
District s governing board for financial reporting purposes. The District has considered all potential component
units in determining how to define the reporting entity using criteria set forth in generally accounting principles.
For financial reporting purposes, the Palo Verde College Foundation (the “Foundation ™) is reported in the
District’s financial statements because of the significance of its relationship with the District. The Foundation,
although a legally separate entity, is reported in the financial statements as if it were part of the District’s
operations because the governing board of the component unit is essentially the same as the governing board of
the District and because its purpose is to provide support to the students and faculty of the District.

Basis of Presentation

The basic financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis
of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred,
regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which
they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements have
been met.

Financial Reporting

The basic financial statements required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), including
Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements — and Management's Discussion and Analysis — Jfor State and
Local Governments and including Statement No. 35, Basic Financial Statements and Management's Discussion
and Analysis for Public Colleges and Universities, include a balance sheet, statement of revenues, expenses, and
changes in net assets, and a statement of cash flows. The District is considered a special-purpose government
under the provisions of GASB Statement No. 35. Accordingly, the District has chosen to present its basic
financial statements using the reporting model for special purpose governments engaged only in business-type
activities. This model allows all financial information for the District to be reported in a single column. In
accordance with the business-type activities reporting model, the District prepares its statements of cash flows
using the direct method. The effect of internal activities between fund or groups of funds has been eliminated
from these basic financial statements. The District's operating revenues includes tuition, fees and federal and
state revenues. Operating costs include cost of services as well as materials. contracts, personnel, and
depreciation.

-19-
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

Cash _and Cash Equivalents

The District participates in the common investment pool of the County, which is stated at cost that approximates
fair value. For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District considers all cash and investments pooled
with the County plus any other cash deposits or investments with initial maturities of three months or less to be
cash and cash equivalents.

Investments

The District’s method of accounting for investments is the fair value method. Fair value is determined by
published quotes when they are readily available. Adjustments to fair values are included in the accompanying
statement of financial position and statement of activities.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists primarily of amounts due from the Federal government, state and local governments,
or private sources, in connection with reimbursement of allowable expenditures made pursuant to the District’s
grants and contracts. Accounts receivable are recorded net of estimated uncollectible amounts. The District
recognized for budgetary and financial reporting purposes any amount of state appropriations deferred from the
current fiscal year and appropriated from the subsequent fiscal year for payment of current year costs as a
receivable in the current year.

Inventor ies

Bookstore, cafeteria, and supply inventories are recorded at cost on the first in-first out basis and expended on the
consumption method.

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

Restricted cash and cash equivalents are those amounts restricted as to use pursuant to the requirements of the
District’s grants, contracts, and debt service requirements.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are recorded at cost at the date of acquisition. Donated capital assets are recorded at their estimated
fair value at the date of donation. For equipment, the District's capitalization policy includes all items with a unit
cost of $5,000 or more and an estimated useful life of greater than one year. Buildings, as well as renovations to
buildings, infrastructures, and land improvements. that significantly increase the value or extend the useful life of
the structure are capitalized. Interest incurred during construction is not capitalized.

-20-
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

Depreciation of capital assets is computed and recorded by the straight-line method over the following estimated
useful life:

Asset Class Estimated Useful Life
Buildings 50
Land improvements 10
Equipment and vehicles 8
Technology equipment 3

Deferred Revenue

Tuition and fees received prior to June 30 for classes and programs offered in the subsequent fiscal year are
reported as deferred revenue. Cash received for federal and state special projects and programs is recognized as
revenue to the extent that qualified expenditures have been incurred. Deferred revenue is recorded to the extent
that cash received on specific projects and programs exceeds qualified expenditures.

Compensated Absences

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 16, accumulated unpaid employee vacation benefits are recognized as a
liability of the District as compensated absences in the Statement of Net Assets. The District has accrued a
liability for the amounts attributable to load banking hours within accrued liabilities. Load banking hours consist
of hours worked by instructors in excess of full-time load which they may carryover for future paid time off.

Sick leave benefits are accumulated without limit for each employee. Accumulated employee sick leave benefits
are not recognized as a liability of the District. The District’s policy is to record sick leave as an operating
expense in the period taken since such benefits do not vest nor is payment probable; however, unused sick leave is
added to the creditable service period for calculation of retirement benefits when the employee retires and within
the constraints of the appropriate retirement systems.

Net Assets

The District’s net assets are classified as follows:

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt— This represents the District’s total investment in capital assets,
net of associated outstanding debt obligations related to those capital assets. To the extent debt has been
incurred but not yet expended for capital assets, such amounts are not included as a component of invested in
capital assets, net of related debt.

Restricted net assets - expendable — Restricted expendable net assets include resources in which the District
is legally or contractually obligated to spend resources in accordance with restrictions imposed by external
third parties or by enabling legislation adopted by the District. The District first applies restricted resources
when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available.

221 -
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

Restricted net assets - nonexpendable — Nonexpendable restricted net assets consist of endowment and
similar type funds in which donors or other outside sources have stipulated, as a condition of the gift
instrument, that the principal is to be maintained inviolate and in perpetuity, and invested for the purpose of
producing present and future income, which may either be expended or added to principal.

Unrestricted net assets — Unrestricted net assets represent resources available to be used for transactions
relating to the general operations of the District, and may be used at the discretion of the governing board, as
designated, to meet current expenses for specific future purposes. When an expense is incurred that can be
paid using either restricted or unrestricted funds, the District’s policy is to utilize available restricted resources,
followed by unrestricted resources.

State Apportionments

Certain current year apportionments from the state are based on various financial and statistical information of the
previous year. Any prior year corrections due to the recalculation in February 2013 will be recorded in the year
computed by the State.

Property Taxes

Secured property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of March 1. Taxes are payable in two
installments on November 15 and March 15. Unsecured property taxes are payable in one installment on or
before August 31. The District reports real and personal property tax revenues in the same manner in which the
County auditor records and reports actual property tax receipts to the Department of Education. This is generally
on a cash basis. A receivable has been accrued in these financial statements to reflect the amount of property
taxes receivable as of June 30, 2012.

On-Behalf Payments

GASB Statement 24 requires that direct on-behalf payments for fringe benefits and salaries made by one entity to
a third party recipient for the employees of another, legally separate entity be recognized as revenue and
expenditures by the employer government. The State of California makes direct on-behalf payments for
retirement benefits to the State Teachers and Public Employees Retirement Systems on behalf of all Community
Colleges in California. However, a fiscal advisory was issued by the California Department of Education
instructing districts not to record revenue and expenditures for these on-behalf payments.

Classification of Revenues
The District has classified its revenues as either operating or non-operating. Certain significant revenue streams

relied upon for operations are recorded as non-operating revenues, as defined by GASB Statement No. 35,
including state appropriations, local property taxes, and investment income.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

Revenues are classified according to the following criteria:

Operating revenues — Operating revenues include activities that have the characteristics of exchange
transactions, such as: student fees, net of scholarship discounts and allowance, and Federal and most state
and local grants and contracts.

Non-operating revenues — Non-operating revenues include activities that have the characteristics of
nonexchange transactions, such as State apportionments, taxes, and other revenue sources that are defined as
non-operating revenues by GASB No. 9, Reporting Cash Flows of Proprietary and Nonexpendable Trust
Funds and Governmental Entities that use Proprietary Fund accounting, and GASB No. 33, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions, such as investment income.

Scholarship Discounts and Allowances

Student tuition and fee revenues and certain other revenues are reported, net of scholarship discounts and
allowances, in the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets. Scholarship discounts and
allowances are the difference between the stated charge for goods and services provided by the District and the
amount that is paid by students and/or third parties making payments on the students’ behalf. Certain
governmental grants, such as Pell grants, and other federal, state, or nongovernmental programs, are recorded as
operating revenues in the District’s financial statements.

Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

New_Accounting Pronouncements

During the 2011-2012 fiscal year, the following GASB pronouncements became effective:

GASB Statement No. 62 — In December 2010, the GASB issued GASB Statement No. 62, “Codification of
Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA
Pronouncements” . The objective of this Statement is to incorporate into the GASB's authoritative literature
certain accounting and financial reporting guidance that is included in the following pronouncements issued on or
before November 30, 1989, which does not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements:

1. Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations

2. Accounting Principles Board Opinions

3. Accounting Research Bulletins of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants’ (AICPA)
Committee on Accounting Procedure

Hereinafter, these pronouncements collectively are referred to as the “FASB and AICPA pronouncements™.

-23.-
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

The Statement also supersedes Statement No. 20, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds
and Other Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting”, thereby eliminating the election
provided in paragraph 7 of that Statement for enterprise funds and business-type activities to apply post-
November 30, 1989 FASB Statements and Interpretations that do not conflict with or contradict GASB
pronouncements. However, those entities can continue to apply, as other accounting literature, post-November 30,
1989 FASB pronouncements that do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, including this
Statement.

The requirements of this Statement are effective for financial statements for periods beginning after December 15,
2011. Earlier application is encouraged. The provisions of this Statement generally are required to be applied
retroactively for all periods presented.

GASB Statement No. 63 — In June 2011, the GASB issued GASB Statement No. 63, “Financial Reporting of
Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position”. This Statement provides
financial reporting guidance for deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources. Concepts
Statement No. 4, “Elements of Financial Statements”, introduced and defined those elements as a consumption of
net assets by the government that is applicable to a future reporting period, and an acquisition of net assets by the
government that is applicable to a future reporting period, respectively. Previous financial reporting standards do
not include guidance for reporting those financial statement elements, which are distinct from assets and liabilities.

Concepts Statement 4 also identifies net position as the residual of all other elements presented in a statement of
financial position. This Statement amends the net asset reporting requirements in Statement No. 34, “Basic
Financial Statements — and Management’s Discussion and Analysis — for State and Local Governments”, and
other pronouncements by incorporating deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources into the
definitions of the required components of the residual measure and by renaming that measure as net position,
rather than net assets.

The provisions of this Statement are effective for financial statements for periods beginning after December 15,
2011. Earlier application is encouraged.

GASB Statement No. 64 — In June 2011, the GASB issued GASB Statement No. 64, “Derivative Instruments:
Application of Hedge Accounting Termination Provisions — An Amendment of GASB Statement No. 53". The
objective of this Statement is to clarify whether an effective hedging relationship continues after the replacement
of a swap counterparty or a swap counterparty’s credit support provider. This Statement sets forth criteria that
establish when the effective hedging relationship continues and hedge accounting should continue to be applied.

The provisions of this Statement are effective for financial statements for periods beginning after June 15, 2011.
Earlier application is encouraged.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

As provided for by the Education Code, Section 41001, a significant portion of the District’s cash balances of
most funds is deposited with the Riverside County Treasurer for the purpose of increasing interest earnings
through County investment activities. The California Government Code requires California banks and savings and
loan associations to secure the District’s deposits by pledging government securities as collateral. The market
value of pledged securities must equal 110 percent of an agency’s deposits. California law also allows financial
institutions to secure an agency’s deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150
percent of an agency’s total deposits and collateral is considered to be held in the name of the District.
Substantially all cash held by financial institutions is entirely insured or collateralized.

Cash and equivalents, as of June 30, 2012, consist of the following:

District Foundation Fiduciary
Cash in County Treasury $ 2,775,760 $ - 3 -
Cash held with fiscal agent 13,084,187 - -
Cash on hand and in bank 173,144 80,022 43,233
Cash in revolving fund 9,883 - -
Total cash and cash equivalents $ 16,042,974 $ 80,022 $ 43233

Policies and Practices

Under provision of the District’s investment policy, and in accordance with Section 53601 and 53602 of the
California Government Code, the District may invest in the following types of investments: The District is
authorized under California Government Code to make direct investments in local agency bonds, notes or
warrants with the State; U.S. Treasury instruments; registered State warrants or treasury notes; securities of the
U.S. Government, or its agencies; bankers acceptances; commercial paper; certificates of deposit placed with
commercial banks and/or savings and loan companies; repurchase or reverse repurchase agreements; medium-
term corporate notes; shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management companies, certificates of
participation, obligations with first priority security; and collateralized obligations.

Specifically identifiable investments are classified as to credit risk by three categories and summarized below as
follows:

Category 1 — includes investments that are insured or registered or for which securities are held in the District’s
name and deposits insured or collateralized with securities held by the District.

Category 2 — includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the broker’s or
dealer’s trust department or agent in the District’s name and deposits collateralized with securities held by the
pledging financial institution’s trust department or agent in the District’s name.

Category 3 — includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the broker or
dealer, or by its trust department or agent, but not in the District’s name.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

Investments consisted of the following at June 30, 2012:

Category Carrying Market

I 2 3 Amount Value
Money Market $ 34280 $ - $ - $ 34280 § 34280
Stock funds 475,178 - - 444,789 475,178
Bond funds 434,337 - - 419,866 434,337
Beneficial interest in FCCC endowment - 174,900 - 174,900 174,900
Total $ 943,795 $ 174,900 $ - $ 1,073,835 $ 1,118,695

Cash in County Treasury

In accordance with the Budget and Accounting Manual, the District maintains substantially all of its cash in the
Riverside County Treasury as part of the common investment pool. These pooled funds are carried at cost which
approximates fair value. The fair market value of the District’s deposits in this pool, as of June 30, 2012, as
provided by the pool sponsor, was $2,779,082, with an average maturity of 1.18 years. Interest earned is
deposited quarterly into participating funds. Any investment losses are proportionately shared by all funds in the

pool.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment.
Government Code Sections 16430 and 53601 allow governmental entities to invest surplus moneys in certain
eligible securities. The District has no investment policy that would further limit its investment choices.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District's deposits may not be returned to it.
The District does not have a policy for custodial credit risk, but all public funds are invested in bonds or
governmental backed (collateralized) securities at 110% on the amount of deposit.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Concentration of credit risk is the risk of a loss attributed to the magnitude of a government’s investment in a
single issuer. The investment policy of the District contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in
any one issuer beyond the amount stipulated by the California Government Code. District investments that are
greater than 5 percent of total investments are in either an external investment pool or mutual funds and are
therefore exempt.

-26-
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

NOTE 3 - RECEIVABLE S

Receivables, at June 30, 2012, consist of the following and are considered collectible in full:

General fund
Bookstore fund

Capital outlay fund
Child development fund
Self insurance fund

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS

Federal State Other Total
- $ 651,998 230,255 $ 882,253
- - 62,136 62,136
- - 422 422
5,590 43,146 19 48,755
- - 1,591 1,591
5,590 $ 695,144 294 423 $ 995,157

The following provides a summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2012:

Business-Type Activities

Historical Cost
Building

Construction in progress
Equipment

Land

Site improvements
Vehicles

Total historical cost
Accumulated depreciation
Building

Equipment

Site improvements
Vehicles

Total accumulated depreciation

CAPITAL ASSETS, NET

Balance Balance
July 01, 2011 Additions Deductions June 30, 2012
$ 49,831,960 $ - - $ 49,831,960

23,672,571 1,697,083 - 25,369,654

2,567,361 223,201 600,273 2,190,289
926,137 - - 926,137
1,286,659 - - 1,286,659
145,610 - - 145610
78,430,298 1,920,284 600,273 79,750,309
5,797,150 1.033,322 - 6.830,472
1,807.738 214,366 600,273 1,421,831
450,463 45,498 - 495,961
105,558 11,783 - 117,341
8,160,909 1,304,969 600.273 8.865,605
$ 70,269,389 $ 615,315 - $§ 70.884,704
i o

129





PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

NOTE 5 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Accounts payable, at June 30, 2012, consisted of the following:

Payroll
Construction
Interest

Vendor payable

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Business-Type
Activities

$

57,639
188,078
128,269
409,196

783,182

Long-term liabilities, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, are summarized as follows:

Balance Due in Long-term
July 01, 2011 Additions Deductions One Year Balance
Business-Type Activities
Other postemployment
benefit obligation (OPEB) $ 106,241 $ 100,641 $ - $ - $ 206,882
Compensated absences 432,676 - 181,904 - 250,772
Supplemental empioyee
retirement plan (SERP) 830,701 808,380 389,010 418,968 831,103
Loan payable-building 192,858 - 64,286 64,286 64,286
Certificates of participation 31,995,000 - - 690,000 31,305,000
General obligation bonds payable 5,209,879 - 135,000 150,000 4,924,879
Accretion - 319,536 - - 319,536
$ 38.767,355 $ 1228,557 $ 770.200 $ 1,323,254 $ 37,902,458

Supplemental Employee Retirement Plan (SERP)

During the year ended June 30, 2009, the District negotiated an early retirement agreement for four employees.
The agreement requires five annual payments of $78,366 through July 2013. During the year ended June 30,
2010, the District negotiated early retirement agreements for four employees. The agreement requires five annual
payments of $41,735 through July 2014. During the year ended June 30, 2011, the District negotiated early
retirement agreements for eight employees. The agreement requires five annual payments of $137,191 through
July 2016. The outstanding balance owed on these agreements, at June 30, 2011, amounted to $830,701.

-28-
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In September 2011, the District negotiated early retirement agreements for two employees. The agreement
requires five annual payments of $27,009 through October 2015. In December 201 1, the District negotiated early
retirement agreements for nine employees. The agreement requires five annual payments of $104,709 through
January 2016. In June 2012, the District negotiated early retirement agreements for two employees. The
agreement requires five annual payments of $29,958 through July 2016.

Loan Payable — Building

In July 6. 2007, the District financed the purchase of a building in the amount of $450,000. This building was
previously rented by the District as existing classroom space. The District will pay $64,286 annually for seven
years with zero percent interest for a total of $450,000. The outstanding balance of the loan, at June 30, 2012,
was $128,572.

Total future maturities on loan payable — building are as follows:

Loan payable- Building

Year Ended

June 30,
2013 $ 64,286
2014 64,286

$ 128572

CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION
In September 2006, the District approved certificates of participation in the amount of $18.6 million, to assist in
providing timely cash flows during the construction period of the Physical Education Complex and the chiller
plant until State reimbursements are received. The projects were completed in the Fall of 2008 and were 100%
State reimbursed. The additional proceeds from the certificates of participation were used for computer upgrades
for the District and other capital renovations on the Blythe and Needles campuses.

The District refinanced these Certificates of Participation in July 2008 taking advantage of lower interest rates.
The District entered into these Certificates of Participation for working capital for construction projects, the Fine
and Performing Arts Complex and Management Information Systems (see Note 4), due to the delay of payments
for these projects approved by the State and the possibility that costs for some projects would exceed appropriated
funds.

The District’s intentions for budgeting for repayment of these obligations were that upon receipt of
reimbursement by the State, the monies were to be set aside in an interest bearing account. Monthly payments
would be made from the interest bearing account leaving the balance to continue to earn interest; it was also the
District s intention to not use the funds for backfill of general funds. However, due to the current state budget
crisis, decrease in investment income earned on the State reimbursements set aside, unanticipated construction
cost overruns and other District cash flow needs from those amounts, the District’s forecast on budgeting for
repayment of these obligations is uncertain

-29.
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The annual debt requirements on these certificates, payable as of June 30, 2012, are as follows:

Certificates of Participation

Year Ended
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2013 $ 690,000 $ 1,664,350 $ 2354350
2014 715,000 1,636,750 2,351,750
2015 745,000 1,608,150 2,353,150
2016 785,000 1,570,900 2,355,900
2017 815,000 1,538,519 2,353,519
2018-2022 4,625,000 7,121,794 11,746,794
2023-2027 5,905,000 5,862,425 11,767,425
2028-2032 7,680,000 4,071,925 11,751,925
2033-2037 10,035,000 1,714,900 11,749,900

$ 31,995,000 $ 26,789,713 $ 58,784,713

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS PAYABLE

General obligation bonds of up to $6,000,000 were approved by election in June 2005 and are to be used to
finance real property improvements to the District’ Needles campus. In October 2005, the District issued the first
series on these available bonds amounting to $2,946,254. The District took a second drawdown in September
2006, amounting to $3,053,625. The improvements on the Needles campus were completed in the Fall of 2009.
All debt repayments will be made by the County from property tax revenues.

The annual debt requirements on these bonds payable, as of June 30, 2012, are as follows:

Series 2005 Bonds Series 2006 Bonds
Year Ended
June 30, Principal Interest Principal Interest Total
2013 $ 30,000 § 130944 $ 120.000 § 97.050 $ 377.994
2014 40.000 129,629 125.000 92.150 386.779
2015 45.000 127.969 140,000 86.850 399.819
2016 55.000 125934 145.000 81.150 407.084
2017 - 124,800 155.000 75.150 354.950
2018-2022 295.000 598.950 980.000 237.475 2,111,425
2023-2027 871.254 561,246 856.083 1.286.867 3.575.450
2028-2032 995.000 126.450 222.542 1.182.458 2.526.450
$2.331.254 $1,925.922 $2.743.625 $3.139.150 $ 10.139.951
-30 -
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Notes to Financial Statements
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Other Postemployment Benefit (OPEB) Obligation

The District implemented GASB No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment
Benefits Other Than Pensions. The District’s annual required contribution, for the year ended June 30, 2012, was
$127.021 and contributions made by the District during the year were $26,380 which resulted in a net OPEB
liability for 2012 of $100,641. See Note 7 for additional information regarding the OPEB Obligation and the
postemployment plan.

NOTE 7 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The District provides postemployment health care benefits to eligible retirees in accordance with negotiated
contracts with various bargaining units of the District. The District implemented the new reporting requirements
of GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Report by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other
Than Pensions (OPEB) prospectively for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010.

Plan_Description

The plan is a single-employer OPEB defined benefit healthcare plan administered by the Palo Verde Community
College District. The plan provides post employment medical benefits to eligible retirees and their dependents.

Funding Policy

The contribution requirements are established and may be amended by the District and the District's bargaining
units. The plan is currently funded on a projected pay-as-you-go basis.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

The District’s annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual
required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the
parameters of GASB Statement No. 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis,
is projected to cover normal costs each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities (UAAL) (or
funding excess over a period not to exceed thirty years. The District has elected to amortize the unfunded liability
over thirty years.

The following table shows the components of the District’s annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount actually
contributed to the plan, and changes in the District’s net OPEB obligation to the Plan:

Annual required contribution $ 128,619
Interest on net OPEB obligation 5312
Adjustment to annual required contribution (6,910)
Annual OPEB cost (expense) 127,021
Contributions made (26,380)
Increase in net OPEB obligation 100.641
Net OPEB obligation (asset), beginning of year 106,24 |
Net OPEB obligation (asset), end of year 5 206,882
-31-
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Funded Status and Funding Progress

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about
the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about future
employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the
plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are
compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress,
presented as required supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements, presents trend
information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the
actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood
by the employer and the plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation
and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The
actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term
volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective
of the calculations.

In the March, 2010 actuarial valuation, the entry age normal method was used. The actuarial assumptions
included a 5% percent investment rate of return (net of administrative expenses), based on the plan being funded
in an irrevocable employee benefit trust invested in a long-term fixed income portfolio. Healthcare cost increases
were estimated at 4 percent annually. The UAAL is being amortized at a level dollar method. There is no
actuarial value of assets because those funds have not been placed in an irrevocable trust. The District has
earmarked funds held in the County Treasury for funding of the OPEB obligation but has not elected to place
those assets in an irrevocable trust; therefore, there is no actuarial value of plan assets.

NOTE 8 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans maintained by agencies
of the State of California. Certificated employees are members of the State Teachers’ Retirement System
(CalSTRS) and classified employees are members of the California Public Employees’ Retirement System
(CalPERS).

CalSTRS

Plan Description — The District contributes to the California State Teachers' Retirement System (CalSTRS), a
cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by
CalSTRS. The plan provides retirement, disability and survivor benefits to beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are
established by State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the State Teachers’ Retirement Law. CalSTRS
issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information. Copies of the CalSTRS annual financial report may be obtained from CalSTRS,
7667 Folsom Boulevard, Sacramento. CA 95826.
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Funding Policy — Active plan members are required to contribute 8% of their salary and the District is required to
contribute an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for determining the rate
are those adopted by the STRS Teachers’ Retirement Board. The required employer contribution rate for fiscal
year 2011-12 was 8.25% of annual payroll. The contribution requirements of the plan members are established by
State statute. The District’s contributions to CalSTRS for the last three fiscal years were as follows:

Percent of Required

Contribution Contribution
2011-2012 $ 315,217 100%
2010-2011 $ 394,722 100%
2009-2010 $ 417,182 100%

CalPERS

Plan Description — The District contributes to the School Employer Pool under the California Public Employees’
Retirement System (CalPERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined
benefit pension plan administered by CalPERS. The plan provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-
of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by
State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the Public Employees’ Retirement Law. CalPERS issues a
separate comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary
information. Copies of the CalPERS annual financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS Fiscal Services
Division, P.O. Box 942703, Sacramento, CA 94229-2703.

Funding Policy — Active plan members are required to contribute 7.0 percent of their salary and the District is
required to contribute an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for
determining the rate are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration. The required employer
contribution for fiscal year 2011-12 was 10.923 percent of annual payroll. The contribution requirements of the
plan members are established by State statute. The District’s total contributions to CalPERS for the last three
fiscal years were as follows:

Percent of Required

Contribution Contribution
2011-2012 $ 292,615 100%
2010-2011 $ 334,186 100%
2009-2010 $ 297,132 100%

Social Security

As established by Federal law, all public sector employees who are not members of their employer’s existing
retirement systems (CalSTRS or CalPERS) must be covered by social security or an alternative plan. The District
has elected to use the social security as its alternative plan.
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NOTE 9 - FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The District’s general fund operating expenses by functional classifications, for the year ended June 30, 2012, are

as follows:

Admissions and records

Ancillary services

Auxilliary operations

General institutional support services
Instructional activities

Instructional administration

Instructional support services

Physical property and acquisitions
Planning, policy making, coordination, general support
Plant operations and maintenance
Student services-counseling and guidance
Students services-other

Depreciation expense

TOTAL

Supplies, Materials

Salaries and & Other Expenses Payments

Benefits & Services to Students Total
$ 396610 $ 17,389 $ 1.480,843 $ 1.894,842
- 33,710 - 33,710
69,974 164,646 96,000 330,620
1,869,017 438,363 - 2,307,380
4,247,148 652,170 - 4,899,318
1,036,441 181,580 - 1,218,021
484,822 177,928 - 662,750
- 1,094,630 - 1,094,630
519.853 429,902 - 949,755
445,998 727,162 - 1,173,160
725,992 6,789 - 732,781
1.465,182 248,079 175211 1,888,472
$11.261,037 $ 4,172,348 $ 1,752,054 17,185,439
1,304,969

NOTE 10 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

State and Federal Allowances, Awards and Grants

$ 18,490,408

The District has received State and Federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit by the
grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate expenditures disallowances under terms of the grants, it is
believed that any required reimbursement will not be material.

Litigation

The District is currently involved in claims relating to an employee matter and various construction claims on the
Fine and Performing Arts Project, and intends to vigorously contest these claims. While the ultimate liability, if
any. arising from these claims cannot be predicted with certainty, the District believes that the resolution of these
matters will not likely have a material etfect on the District’s financial statements.
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NOTE 11 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors
and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The District’s risk management activities are
recorded in the General Fund. The District participates in various public entity risk pools (JPAs) for its health and
welfare benefits, workers’ compensations benefits, and property/liability insurance. Refer to Note 12 for
additional information regarding the JPAs.

NOTE 12 - PARTICIPATION IN PUBLIC ENTITY RISK POOLS AND JOINT POWERS AUTHORITIES

The Palo Verde Community College District participates in five joint ventures under joint powers agreements
(JPAs): Community Colleges of Riverside County Self Insurance Program for Employees (CCRCSIPE), Schools
Excess Liability Fund (SELF), Riverside Schools Insurance Authority (RSIA), Riverside County
Employer/Employee Partnership for Benefits Plan (REEP) and Riverside Schools Risk Management Association
(RSRMA). The relationships between the District and JPA's are such that the JPA’s are not a component unit of
the Palo Verde Community College District for financial reporting purposes.

These entities have budgeting and financial reporting requirements independent of member units and their
financial statements are not presented in these financial statements; however, fund transactions between the
entities and the District are included in these statements. Audited financial statements are available from the
respective entities.

NOTE 13 - TRANS DEBT

On April 27, 2011 the District entered into another TRANS debt in the amount of $1,745,000 with a premium of
$18,811, issuance costs of ($12,182) and underwriter’s discount of ($10,542) for a total of $1,741,087 with an
interest rate of 2%, maturing August 15 and November 15, 2011. The funds were provided by the County of
Riverside to provide additional cash flows during the year July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012. The TRANS debt
outstanding at June 30, 2011, in the amount of $1,741,087, was paid in full in April 2012.

NOTE 14 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The District has evaluated all potential subsequent events as of December 31, 2012, when the financial statements
were authorized and available to be issued. Other than those identified in Note 6 to the financial statements, no

other subsequent events or transactions were identified after June 30, 2012 or as of December 31. 2012 that
require additional disclosure to the financial statements.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Schedule of Postemployment Healthcare Benefits Funding Progress
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Actuarial Accrued

Liability Unfunded Actuarial UAAL asa
Actuarial Actuarial Value (Entry Age Normal Accrued Liability Funding Covered Percentage of
Valuation Date of Assets (AVA) Cost Method) (AAL) (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Covered Payroll
February 19, 2007 3 - $ 519,185 $ 519,185 0% $ 8.880,000 585%
March 1, 2010 by - $ 926.335 3 926.335 0.00% $ 9,223,000 10.04%

See the accompanying note to the required supplementary information.
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Schedule of Employer Contributions
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Year Ended Annual Required Percentage Net OPEB

June 30, Contribution Contributed Obligation
2010 5 128,619 109.00% ¥ 40,567
2011 $ 128,619 54.00% $ 106,241
2012 $ 127,021 20.77% $ 206,882

See the accompanying note to the required supplementary information.
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June 30, 2012

NOTE 1 - PURPOSE OF SCHEDULE

Schedule of Postemployment Healthcare Benefits Funding Progress

This schedule is prepared to show information for the most recent actuarial valuation and in future years, the
information from the three most recent actuarial valuations in accordance with Statement No. 45 of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers Sor
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. The schedule is intended to show trends about the funding
progress of the District’s actuarially determined liability for postemployment benefits other than pensions.

Schedule of Employer Contributions

This schedule is prepared in accordance with Statement No. 43 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board,
Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans. The schedule is intended to
show trends about the percentage of the annual required contribution made to the plan.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

History and Organization
June 30, 2012

ORGANIZATION

The Palo Verde Community College was established in 1947 and became a separate district in 1973. The District
is located in the eastern portion of Riverside County. The District annexed the City of Needles during 1999.
There were no other changes to the boundaries of the District during the year. The District operates a campus in
Blythe, California and a campus in Needles, California. The District relocated to its newly constructed campus in
Blythe in August, 2001.

The District provides the first two years of instruction transferable to accredited four-year colleges and
universities, as well as vocational and technical education.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

The District is governed by a Board of Trustees, consisting of five members, who are elected to staggered four-

year terms. The members and ofticers of the Board of Trustees, as of June 30, 2012, were as follows:

DISTRICT

Member

Edmundo Gonzales
Millie Rodriguez
Jerry Lewis
Lincoln Edmond
Ted Ameson

Sam Burton
George Thomas
Frannie Gregory

ADMINISTRATION

Denise Whittaker
Russi Egan

Kay Ragan

Lisa Holmes

See the accompanying note to the supplementary information.

Office Term Expires
President 2012
Vice-President 2012
Clerk of the Board 2014
Trustee 2012
Trustee 2014
Trustee 2012
Trustee 2014
Student Trustee 2012

President

Acting Chief Business Officer/Fiscal Services Manager

Interim Vice-President of Student Services

Instructional Services Manager
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through CFDA Federal
Grantor/Program or Cluster Number Expenditures
U. S. Dept. of Education:
Student Financial Aid Cluster [1}:
Pell 84.007 $ 1,470,115
SEOG 84.032 24,169
Federal Workstudy 84.063 12,889
Developing a Virtual Campus through Assisted
Distance Education Programs and Services 84.031A 151,489
Disabled Student Support Services TRIO 84.042A 290,772
Total 1,949,434
U.S. Department of Agriculture
Passed through California Department of Education
Child Care Food Program 10.558 35,135
Total 35,135
Total Federal Expenditures § 1,984,569

[1]: Major Program

See the accompanying note to the supplementary information.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Schedule of State Financial Assistance — Grants
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Program Revenues

l'otal
Cash Accounts Deferred Program

Program Name Received Receivable Income Total Expenditures

Active minds s 7.889 $ - 3 - 3 7.889 s 7.889
Basic Skills & Imtiative 90,000 - 19,750 70.250 70250
California Grants 73,572 - 2,717 70.855 70,855
Califorma Work Opportunity & Responsibility to Kids 115,886 - - 115886 115,886
Cooperative Agencies & Resources for Education 38383 - - 38,383 38,383
Disabled Students Programs & Services 137,265 - - 137.265 137,265
Equal Employment Opportunity 3,725 - - 3.725 3,725
Extended Opportunity Prgorams & Services 270.691 - - 270,691 270,691
Green Jobs Grant 140,746 - 5,553 135,193 135,193
Matriculation-Credit 158,701 - - 158,701 158,701
Matriculation-Non Credit 19473 - - 19473 19,473
Solar Energy Generation Project 29,800 2958 - 32,758 32,758
Strengthening Career Technical Education 45,000 - - 45,000 45,000
Student Financial Aid Administration 186,224 - - 186,224 186,224
TANF 24,796 - - 24,796 24,796
VATEA 96,319 12259 - 108,578 108,578
$ 1438470 3 15217 $ 5.553 $ 1425667 $ 1425667

See the accompanying note to the supplementary information.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Schedule of Workload Measure(s) for State General Apportionment
Annual (Actual) Attendance
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

A. Summer Intersession (Summer 2011)
I. Noncredit
2. Credit
B. Summer Intersession (Summer 2012 - Prior to July 1, 2012)
1. Noncredit
2. Credit
C. Primary Terms (Exclusive of Summer Intersesion)
1. Census Procedure Courses
(a) Weekly Census Contact Hours
(b) Daily Census Contact Hours
2. Actual Hours of Attendance
(a) Noncredit
(b) Credit
3. Alternative Attendance Accounting Procedure
(a) Weekly Census Contact Hours
(b) Daily Census Contact Hours
(c) Noncredit Independent Study/Distance Education Courses

D. Total FTES

Supplemental Information (subset of above information)
E. In-Service Training Courses

H. Basic Skills Courses & Immigrant Education
1. Noncredit
2. Credit

See the accompanying note to supplementary information.

Reported
Data

531

302

532

1,383

300

[ 28]
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Fund Balances

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

FUND BALANCE
June 30, 2012, Annual Financial & Budget Report
(Form CCFS-311) Fund Balances

Adjustments and reclassifications increasing/
(decreasing) fund balance:
Cash
Accounts receivable
Accounts payable
Prior period adjustments

Net adjustments & reclassifications

Audited financial statements fund balance

See the accompanying note to supplementary information

General Bookstore Trust
Fund Fund Funds

$ 1,035,611 $ 286,041 -

- 173 43,233

17,068 - .

91,191) - .

140,543 - -

66,420 173 43,233

$ 1,102,031 3 286,214 43,233
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Note to Supplementary Information
June 30, 2012

NOTE 1 - PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES

History and Organization

This schedule provides information about the District, members of the governing board, and members of the
administration.

Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

The audit of Palo Verde Community College District, for the year ended June 30, 2012, was conducted in
accordance with OMB Circular A-133, which requires a disclosure of the financial activities of all federally
funded programs. To comply with A-133 and state requirements, the Schedule of Federal Awards and the
Schedule of State Financial Assistance was prepared for the District on the modified accrual basis of accounting.

Schedule of Workload Measures for State General Apportionment

This schedule represents the basis of apportionment of the District’s annual source of funding for many of its
programs.

Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Fund Balances

This schedule reports any audit adjustments made to the fund balances of all funds as reported on the Form
CCFS-311.
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Messner
‘]Hadl@}, LLP Paul S. Messner, CPA

e . Cindra J. Hadley, CPA
Certified Public Accountants James M. Quinn, CPA, CFE

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Board of Trustees
Palo Verde Community College District
Blythe, California

We have audited the financial statements of the business-type activities that comprise the basic financial
statements of Palo Verde Community College District (the “District”), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012,
and have issued our report thereon dated December 31, 2012. We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the District’s internal control over financial reporting as a
basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control over
financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal
control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We consider the
deficiencies. described as Findings 2012-1 and 2012-2, in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs to be a significant deficiency in internal control over financial reporting. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. We did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.
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The Board of Trustees
Palo Verde Community College District

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standurds .

The District’s responses to the findings are included in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs. However, we did not audit the response and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the audit committee, the Governing
Board, the California Department of Finance, the State Chancellor’s Oftice, federal awarding agencies and pass-

through entities, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.
However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

T esoners § Plcttesy, €27

Messner & Hadley, LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Victorville, California
December 31, 2012
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD
HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

The Board of Trustees
Palo Verde Community College District
Blythe, California

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Palo Verde Community College District (the “District™) with the types of
compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to
each of the District’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2012. The District’s major federal
programs are identified in the summary of auditors’ results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each
of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the District’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on the District’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the District’s compliance with those requirements
and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the District’s
compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, Palo Verde Community College District complied, in all material respects, with the requirements
referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2012.

Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal programs. In
planning and performing our audit, we considered the District’s internal control over compliance with
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance, and to test and report on internal
control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on
the effectiveness of the District’s internal control over compliance
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The Board of Trustees
Palo Verde Community College District

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis.
A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in intemal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weakness, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the audit committee, the Governing
Board, the California Department of Finance, the State Chancellor’s Office, Federal awarding agencies and pass-

through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.
However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

77764441(/1)6 ,Z/u&?,a&fﬁ.

Messner & Hadley, LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Victorville, California
December 31, 2012
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

The Board of Trustees
Palo Verde Community College District
Blythe, California

We have audited the financial statements of the business-type activities of Palo Verde Community College
District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, and have issued our report thereon dated December 31, 2012.

Our audit was made in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial and compliance audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the
District’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary
in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not
provide a legal determination of the District’s compliance with those requirements.

In connection with out audit referred to above, we selected and tested transactions and records to determine the
District’s compliance with the following state laws and regulations in accordance with the Chancellor’s Office’s
California Community Colleges Contracted District Audit Manual (CDAM). Management is responsible for the
District’s compliance with those requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the District’s
compliance based on our examination:

General Directives
Management Information System Implementation:
— State General Apportionment Required Data Elements

Adminijstration
Open Enrollment

Minimum Conditions
— Standards of Scholarship

Student Fees
— Instructional Materials and Health Fees

Fiscal Operations:
— Salaries of Classroom Instructors (50 Percent Law)
— Gann Limit Calculation

Apportionments:

— Residency Determination for Credit Courses

- Students Actively Enrolled

- Concurrent Enrollment of K-12 Students in Community College Credit Courses
— Apportionment for Instructional Service Agreements / Contracts

— Enrollment Fees
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The Board of Trustees
Palo Verde Community College District

Student Services
Matric ulation:
— Uses of Matriculation Funds

CalWORKS
- Use of State and Federal TANF Funding

Special Programs
Extended Opportunity Programs and Services (EOPS):

— Allocation of Costs

Disabled Student Program and Services (DSPS):
— Allocation of Costs

Facilities
— Scheduled Maintenance Programs

Management is responsible for the District’s compliance with those requirements. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on the District’s compliance based on our examination. Our examination was conducted in accordance
with attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and, accordingly,
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the District’s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our
examination provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our examination does not provide a legal determination
on the District’s compliance with specified requirements.

In our opinion, Palo Verde Community College District complied with the compliance requirements for the state
programs listed and tested above, as shown in the Findings and Recommendations Section on the Schedule of
State Awards Findings and Questioned Costs. However, the results of our auditing procedures disclosed an
instance of noncompliance with those requirements, which is required to be reported in accordance with the
Chancellor's Office’s California Community Colleges Contracted District Audit Manual (CDAM) and which is
described in the accompanying Schedule of Audit Findings and Questioned Costs as item 2012-3.

The District’s response to the State compliance finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. We did not audit the District’s response and, accordingly, we
express no opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, the Governing Board,
management, the California Department of Finance, the State Chancellor’s Office, and federal awarding agencies
and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

77/6¢d«n(/u £ ;/44&7-, LLF,

Messner & Hadley, LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Victorville, California
December 31, 2012
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2012

SECTION 1 - SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Type of auditors' report issued:
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weaknesses identified?
Significant deficiencies identified not considered
to be material weaknesses?
Non-compliance material to financial statements noted?

FEDERAL AWARDS
Internal control over major programs:
Material weaknesses identified?
Significant deficiencies identified not considered
to be material weaknesses?
Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs:
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with
Circular A-133, Section .510(a)
Identification of major programs:

CFDA _Numbers Name of Federal Program or Cluster
84.007,84.032,84.063 Student Financial Aid Cluster

Unqualified

No

Yes

No

No

No

Unqualified

No

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs:
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

STATE AWARDS
Internal control over State programs:
Material weaknesses identified?
Significant deficiencies identified not considered
to be material weaknesses?
Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for State programs:

= 5Ls

$300,000

Yes

No

Yes

Unqualified
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2012

SECTION 2 - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

2012-1

PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Specific Requirement  Auditing and accounting standards state than an auditor cannot be a
component of the District’s internal control system. It states that the District is responsible for the
preparation, review and approval of its financial statements and related footnote disclosures in
conformity with Government Auditing Standards, specifically GASB #35.

Condition The District's personnel could not prepare full disclosure financial statements. Under
the standards, this is defined as an inadequate design of the District’s internal controls over the
financial statements being audited.

Effect The District can reach the point where they cannot accurately prepare, monitor, and report
annual financial activity without auditor intervention.

Cause Reductions in funding have caused the District to lack the additional personnel in house to
prepare the financial statements.

Questioned Costs None

Recommendation =~ We recommend that the District continue to evaluate the benefits of preparing,
reviewing and approving their own full disclosure financial statements in conformity with
Government Auditing Standards at year end against the cost of doing so, internally or through an
independent CPA.

District Response  Management agrees with this finding and has evaluated the cost benefits of
preparing, reviewing and approving their own full disclosure financial statements and has opted to
utilize the auditor to prepare full disclosure financial statements in conformity with GASB #35.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2012

SECTION 2 - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS, Continued

2012-2

CCFS-311

Specific Requirement The District is required to report accurate records of the results of their
financial activities and their financial position for each fiscal year.

Condition During our audit, we made adjustments to the CCFS-311. These adjustments were
made to accurately report cash, accounts receivable, and accounts payable.

Effect  Amounts reflected on the CCFS-311 can be misunderstood if balances are not accurately
reported.

Cause We believe management did not effectively review the CCFS-311 prior to its submission.

Questioned Costs None

Recommendation We recommend that the District closely review all financial data included in
the CCFS-311 report and make the necessary adjustments at year end before submitting for the audit
and to the required agencies.

District Response = Management agrees with this finding and has implemented procedures to
review all data provided to ensure that the correct amounts are include in the CCFS-311 report
before submission to the corresponding agencies.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2012

SECTION 3 - FEDERAL AWARDS FINDINGS

The results of our tests did not disclose any findings and questioned costs related to the federal awards.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2012

SECTION 4 - STATE AWARDS FINDINGS

2012-3

50 PERCENT LAW

Specific Requirement California Education Code Section 84362, commonly known as the 50
Percent Law, requires that a minimum of 50 percent of the District’s Current Expenses of Education
(CEE) be expended during each fiscal year for “Salaries of Classroom Instructors”.

Condition During the course of the audit, it was noted that the District’s salaries of classroom
instructors was only 46.87% of the District’s current expense of education.

Effect The inability to expend 50% of the District’s Current Expenses of Education for the
salaries of classroom instructors.

Cause A serious hardship as defined in CCR, Title 5, Section 59204 ©, in the form of
unanticipated, unbudgeted and necessary expenditures.

Questioned Costs None

Recommendation We recommend that the District develop a plan of action to meet the
requirements of Section 84362 of the Education Code requiring salaries of classroom instructors to
meet or exceed 50 percent of the District’s current education expense.

District Response = Management agrees with this finding and is implementing the procedures
necessary to meet the requirements of the State. The District has also requested an exemption
from Section 84362 of the Education Code. All requirements of the Education Code for filing
an application for exemption have been met and the financial impact of this finding to the
District is unknown at this time. This is the second year the District has filed for an exemption
from the 50 Percent Law.

-55-

|bO





PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Status of Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2012

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

2011-7

2011-8

PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Finding Auditing and accounting standards state than an auditor cannot be a component of the
District’s internal control system. It states that the District is responsible for the preparation, review and
approval of its financial statements and related footnote disclosures in conformity with Government
Auditing Standards, specifically GASB #35. The District’s personnel could not prepare full disclosure
financial statements. Under the Standards, this is defined as an inadequate design of the District’s
internal controls over the financial statements being audited.

Recommendation,. We recommend that the District continue to evaluate the benefits of preparing,
reviewing and approving their own full disclosure financial statements in conformity with Government
Auditing Standards at year end against the cost of doing so, internally or through an independent CPA.

Current Status Not Implemented. See Finding 2012-1.

CCFS-311

Finding  During our audit, we made a few adjustments to the CCFS-311 report for a combined net
increase of approximately $223,000 on the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets.
The adjustments consisted primarily of recording additional State capital reimbursements of $115,088,
recording additional capital outlay expense previously included in prepaid expenses of $32,100,
reconciling final cash with fiscal agent activity for investment activity of $14,772, reducing accounts
payable and utility expense for unsubstantiated amounts of $149,368 and adjusting bookstore inventory
by $14,268 to the proper balances on hand.

Recommendation. ~We recommend that the District closely review all financial data included in the
CCFS-311 report and make the necessary adjustments at yearend before submitting for the audit and to

the required agencies.

Current Status  Not Implemented. See Finding 2012-2.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Status of Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2012

FEDERAL AWARDS FINDINGS

There were no federal award findings or questioned costs in 2010-11.

STATE AWARDS FINDINGS

2011-1

2011-2

50 PERCENT LAW

Finding The California Education Code Section 84362, commonly known as the 50 Percent Law,
requires that a minimum of 50 percent of the District’s Current Expenses of Education (CEE) be
expended during each fiscal year for “Salaries of Classroom Instructors™. During the course of the audit,
it was noted that the District’s salaries of classroom instructors was only 43.28% of the District’s
current expense of education.

Recommendation We recommend that the District develop a plan of action to meet the requirements
of Section 84362 of the Education Code requiring salaries of classroom instructors to meet or exceed 50
percent of the District’s current education expense.

Current Status  Not Implemented. See Finding 2012-3

GANN LIMIT

Finding  Article XIII-B of the California Constitution and Chapter 1205, Statutes of 1980, require
each community college to compute its annual appropriation limit (GANN). Each limit is adjusted
annually for changes in price index, population and, if applicable, other factors. CCR Section 58303
indicates that the District’s adopted budget shall also include the appropriations limit and the total
annual appropriations subject to limitations. It was noted during our audit that management’s
calculation of the appropriation limit did not agree with the amounts reported to the Chancellor’s office.
The amount reported to the Chancellor’s office was correct, however. Furthermore. it was noted that
management was not consistent in the way the State Subventions and Local Property Tax appropriations
subject to limit were calculated.

Recommendation We recommend that the District review the GANN limit worksheet before and
after entering on the CCFS-311 report to ensure all data is accurate and consistent with District

calculations before submitting to the Chancellor’s office.

Current Status Implemented

-57-

Wbl





PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Status of Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2012

STATE _AWARDS FINDINGS, Continued

2011-3

2011-4

50% LIMIT

Finding Per Finding #11-1 Section 84362 of the Education Code requires that the District’s salaries of
classroom instructors is equal to or exceed 50 percent of the District’s current expense of education.
One requirement of this Code is that all instructors whose salaries are included in salaries of classroom
instructors met certain minimum qualifications in their area of expertise at the time they were hired.
During our audit it was noted that one out of ten instructors tested did not have any documentation in
their personnel file demonstrating that they met certain minimum qualifications. Through review of
their resume, degree and work history it was obvious they had certain qualifications; however, it was not
clear if those qualifications were necessary for their area of expertise.

Recommendation  We recommend that the District review personnel files for all instructors whose
salaries are included in salaries of classroom instructors and ensure that they document each instructor
has met certain minimum qualifications in their area of expertise.

Current Status  Implemented.

INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENTS

Finding Section 84752 of the Education Code requires that the District’s arrangements, commonly
referred to as “instructional service agreements” (ISA), with public and private entities also meet the 50
percent law in as it relates to instructors. The law requires instructors under ISA to also meet certain
minimum qualifications in their area of expertise, they must report to the Dean of Instruction and their
class curriculum must meet the District approved education program. During our audit it was noted that
two out of ten instructors tested did not have any documentation in their personnel file demonstrating
that they met certain minimum qualifications. Through review of their resumes, degree, and work
history it was obvious they had certain qualifications; however, it was not clear if those qualifications
were necessary for their area of expertise. Also, three instructors out of the ten tested did not have any
documentation on file demonstrating that their curriculum met District approved education programs
and it was not clear if these instructors were required to report directly to the Dean of Instruction.

Recommendation  We recommend that the District review personnel files for all instructors whose
salaries are included in salaries of classroom instructors and ensure that they document each instructor
has met certain minimum qualifications in their area of expertise and that they are required to report
directly to the Dean of Instruction. We also recommend that the Instructors curriculum be matched
against District approved education programs.

Current Status  Implemented
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Status of Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2012

STATE AWARDS F INDINGS, Continued

2011-5

2011-6

CONCURRENT ENROLLMENT

Finding Section 76002(a) of the Education Code specifies that for purposes of receiving State
apportionments, a community college district may include high school pupils who attend a community
college within the District pursuant to Sections 48800 and 76001 in the District’s report of full-time

therefore the District is still in compliance with the reporting requirements as it pertains to its report of
full-time equivalent students,

Recommendation  We recommend that the District review all K-|2 special student applications for
concurrent enrollment and ensure that the necessary information is completed before approving the
student’s application and giving them access to register for classes,

Current Status Implemented.

AB 540

he or she is an alien without lawful immigration status, has filed an affidavit as specified, be exempted
from paying nonresident tuition at the California Community Colleges and the California State
University. It was noted during our audit that although the District collects a “California Nonresident
Tuition Exemption™ form from students requesting exemption from nonresident tuition under AB 540,
the District does not verify the information provided by the student. Furthermore , out of the ten
students tested under AB 540 one application for exemption could not be located by District personnel.

Recommendation. ~ We recommend that the District implement a system to validate all information
provided in the California Nonresident Tuition Exemption form in accordance with AB 540 State Law.

Current Status Implemented.
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Appendices 5
BACKGROUND INFORMATION TO BOARD FTES RESOLUTION

FALL ENROLLMENT || SPRING ENROLLMENT
The State’s apportionment is tied TREND DATA TREND DATA
directly to FTES acquisition. Fall 2009 | 5057 || Spring 2010 4032
Fall 2010 4500 || Spring 2011 3964
The data presented demonstrates that Fall 2011 3713 || Spring 2012 2998
although Palo Verde College has a Fall 2012 3209 |l spring 2013 1902
consistent pattern of decreasing FTES TREND DATA
enrollment since Fall 2009, its FTES YEAR TOTAL FTES
has remained consistent, representing 2009-2010 1916.11
that students are enrolling in fewer 2010-2011 T 179117
units. 2011-2012 1367.93
2012-2013 EST.1500-1600

To maintain its base level of
apportionment, the College must
maintain no less than the base FTES to
obtain base funding.

In the summer of 2011, the College community was informed that it had (unknowingly) been
deficit spending and balancing the budget with COP income, which created a false picture
as to the stability of the College’s finances.

To address the deficit and balance the 2011-12 budget without using COP monies any longer,
the decision was made to reduce course offerings to save some of the costs associated with
hiring adjunct faculty, thereby reducing FTES generation and intentionally placing the
College in “stabilization” for 2011-12.

Because the College has a recent history of consistently generating at least 1800 FTES, and
because the 2012-13 class schedule was built using the year in which the highest FTES was
generated, a good faith effort was made to balance the 2012-13 budget on the expectation
that its 1800 FTES base target was realistic and attainable.

The Accreditation Commission, recognizing that Palo Verde College was facing severe
financial challenges, placed the College on probationary sanction in February.

The State allows for a “grace” period whereby the College’s apportionment is not adjusted
downward for the year in which the enrollment dip occurs, which means that for 2011-12, the
College received its full apportionment as if it generated 1800 FTES even though it only
generated 1367.93 FTES.





After the 2011-12 grace period, the apportionment is based on actual FTES generated,
although the State gives a College 3 years (or through June 30, 2015) to make up its FTES
losses, at which point the original FTES apportionment is either re-established or a new base
recalculated July 1, 2015 if the FTES has not been restored.

The college community united and is to be commended for identifying nearly $2 million in
additional cuts, including salary, health benefits, and faculty load increases to balance the
2012-13 budget based on the acquisition of 1800 FTES; and,

The College has been diligent in balancing the budget through bargaining unit contract
negotiations and through creative personnel resignation and other incentive plans to reduce
expenses, ensuring its ability to meet Accreditation Standards.

A dynamic COP Debt Mitigation Plan has been approved for long-term financial stability.

The number of classified staff, managers, and administration has been significantly reduced
over time and through the personnel incentive programs and cannot be reduced any further
without impacting the ability to maintain programs and services at their current levels,
therefore, layoffs (to reduce personnel expenses), is not an option.

It is not recommended to eliminate any academic personnel or programs at this time as there
is a need to generate additional FTES to maintain the financial stability of the College and
therefore, March 15 Notices will not be given.

The College has been diligent in meeting the 50% Law compliance and no less than two (2)
additional new full time faculty are required to maintain academic program integrity.

Palo Verde College service area is unstable as it applies to enrollment management and that a
diligent effort needs to be put forth to identify the PVC “niche” to secure its higher
education presence in the desert valley.

Palo Verde College serves a very high-poverty student population where over 75% of its
students receive some form of financial aid support.

The increase in student enrollment fees to $46/unit, the Accreditation Commission’s

probationary sanction, and future BOGG unit limitations, may have a negative impact on
current and future enrollments.

Full FTES restoration often requires more than one academic year and that the College is
diligently addressing its FTES shortfalls anticipating full restoration within the time
allowed.





Appendices 6

PRESENTED TO THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS
DATE: March 4, 2013

ISSUE: This item presents requests from three community college districts for exemption from the Fifty Percent
Law pursuant to Education Code section 84362 and California Code of Regulations (CCR) title 5, sections 59200-10.

RECOMMENDED AND APPROVED: The Board grants one-time full exemptions to Palo Verde Community College
District. The district shall also submit a plan to the Chancellor’s Office by June 30, 2013 stating how it will comply
with the requirements of the Fifty Percent Law in the future.

ATTACHMENT B
Analysis of Palo Verde CCD
Compliance with the Fifty Percent Law
2011-12 Fiscal Year
Deficiency Calculation
1. 2011-12 Current Expense of Education (CEE) $ 9,017,569
2. 2011-12 Fifty Percent Expenditure Requirement $ 4,508,784
3. Actual Amount Expended $ 4,226,739
4. Total 2011-12 Deficiency $ 282,045
5. Amount of district exemption request $ 282,045
6. Amount Eligible for Exemption $ 282,045
7. Amount Not Eligible for Exemption $ 0
8. Unrestricted General Fund Ending Balance June 30, 2012 $ 1,101,482

Analysis

During 2011-12, Palo Verde CCD spent only 49.4 percent of its current expense of education on salaries and
benefits of classroom instructors, and is seeking an exemption of its deficiency of

$282,045. The District contends that it qualifies for section 59204(c) because of $282,045 in unanticipated,
unbudgeted and necessary expenditures that occurred in 2011-12 would result in serious hardship" pursuant to
CCR title 5 section 59204.1.

The College experienced a series of unanticipated and unbudgeted, but necessary costs associated with personnel
incentive and other payouts, unanticipated lawsuits and legal claims as follows:

1) One of the incentive plans offered in the spring 2012 was a Health Benefits Opt-Out program in which
employees who, with proof of insurance, were provided $6,000 to opt-out of the college's medical plan. This was
an unbudgeted, unanticipated expense that cost the College $118,200 which negatively impacted the Fifty Percent
Law calculation.

2) To address a sensitive budget issue, the College reduced the number of the non- instructional staff by offering
voluntary resignation and workforce reduction incentives in lieu of layoffs. The unanticipated, unbudgeted vacation
payouts (paid to those who participated in the voluntary resignation and workforce reduction programs), resulted
in necessary expenditures of at least $93,713 which negatively impacted the Fifty Percent Law calculation.

3) Consistent with the previously described personnel incentive plan options, many of the incentive agreements in
lieu of layoff included salary continuation for a period of time after departure. When one of the vice presidents
accepted the Resignation Incentive Plan, the costs associated with the payout were budgeted but the additional
costs of $36,171 incurred when an Interim Vice President was hired for the remainder of the spring semester were





unbudgeted and unanticipated but necessary to maintain program integrity and which negatively impacted the
Fifty Percent Law calculation.

4) When the bonding company for the construction of the Fine and Performing Arts Center went bankrupt (in
addition to the construction company's bankruptcy the prior year), vendors impacted by the first bankruptcy no
longer could count on the bonding company to cover their costs and therefore filed claim against the College,
causing additional costs of $33,961 in unanticipated legal fees associated with settling these additional claims
which negatively impacted the Fifty Percent Law calculation.

As reported on the Annual Financial and Budget Report (CCFS-311), the district’s unrestricted general fund ending
balance as of June 30, 2012 was $1,101,482 or 10 percent.

In accordance with CCR title 5, section 59208, the Palo Verde CCD local governing board held a public hearing on
November 13, 2012 to justify the district's application for exemption for $282,045. The Palo Verde Faculty
Association did not oppose the districts application for exemption.





Appendices 7

Palo Verde Community College District
General Funds, Unrestricted
2012-13 Adopted Budget

FUND 11
Beginning Balance $ 1,175,608
State Revenue
State Apportionment $10,756.810
Lottery - Unrastricled 200,000
CalGants 75,000
Financial Aid Admin Fees 29,611
Part-Time Faculty Allocation 38,310
Total State Revenue $11,089,731

Local Revenue

Property Taxes 996,438

Interest 10,000

Other/Student Fees (County Reports) 182,205

Redevelopment Funds 30,000

Court Restitution 6,000

Miscellaneous Fees 1,500

Total Local Revenue $ 1,226,143

Total Projected income $ 12,325,874
Total Projected Expanses $ 12,305,372
Change in Fund Balance $ 20,502
Projected Ending Balance $ 1,186,108 972%
Board reserve 615,269 5.00%

Contingency $ 580,839 4.72%
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RATINGS SERVICES reference no.: 40182892

February 7, 2013

Palo Verde Community College

One College Drive

Blythe, CA 92225

Attention: Ms. Russi Egan, Chief Business Officer

Re: Palo Verde Community College District, California, Certificates of Participation, Various
Series

Dear Ms. Egan:

Standard & Poor’s has reviewed the Standard & Poor’s underlying rating (SPUR) on the above-
referenced obligations. After such review, we have affirmed the "BBB+" rating and stable outlook.
A copy of the rationale supporting the rating and outlook is enclosed.

The rating is not investment, financial, or other advice and you should not and cannot rely upon
the rating as such. The rating is based on information supplied to us by you or by your agents but
does not represent an audit. We undertake no duty of due diligence or independent verification of
any information. The assignment of a rating does not create a fiduciary relationship between us
and you or between us and other recipients of the rating. We have not consented to and will not
consent to being named an “expert” under the applicable securities laws, including without
limitation, Section 7 of the Securities Act of 1933. The rating is not a “market rating” nor is it a
recommendation to buy, hold, or sell the obligations.

This letter constitutes Standard & Poor’s permission to you to disseminate the above-assigned
rating to interested parties. Standard & Poor’s reserves the right to inform its own clients,
subscribers, and the public of the rating.

Standard & Poor’s relies on the issuer/obligor and its counsel, accountants, and other experts for
the accuracy and completeness of the information submitted in connection with the rating. To
maintain the rating, Standard & Poor’s must receive all relevant financial information as soon as
such information is available. Placing us on a distribution list for this information would facilitate
the process. You must promptly notify us of all material changes in the financial information and
the documents. Standard & Poor’s may change, suspend, withdraw, or place on CreditWatch the
rating as a result of changes in, or unavailability of, such information. Standard & Poor’s reserves
the right to request additional information if necessary to maintain the rating,
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Please send all information to:
Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services
Public Finance Department
55 Water Street
New York, NY 10041-0003

If you have any questions, or if we can be of help in any other way, please feel free to call or
contact us at nypublicfinance@standardandpoors.com. For more information on Standard &
Poor’s, please visit our website at www.standardandpoors.com. We appreciate the opportunity to
work with you and we look forward to working with you again.

Sincerely yours,

Standard & Poor's Ratings Services
a Standard & Poor's Financial Services LLC business.

tw
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Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services
Terms and Conditions Applicable To Public Finance Ratings

You understand and agree that:

General. The ratings and other views of Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services (“Ratings Services”) are statements of opinion
and not statements of fact. A rating is not a recommendation to purchase, hold, or sell any securities nor does it comment on
market price, marketability, investor preference or suitability of any security. While Ratings Services bases its ratings and
other views on information provided by issuers and their agents and advisors, and other information from sources it believes
to be reliable, Ratings Services does not perform an audit, and undertakes no duty of due diligence or independent
verification, of any information it receives. Such information and Ratings Services’ opinions should not be relied upon in
making any investment decision. Ratings Services does not act as a “fiduciary” or an investment advisor. Ratings Services
neither recommends nor will recommend how an issuer can or should achieve a particular rating outcome nor provides or will
provide consulting, advisory, financial or structuring advice.

All Rating Actions in Ratings Services’ Sole Discretion. Ratings Services may assign, raise, lower, suspend, place on
CreditWatch, or withdraw a rating, and assign or revise an Outlook, at any time, in Ratings Services’ sole discretion. Ratings
Services may take any of the foregoing actions notwithstanding any request for a confidential or private rating or a withdrawal of
a rating, or termination of this Agreement. Ratings Services will not convert a public rating to a confidential or private rating, or
a private rating to a confidential rating.

Publication. Ratings Services reserves the right to use, publish, disseminate, or license others to use, publish or disseminate the
rating provided hereunder and any analytical reports, including the rationale for the rating, unless you specifically request in
connection with the initial rating that the rating be assigned and maintained on a confidential or private basis. If, however, a
confidential or private rating or the existence of a confidential or private rating subsequently becomes public through
disclosure other than by an act of Ratings Services or its affiliates, Ratings Services reserves the right to treat the rating as a
public rating, including, without limitation, publishing the rating and any related analytical reports. Any analytical reports
published by Ratings Services are not issued by or on behalf of you or at your request. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary
herein, Ratings Services reserves the right to use, publish, disseminate or license others to use, publish or disseminate analytical
reports with respect to public ratings that have been withdrawn, regardless of the reason for such withdrawal. Ratings Services
may publish explanations of Ratings Services’ ratings criteria from time to time and nothing in this Agreement shall be
construed as limiting Ratings Services’ ability to modify or refine its ratings criteria at any time as Ratings Services deems
appropriate.

Information to be Provided by You. For so long as this Agreement is in effect, in connection with the rating provided
hereunder, you warrant that you will provide, or cause to be provided, as promptly as practicable, to Ratings Services all
information requested by Ratings Services in accordance with its applicable published ratings criteria. The rating, and the
maintenance of the rating, may be affected by Ratings Services’ opinion of the information received from you or your agents
or advisors. You further warrant that all information provided to Ratings Services by you or your agents or advisors regarding
the rating or, if applicable, surveillance of the rating, as of the date such information is provided, (i) is true, accurate and
complete in all material respects and, in light of the circumstances in which it was provided, not misleading and (ii) does not
infringe or violate the intellectual property rights of a third party. A material breach of the warranties in this paragraph shall
constitute a material breach of this Agreement.

Confidential Information. For purposes of this Agreement, “Confidential Information” shall mean verbal or written
information that you or your agents or advisors have provided to Ratings Services and, in a specific and particularized
manner, have marked or otherwise indicated in writing (either prior to or promptly following such disclosure) that such
information is “Confidential”. Notwithstanding the foregoing, information disclosed by you or your agents or advisors to
Ratings Services shall not be deemed to be Confidential Information, and Ratings Services shall have no obligation to treat
such information as Confidential Information, if such information (i) was known by Ratings Services or its affiliates at the
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time of such disclosure and was not known by Ratings Services to be subject to a prohibition on disclosure, (ii) was known
to the public at the time of such disclosure, (iii) becomes known to the public (other than by an act of Ratings Services or its
affiliates) subsequent to such disclosure, (iv) is disclosed to Ratings Services or its affiliates by a third party subsequent to
such disclosure and Ratings Services reasonably believes that such third party’s disclosure to Ratings Services or its affiliates
was not prohibited, (v) is developed independently by Ratings Services or its affiliates without reference to the Confidential
Information, (vi) is approved in writing by you for public disclosure, or (vii) is required by law or regulation to be disclosed
by Ratings Services or its affiliates. Ratings Services is aware that U.S. and state securities laws may impose restrictions on
trading in securities when in possession of material, non-public information and has adopted securities trading and
communication policies to that effect.

Ratings Services’ Use of Information. Except as otherwise provided herein, Ratings Services shall not disclose Confidential
Information to third parties. Ratings Services may (i) use Confidential Information to assign, raise, lower, suspend, place on
CreditWatch, or withdraw a rating, and assign or revise an Outlook, and (ii) share Confidential Information with its affiliates
engaged in the ratings business who are bound by appropriate confidentiality obligations; in each case, subject to the restrictions
contained herein, Ratings Services and such affiliates may publish information derived from Confidential Information. Ratings
Services may also use, and share Confidential Information with any of its affiliates or agents engaged in the ratings or other
financial services businesses who are bound by appropriate confidentiality obligations (“Relevant Affiliates and Agents”), for
modelling, benchmarking and research purposes; in each case, subject to the restrictions contained herein, Ratings Services and
such affiliates may publish information derived from Confidential Information. With respect to structured finance ratings not
maintained on a confidential or private basis, Ratings Services may publish data aggregated from Confidential Information,
excluding data that is specific to and identifies individual debtors (“Relevant Data), and share such Confidential Information
with any of its Relevant Affiliates and Agents for general market dissemination of Relevant Data; you confirm that, to the best of
your knowledge, such publication would not breach any confidentiality obligations you may have toward third parties. Ratings
Services will comply with all applicable U.S. and state laws, rules and regulations protecting personally-identifiable information
and the privacy rights of individuals. Ratings Services acknowledges that you may be entitled to seek specific performance and
injunctive or other equitable relief as a remedy for Ratings Services’ disclosure of Confidential Information in violation of this
Agreement. Ratings Services and its affiliates reserve the right to use, publish, disseminate, or license others to use, publish or
disseminate any non-Confidential Information provided by you, your agents or advisors.

Ratings Services Not an Expert, Underwriter or Seller under Securities Laws. Ratings Services has not consented to and will

not consent to being named an “expert” or any similar designation under any applicable securities laws or other regulatory
guidance, rules or recommendations, including without limitation, Section 7 of the U.S. Securities Act of 1933. Ratings
Services is not an "underwriter" or "seller" as those terms are defined under applicable securities laws or other regulatory
guidance, rules or recommendations, including without limitation Sections 11 and 12(a)(2) of the U.S. Securities Act of 1933.
Rating Services has not performed the role or tasks associated with an "underwriter" or "seller" under the United States
federal securities laws or other regulatory guidance, rules or recommendations in connection with this engagement.

Office of Foreign Assets Control. As of the date of this Agreement, (a) neither you nor the issuer (if you are not the issuer) or
any of your or the issuer’s subsidiaries, or any director or corporate officer of any of the foregoing entities, is the subject of
any U.S. sanctions administered by the Office of Foreign Assets Control of the U.S. Department of the Treasury (“OFAC
Sanctions”), (b) neither you nor the issuer (if you are not the issuer) is 50% or more owned or controlled, directly or
indirectly, by any person or entity (“parent”) that is the subject of OFAC Sanctions, and (c) to the best of your knowledge, no
entity 50% or more owned or controlled by a direct or indirect parent of you or the issuer (if you are not the issuer) is the
subject of OFAC sanctions. For so long as this Agreement is in effect, you will promptly notify Ratings Services if any of
these circumstances change.

Ratings Services’ Use of Confidential and Private Ratings. Ratings Services may use confidential and private ratings in its
analysis of the debt issued by collateralized debt obligation (CDO) and other investment vehicles. Ratings Services may
disclose a confidential or private rating as a confidential credit estimate or assessment to the managers of CDO and similar
investment vehicles. Ratings Services may permit CDO managers to use and disseminate credit estimates or assessments on a
limited basis and subject to various restrictions; however, Ratings Services cannot control any such use or dissemination.

Entire Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent you, the issuer (if you are not the issuer) or Ratings Services from
acting in accordance with applicable laws and regulations. Subject to the prior sentence, this Agreement, including any
amendment made in accordance with the provisions hereof, constitutes the complete and entire agreement between the parties
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on all matters regarding the rating provided hereunder. The terms of this Agreement supersede any other terms and
conditions relating to information provided to Ratings Services by you or your agents and advisors hereunder, including
without limitation, terms and conditions found on, or applicable to, websites or other means through which you or your
agents and advisors make such information available to Ratings Services, regardless if such terms and conditions are entered
into before or after the date of this Agreement. Such terms and conditions shall be null and void as to Ratings Services.
Limitation on Damages. Ratings Services does not and cannot guarantee the accuracy, completeness, or timeliness of the
information relied on in connection with a rating or the results obtained from the use of such information. RATINGS
SERVICES GIVES NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE. Ratings Services,
its affiliates or third party providers, or any of their officers, directors, shareholders, employees or agents shall not be liable to
you, your affiliates or any person asserting claims on your behalf, directly or indirectly, for any inaccuracies, errors, or
omissions, in each case regardless of cause, actions, damages (consequential, special, indirect, incidental, punitive,
compensatory, exemplary or otherwise), claims, liabilities, costs, expenses, legal fees or losses (including, without limitation,
lost income or lost profits and opportunity costs) in any way arising out of or relating to the rating provided hereunder or the
related analytic services even if advised of the possibility of such damages or other amounts except to the extent such
damages or other amounts are finally determined by a court of competent jurisdiction in a proceeding in which you and
Ratings Services are parties to result from gross negligence, intentional wrongdoing, or willful misconduct of Ratings
Services.  In furtherance and not in limitation of the foregoing, Ratings Services will not be liable to you, your affiliates or
any person asserting claims on your behalf in respect of any decisions alleged to be made by any person based on anything
that may be perceived as advice or recommendations. In the event that Ratings Services is nevertheless held liable to you,
your affiliates, or any person asserting claims on your behalf for monetary damages under this Agreement, in no event shall
Ratings Services be liable in an aggregate amount in excess of US$5,000,000 except to the extent such monetary damages
directly result from Ratings Services’ intentional wrongdoing or willful misconduct. The provisions of this paragraph shall
apply regardless of the form of action, damage, claim, liability, cost, expense, or loss, whether in contract, statute, tort
(including, without limitation, negligence), or otherwise. Neither party waives any protections, privileges, or defenses it may
have under law, including but not limited to, the First Amendment of the Constitution of the United States of America.
Termination of Agreement. This Agreement may be terminated by either party at any time upon written notice to the other
party. Except where expressly limited to the term of this Agreement, these Terms and Conditions shall survive the termination
of this Agreement.

No Third-Party Beneficiaries. Nothing in this Agreement, or the rating when issued, is intended or should be construed as
creating any rights on behalf of any third parties, including, without limitation, any recipient of the rating. No person is
intended as a third party beneficiary of this Agreement or of the rating when issued.

Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding on, and inure to the benefit of, the parties hereto and their successors and
assigns.

Severability. In the event that any term or provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid, void, or unenforceable,
then the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected, impaired, or invalidated, and each such term and provision shall
be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

Amendments. This Agreement may not be amended or superseded except by a writing that specifically refers to this Agreement
and is executed manually or electronically by authorized representatives of both parties.

Reservation of Rights. The parties to this Agreement do not waive, and reserve the right to contest, any issues regarding
sovereign immunity, the applicable governing law and the appropriate forum for resolving any disputes arising out of or
relating to this Agreement.
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Summary:

Palo Verde Community College District Facility
Corp., California

Palo Verde Community College District;
Appropriations; General Obligation

Credit Profile

Palo Verde Community College District Facility Corporation, California
Palo Verde Comnty Coll Dist, California
Palo Verde Comnty Coll Dist COP ser 2008 RMKTD (AMBAC)
Unenhanced Rating BBB+(SPUR)/Stable Affirmed

Rationale

Standard & Poor's Ratings Services affirmed its '‘BBB+' long-term rating and underlying rating (SPUR) on Palo Verde
Community College District Facility Corp., Calif.'s certificates of participation (COPs) issued for Palo Verde
Community College District. In addition, Standard & Poor's affirmed its 'A-' long-term rating and SPUR on Palo Verde
Community College District School Facilities Improvement District (SFID) No. 2004-1's general obligation (GO) bonds.
The outlook on all ratings is stable.

The 'BBB+' ratings on the COPs reflect our view of the district's:

¢ Covenant to budget and appropriate lease payments during the life of the obligations and
¢ General credit characteristics.

The 'A-' ratings on the district's SFID 2004 -1 GO bonds reflects our view of the district's:

¢ Pledge of unlimited ad valorem taxes on taxable property within the SFID, which partially overlaps with the
district's overall taxing area; and
e General credit characteristics.

The district's general credit characteristics, in our view, include its:

* Escalating debt service carrying charges associated with the COPs that pose a potential long term difficulty for the
budget;

¢ Shallow economic base with low per capita income;

e Recent general fund balance drawdowns; and

e Partial reliance on prison inmate enrollment, which we believe could result in greater enrollment fluctuations than
would otherwise occur among a conventional student population.

Partly offsetting the above weaknesses is our view of:
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Summary: Palo Verde Community College District Facility Corp., California Palo Verde Community College
District; Appropriations; General Obligation

e Management's reports of substantial acceptance of a retirement incentive and cost reductions that we believe have
helped restore the district's operations to structural balance in fiscal 2012 and

¢ The flexibility of community college districts in general to manage enrollment and programs in response to funding
levels.

The COPs represent an interest in lease payments made by the district, as lessee, to the Palo Verde Community
College District Facilities Corp. as lessor, for the use of district facilities. The district has covenanted to budget and
appropriate lease payments during the life of the obligations. Unlimited ad valorem taxes levied on taxable property
within the district secure the SFID's GO bonds. The San Bernardino County Board of Supervisors has the power and
obligation to levy these taxes at the request of the district for the bonds' repayment. The county is required to deposit
such taxes, when collected, into the bonds’ debt service fund.

Most of the district's 34,200 residents in its 7,027-square-mile area are concentrated on the border with Arizona in
Blythe (population 20,158), which is home to the 4,100-inmate Ironwood State Prison, and Needles (population 4,874),
which is located 95 miles to the north. We view the district's median household effective buying income (EBI) to be
good at about 96% of the U.S. level, but its per capita EBI as low at 51% of the national average, the latter due in part
to the significant prison population. The district's total assessed value (AV) has been resilient relative to what we have
observed in much of the rest of the state, with an aggregate 2% decline, to $1.9 billion for fiscal 2012, since its peak in
fiscal 2010. AV increased by 4.8% in fiscal 2013 to a level we view as a strong at $58,900 per capita market value. The
December 2012 unemployment rates in Blythe and Needles, respectively, were 13.3% and 8.2%, compared with 7.6%
nationwide.

The district's operating revenues are subject to a state funding formula that uses full-time equivalent student (FTEs)
enrollment, up to a maximum allocated to each district, as its primary component. State aid backfills the gap between
local property taxes and state-set tuition rates to meet the statutory funding formula. We understand the district
reduced course offerings in 2012, which subsequently lowered the amount of FTEs so as to stabilize the district's
operations in the face of state funding reductions. The district reports that it is carefully managing enrollment in fiscal
2013, including adding class sections to approximate the maximum FTE level for which it receives state funding, at
1,660. In addition, we understand the district was granted a waiver from a federal cap that limits the proportion of an
institution’s correspondence students to 25% of its total students, which management believes could positively impact
FTEs, including those attributable to the local prison. Management reports that inmate enrollment represents
approximately 17% of the total and that the district receives the same funding for inmate education as it does for its
general population although many of its inmate students depend on federal or state grants for their tuition payments.

We believe that the district's demonstrated willingness to adjust its services in 2012 to changes in state funding has
helped to stabilize its operations following a period of declining fund balances. Management reports that retirement
incentives and various cost-saving measures helped the district to rebuild its available general fund reserves in fiscal
2012 (unaudited) to $1.1 million, which we consider strong at 8.2% of expenditures, from a low of 3.1% of expenditures
in fiscal 2011. Furthermore, we understand that the district reduced its expenditures by 11.9% from the prior year, due
in part to a combination of reduced course offerings and personnel expenditures that enabled it to comply with the
state's 5% minimum guideline. For fiscal 2013, management reports that the district is on track with a budget that
shows it ending the year with virtually balanced operations and a financial position similar to 2012. Moreover, we
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Summary: Palo Verde Community College District Facility Corp., California Palo Verde Community College
District; Appropriations; General Obligation

believe that the passage of California’s Proposition 30, which increased state sales and income taxes, could help the
district sustain balanced operations because it obviated the need for the state to make "trigger cuts” to education
spending built into the state's fiscal 2013 budget and has set the stage for increased funding in fiscal 2014 under
Governor Jerry Brown's January 2013 proposal.

We understand that the district has used tax and revenue anticipation notes (TRANS) to maintain operating liquidity in
the context of uneven state aid and property tax receipts in recent years. However, management reports that the
district has decided not to pursue mid-year TRANS in fiscal 2013, due partly to an improved state funding

environment.

After transitions in several management positions in 2011, we understand that the district has implemented a
management reorganization that has refined and consolidated some positions, including creating separate positions for
chief business officer and a director of human resources from a vice president of administrative services position to
improve efficiency. After the retirement of the district's president in December 2011, management notes that the
district hired an interim president who executed the budget stabilization and is currently assisting the district in the
search for a permanent president by fiscal 2014.

We consider the district's financial management practices "standard” under our financial management assessment
(FMA) methodology. An FMA of standard indicates our view that the finance department maintains adequate policies
in some but not all key areas. Management reports that the district is reviewing a proposal for a change in its 5%
reserve policy to a required minimum 12% reserve to be achieved over a period of time.

We view the district's combined direct and overlapping debt to be moderate relative to market value, at 4.0%, and
relative to its population at $2,380 per capita. Likewise, debt service carrying charges were 14.9% of general fund
expenditures, which we consider moderate, in fiscal 2012. However, the district paid $855,000 (6.3% of expenditures)
in fiscal 2012 for its COPs from its general fund, and the COPs debt service requirement will increase to $2.4 million
(17.5% of budget) in fiscal 2013, after which carrying charges remain stable. Management reports that the district has
approved a plan with the help of an external consultant that anticipates that the district will call a portion of the COPs
in 2016 with unspent COP proceeds and refinance the remaining principal, resulting in reduced annual debt service
payments but higher interest expenses over time. In addition, the district is considering the sale of property that
management estimates would produce roughly $500,000 (3.6% of general fund expenditures).

The district participates in the California Teachers Retirement System and Public Employees' Retirement System and
also has a small alternative retirement plan for part-time employees that it fully funded for fiscal 2011. Total annual
required contributions to the district's pension plans, which the district fully met, were 5.4% of total governmental fund
expenditures. In addition, the district provides other postemployment benefits, which it funds on a pay-as-you-go
basis; in 2011, the district paid 54% of its $128,619 actuarial required contribution. As of March 1, 2010, the most
recent actuarial valuation date, the district had a $926,335 unfunded actuarial accrued OPEB liability.

SFID 2004-1 characteristics

In our view, the SFID, although smaller, does not have a significantly different economic profile than its larger
administering district. The SFID was created in 2004 to fund improvements at the community college's satellite
campus in Needles and covers 70% of the administering community district's geographic base. But its 7,947 residents
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Summary: Palo Verde Community College District Facility Corp., California Palo Verde Community College
District; Appropriations; General Obligation

are just 23% of the community college district's population as a whole. We view the SFID's median household and per
capita effective buying income to be adequate at 86% and 71%, respectively, of the U.S. levels. Services, retail trade,
tourism, manufacturing, and government-related jobs are the primary local economic activities. The SFID's total
assessed value has been resilient relative to what we have observed in much of the rest of the state, with an aggregate
6.7% decline to $580 million for fiscal 2013 since its peak in fiscal 2010. We view its $73,000 per capita market value as
strong.

Outlook

The stable outlook on the district's COPs and the SFID GO bonds reflects our view of the district's significant changes
to its operations in fiscal 2012 as part of the retirement incentive that has enabled it to stabilize operations and comply
with the state's 5% minimum reserve guideline. We would likely view successful recruitment of replacements for key
senior management roles as representing a source of credit stability; however, evidence of a return to operating
imbalances that significantly erode the district's financial position could lead us to lower the ratings during our
two-year outlook horizon. We could raise the ratings if the district is able to maintain at least balanced general fund
operations, particularly if accompanied by an adopted reserve policy that is higher than the state minimum and a plan
to reach that goal.

Related Criteria And Research

e USPF Criteria: Appropriation-Backed Obligations, June 13, 2007
e USPF Criteria: GO Debt, Oct. 12, 2006
Ratings Detail (As Of February 11, 2013)

Palo Verde Community College District Facility Corporation, California
Palo Verde Comnty Coll Dist, California

Palo Verde Comnty Coll Dist certs of part (2007 Capital imp proj) (AMBAC)

Unenhanced Rating BBB+(SPUR)/Stable Affirmed
Riverside Cnty, California

Palo Verde Comnty Coll Dist SFID No. 2004-1, California
Palo Verde Comnty Coll Dist GO (Election Of 2005)

Unenhanced Rating A-(SPURY)/ Stable Affirmed
Palo Verde Comnty Coll Dist SFID No. 2004-1 GO
Unenhanced Rating A-(SPUR)/Stable Affirmed

Many issues are enhanced by bond insurance.

Complete ratings information is available to subscribers of RatingsDirect on the Global Credit Portal at
www.globalcreditportal.com. All ratings affected by this rating action can be found on Standard & Poor’s public Web
site at www.standardandpoors.com. Use the Ratings search box located in the left column.
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Appendices 8c

Resolution 12-23 B-96 - TEMPORARY LOAN FROM CAPITAL FUNDS

BE IT RESOLVED that Palo Verde Community College District Board of Trustees
approves a temporary loan to the Unrestricted General Fund, for an additional
$1,000,000, for immediate cash flow purposes and to meet payroll and contractual
obligations through June 30, 2013 and into 2013-14.

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Palo Verde Community College District has
determined that a temporary loan to the Unrestricted General Fund in the amount up to
an additional $1,000,000 is necessary for cash flow purposes for the remainder of the
fiscal year 2012-2013 and potentially the beginning of the new fiscal year, 2013-14; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Palo Verde Community College District has
sufficient funds in the Capital Outlay Fund to provide a temporary loan, understands and
agrees to the commitment for total repayment when the District receives its payments
from the State.

It was moved by Mr. Gonzales, and seconded by Mr. Arneson, that Resolution 12-23 B-
96 be approved.

There was discussion and Ms. Whittaker provided clarification.

Student Advisory Absent Hyduke Yes Rodriguez _Yes
Arneson Yes Lewis Yes Thomas _Yes
Gonzales Yes

Motion carried; Aye_ 6 No Abstain Absent
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MARCH 5, 2013 BOARD OF TRUSTEE ACTION

Resolution 13-05 B-17 - TEMPORARY LOAN FROM CAPITAL FUNDS

BE IT RESOLVED, that Palo Verde Community College District Board of Trustees
approves a temporary loan to the General Fund is necessary, not to exceed $5,000,000,
for cash flow purposes during the fiscal year 2012-2013 as follows, and as shown as
Reference B-17.

WHEREAS, the governing board of the Palo Verde Community College District has
determined that a temporary loan to the General Fund in the amount of $5,000,000 is
necessary for cash flow purposes during the fiscal year 2012-2013; and

WHEREAS, the governing board of the Palo Verde Community College District has
sufficient funds in the Capital Fund to provide a temporary loan.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that a temporary loan not to exceed $5,000,000
be approved for the General Fund for the fiscal year 2012-2013 from the Capital Fund.

It was moved by Mr. Arneson, and seconded by Dr. Thomas, that Resolution 13-05 B-17
be approved.

Student Advisory Yes Gonzales Yes Rodriguez _Yes
Arneson Yes Hyduke Yes Thomas _Yes
Edmond Yes Lewis Yes

Motion carried Aye_7 No Abstain Absent
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RIVERSIDE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

RESOLUTION FOR TEMPORARY LOAN

WHEREAS the governing board of the Palo Verde Community College District has determined
that a temporary loan to the Unrestricted General Fund in the amount of $1,000,000 is necessary for
cash flow purposes during the fiscal year 2011-2012; and

WHEREAS the governing board of the Palo Verde Community College District has sufficient funds
in the Capital Outlay Fund to provide a temporary loan.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that a temporary loan not to exceed $1,000,000 be
approved for the Unrestricted General Fund for the fiscal year 2011-2012 from the Capital Outlay Fund.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 29" day of May, 2012 by the Board of the Palo Verde Community
College District, by the following vote:

AYES _6
NOES__ 0

ABSENT__1

Denise Whittaker
Secretary of the Board
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Memorandum of Understanding - Voluntary Incentives Junc 11,2012

Memorandum of Understanding — Voluntary Incentives
June 11, 2012

For the purpose of providing for additional savings that would be applied towards anticipated or
unanticipated budget cuts potentially resulting in additional Classified salary reductions, the
Parties agreed to offer six (6) voluntary incentive programs for classified bargaining unit
employees. Employees choosing a voluntary incentive plan below must do so prior to end of the
business day on June 18, 2012 to be effective July 1, 2012,

INCENTIVE A — Summer Vacation Incentive

1. Two weeks unpaid leave (voluntary furloughs) from July 17 through July 30, 2012
returning to work on July 31, 2012,

2. These two weeks of unpaid leave will be in addition to any designated holidays which
may be agreed upon by CSEA and the District for the college’s closure from July 2
through July 16, 2012,

3. There is no impact on Health Benefits.

INCENTIVE B — Summer and Holiday Leave Incentive

I. Two weeks unpaid leave (ten (10) voluntary furlough days) from July 17 through July 30,
2012 returning to work on July 31, 2012. These two weeks of unpaid leave will be in
addition to any designated holidays for the college’s closure from July 2 through July 16,
2012, which may be agreed upon by the District and CSEA. Ten (10) additional unpaid
floating holidays to be used in the 2012-2013 fiscal year to be scheduled in accordance
with the parties’ collective bargaining agreement, which shall allow the employee to
schedule extended holiday breaks around Thanksgiving, Christmas, and Easter/Spring
Break.

2. The accrual of sick leave and vacation will be earned at the employee’s regular
assignment through June 30, 2013.

3. Employees will earn their annual retirement credit based on their work-year assignment
(no adverse impact).

4. There is no impact on Health Benefits.

5. On July 1, 2013 the employee will be automatically reinstated to their previous 12 month
position.
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INCENTIVE C — Salaried Transition for 10.5 Reduced Work Year for Next 3 Years

L

Two weeks unpaid leave (voluntary furloughs) from July 17 through July 30, 2012
returning to work on July 31, 2012. (These two weeks of unpaid leave will be in addition
to any designated holidays that may be agreed upon in regards to the college’s closure
from July 2 through July 16, 2012). Ten additional unpaid floating holidays to be used in
the 2012-2013 fiscal year to be scheduled in accordance with the parties’ collective
bargaining agreement, which shall allow the employee to schedule extended holiday
breaks around Thanksgiving, Christmas, and Easter/Spring Break.

These thirty (30) unpaid floating holidays are to be used in the 2013-14 and 2014-2015
fiscal years, scheduled in accordance with the parties’ collective bargaining agreement, of
which at least 20 must be scheduled during the summer months of June, July and August.

. Employees will receive their full pay for their current assignment through December 31,

2012 even though they will be working their reduced assignment effective July 1, 2012.

The accrual of sick leave and vacation will be earned at the employee’s regular
assignment through December 31, 2012,

Exemption from future salary reductions up to the level of the percent identified for the
voluntary reduction. Employees who voluntarily reduce their regular permanent
assignment by the June 18, 2012 deadline will not have any additional salary reductions
or imposed beyond that which comes from the reduced work year and those that may be
agreed upon between CSEA and the District in regards to the college’s closure from July
2 through July 16, 2012, until such time when the cumulative percent of salary cuts
agreed to by all classified employees reaches the level of the percentage cut assumed for
the new reduced assignment contemplated in this Incentive C. However, once the
percent of the original voluntary reduction equals the cumulative percent of decreases
over time, the difference and all future percentage cuts will be charged.

Employees will continue to earn sick leave and vacation accrual days at a prorated rate
commensurate with the number of days worked beginning January 1, 2013.

Employees will earn their annual retirement credit based on their work-year assignment
(no adverse impact).

There is no impact on Health Benefits.

On luly 1, 2015 the employee will be automatically reinstated to their previous 12 month
position.
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INCENTIVE D — Study or Sabbatical Leave Incentive

1.

The District shall provide six months of the eligible employee’s pay, excluding CalPERS
or health and welfare contributions, based on the agreed upon 2012-2013 fiscal year
salary schedule. Such six months of pay shall be divided at the employee’s discretion
into twelve increments resulting in half-pay for the employee for over a twelve month
period upon request by the employee, pending approval by Riverside County Office of
Education.

Such employee will also be eligible for professional growth reimbursement for eligible
course-related expenses as per Article 3, Section 2 of the parties’ collective bargaining
agreement.

The employee shall not earn seniority during the period he/she is on Study or Sabbatical
Leave under this Incentive D.

The employee will be eligible for reinstatement on July 1, 2014 at their previous
classification and at their previous June 30, 2012 wage.

INCENTIVE E — Voluntary Resignation Incentive

1.

The Voluntary Resignation Incentive is open to full or part-time classified employees,
who have achieved permanent (non-probationary) status for no less than 2 years, and who
are employees in good standing with no current or pending disciplinary action or work-
related improvement issues in progress.

The employee must submit his/her resignation by June 18, 2012 to be effective by June
30, 2012.

In exchange for the employee’s resignation from the District effective June 30, 2012,
he/she will receive the District’s payment of his/her current health benefits through
January 1, 2013, and a monetary severance package equivalent to six months of his/her
regular pay as follows:

a.  Bi-Monthly or monthly payments through December 31, 2012; or
b.  Full severance (one-time) payout by September 1, 2012; or
c.  One-time deposit of the full severance deposit into an eligible TRA or 403(b).

The employee will not accrue credit towards retirement, vacation, or sick leave after
his/her last day of employment.

. Each employee’s severance pay will include State and Federal tax and other mandated

withholdings. As such, the District will provide each employee choosing the voluntary
resignation incentive with a new W-4 and DE4 form for their use, which an employee
may use to change withholdings with the District for his/her final severance payout(s).
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6. The District will provide each employee choosing the voluntary resignation incentive

with an official letter indicating that his/her voluntary resignation and severance package
is due to the severe budget constraints, insufficient funds and/or in lieu of layoff. The
District will not contest unemployment benefits if filed after December 31, 2012;
however, there is no guarantee of an individual's eligibility.

. In the event the resignation results in a hardship whereby support to students or college

operations are critically jeopardized, the District has the right to extend the resignation
deadline and payout to accommodate a transition plan pending Superintendent/President
and Board approval.

Those employees who have already chosen this voluntary resignation incentive prior to
June 1, 2012 are not eligible to rescind their choice to resign from the District.

INCENTIVE F — 1 Year Opt-out of Health Insurance Benefits

1.

Any employee who with proof of other medical insurance may choose to opt-out of
District-provided medical insurance benefits for the 2012-2013 fiscal year only.
Employees choosing to opt-out of medical insurance (with proof of other coverage) will
receive a one-time lump sum of $6,000 for the 2012-13 fiscal year, payable no later than
August 1, 2012.

On July 1, 2013 employees choosing to opt-out for the 2012-2013 fiscal year will be
automatically reinstated to their previous medical plan. The employee may choose
during next year’s May/June 2013 open enrollment period to enroll in a different or same
medical plan in which he/she was enrolled in the 2011-2012 fiscal year prior to this opt-
out provision.

. Employees enrolled in the Health Savings Account (HSA) plan, and who have received

the District 2012 contribution to his/her HSA account in January 2012 will not be
required to reimburse the District for such disbursement of HSA funds in January 2012.
However, the District is not obligated to make a January 2013 contribution to the
employee’s HSA. If an employee chooses to reenroll in the HSA plan in May/June 2013,
the employees will be eligible for District HSA contributions anew as per Article 3,
Section 6 (B) and (C).

This Incentive Plan F may not be combined with Incentive Plan D (Study or Sabbatical
Leave Incentive). An employee enrolled in Incentive Plan E (Resignation Incentive) may
opt-out on a pro-rata basis (6 months only), in lieu of receiving District-paid health
insurance benefits until December 31, 2012 as part of the resignation incentive severance
package.
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5. Those employees who have already chosen this opt-out incentive prior to June 1, 2012
are not eligible to rescind their choice to opt-out of health insurance benefits for the
2012-13 fiscal year.

This MOU replaces and supplants all previous voluntary incentive programs offered by the
District, and all previous request by classified bargaining unit employees to enroll in any
previous District-sponsored incentive program are hereby null and void, unless specifically
noted above in Sections E(8) and F(5) above. This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is
subject to the grievance procedure contained in Article 10 of the collective bargaining
agreement between the parties and is subject to ratification by the Palo Verde Community
College District Board of Trustees and the CSEA Chapter 180 membership at Palo Verde
College.

Executed this day, June 11, 2012 in Blythe, California.

For The California School Employees Association, Chapter 180

ﬁmf/ 'M St T -

[Pnnf Name] ¥ [s1gn amﬂ * |
Wenise 7yl e 7 lpe
[Print Name] ( _j < _J [Sign Name] d
O ysimen . kil

fint Name [Sign Name]

For Palo Verde Community College District

[Print Name]} [Sign Name]
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Palo Verde College
MEET - AND- CONFER MEMO OF UNDERSTANDING
Compensation and Health and Welfare Benefits
Classified Management/Confidential Employees
July 1,2012 - June 30, 2013

Classified Management/Confidential employees will accept the equivalent of a 12.33% salary decrease,
implemented by:

e An 8.33% reduction off of the Classified Management/Confidential salary schedule.

e 20 eight hour days or 160 hours as mandatory floating holidays for 2012-13. Employees will
take 20 days/160 hours of mandatory floating holidays July 2 through July 16, 2012, and two
additional weeks in June 2013, or alternative days as determined by the District. Employees who
justify that it is operationally detrimental to students and the College to be away from their office
for the 20 day designated period may work during this time and take 20 mandatory floating
holidays when their schedule permits, pending approval of the appropriate supervisor and the
Superintendent/President.

e The Classified/Management/Confidential group is being pro-active in its anticipation of a
mid-year cut and voluntarily initiated an additional 4% for the year in lieu of any layoffs
should a mid-year cut occur.

e The 8.33% salary decrease will affect 24 paychecks during this agreement, and does not
permanently affect the base salary schedule.

e The additional 4% reduction ($33,120) will be transferred from the Classified
Management/Confidential employees Insurance Benefits Fund into the General Fund, which will
not affect 24 paychecks during this agreement, and does not permanently affect the base salary
schedule. If the mid-year cuts do not take place the funds transferred from the Health Savings
Account will be returned.

e In addition to the savings calculated in Table 1, the District also benefits from a cost reduction in
taxes and benefits paid in direct ratio of the reduction of the employee salary.

e Over and above the salary decrease felt by the Classified Management/Confidential membership,
the constituency will also be taking on significant additional duties/responsibilities due to the
workforce reduction of 2.5 people if they are not replaced.

e In the event that the District receives any new/additional unrestricted revenue, i.e., a Benefactor,
the Governor’s Initiative passes in the 2012 November election and new unrestricted funds
realized, and/or the COPs are restructured resulting in lower installment payments in 2012-13,
the District will meet in good faith to reduce or eliminate the salary cuts as imposed. All salary
adjustments/decreases agreed upon shall revert back to what it was prior to this agreement on
June 30, 2012.

e The District will also provide tax shelter counseling for employees which may lower the actual
salary reduction/take-home pay reduction (pretaxed dollars go into a retirement fund which you





may borrow from but cannot withdraw from without a significant tax penalty; but the savings
may actually improve the employee’s take-home pay).

e The District shall continue to fully disclose any new General Fund unrestricted revenue or
adjustments as received during 2012-2013.

e If the apportionment for Palo Verde College is reduced in 2012-13, the District will meet in good
faith with the Classified Managers/Confidential regarding adjusting the terms of this Agreement
if needed.

« Should any other bargaining group with the District (i.e. CSEA/CCA/CTA Bargaining Unit)
receive a higher rate of compensation, the Classified Management/Confidential group will
receive an amount equal to that adjustment.

Table 1. Salary Impact

GROUP GROUP
DESCRIPTION
DOLLARS PERCENT
2012-2013 Salary decrease $75,241 8.33%
2012-2013 Salary decrease in
$33,120 4.00%
anticipation of the mid-year cut

Table 2. Incentive Impact to the District

INCENTIVE AMOUNT
POSITION NOTES
TAKEN SAVED
Assistant IT Director Permanent 49% $22,515 Quarter Salary
Assistant IT Director Permanent 49% $11,093 Half PPO Benefits
Director, Needles Center Resignation $37,104 Half Salary
Director, Needles Center Resignation $7,779 Half HSA Benefits
Asst. to the Registrar Opt Out Health $11,555 CAP subtract $6000
Outreach & Events
PPO to HSA plan $1,998 HSA CAP reduction
Coordinator
Registrar SERP Not calculated
TOTAL District Savings for Table 2 $58,654

TOTAL District Savings for Table 1 + 2 $167,015
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Memorandum of Understanding between Palo Verde College
District and Palo Verde College California Teachers Association

To Pres. Denise Whittaker and the District Negotiating Team:

On April 25, 2012, the said parties (the Association and the District) came to an Agreement as
follows:

The Agreement set forth in this document is based on a good faith estimate of the projected
unrestricted income of $11,624,814 for the 2012-2013 fiscal year. Any changes that will
affect the projected budget must be considered in consultation with the Association. This
Agreement shall go into effect if Classified, Classified Management, and Administration
agree to generate comparable savings through collective bargaining or meet-and-confer
negotiations for 2012-2013.

A.  The District and the Association agree to reduce the current projected deficit for 2012-
2013 by implementing the following:

1. The District agrees to cover expenses up to $16,000 for the health and welfare
package (including medical, mental, dental, vision and life insurance) per full-time
faculty member.

a. Ifa full-time faculty member chooses the Blue Cross PPO insurance plan, the
District shall cover $16,000 of the total expenses for the health and welfare
package, and the member shall contribute the difference between the cost of
package and $16,000 —prorated to ten deductions.

b. Ifa full-time faculty member chooses the HSA insurance plan, the District
shall cover up to $16,000 of the total expenses for the health and welfare
package, and the member shall contribute the difference between the cost of
the package and $16,000 —prorated to ten deductions. A member’s
contribution and the $16,000 shall include the cost of the total expenses for
the health and welfare package and $1,200 (deductible) for a single person or
$2,400 (deductible) for family. The deductible in the amount of $600 for
single or $1,200 family shall be deposited to the faculty member’s saving
account July 1, 2012, and $1,200 single or $2,400 family on January 1, 2013.

c. Ifa full-time faculty member chooses the Kaiser HMO insurance plan, the
District shall cover the total expenses for the health and welfare package.

2. Teaching and nonteaching faculty shall teach or be assigned four (4) CTLCs of
overload assignment without extra compensation for the 2012-2013 academic year.
a. The District shall have a right to assign four CTLCs on top of, or in addition
to, the contractual assignment.

b. To boost FTES and ensure that this plan is a financial success, a conscientious
attempt will be made to assign up to 21 CTLCs for Fall semester 2012,

providing ample time in Spring to make up the difference, if necessary.

c. Recognizing that some courses range from 1-5 units, and adding exactly four
(4) CTLCs may result in an overload that exceeds the required four CTLCs,
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3.

compensation will be made in accordance with the Contract Agreement for
units in excess of four CTLCs.

If four (4) CTLCs are not an option for faculty members who do not meet
minimum qualifications established by the State, non-credit courses may be
assigned as an alternative option with the approval of appropriateVice
President or Designee and the appropriate division chair.

If four (4) CTLCs are not an option due to limited offerings in their FSA, four
non-credit courses may be assigned as an alternative option with the approval
of appropriateVice President or Designee and the appropriate division chair.

Faculty members who are assigned extra duties (division chairs, Academic

Senate officers, etc.) over-and-above their contractual load, may apply up to
four CTLCs at no additional compensation in lieu of teaching paid overload
assignment with the approval of the appropriate Vice President or Designee.

If the assigned four (4) CTLCs of overload result in the class being cancelled
in the Fall semester, the four (4) CTLCs (or portion thereof) may be offered in
a second Fall Session (if offered) to make up the deficiency, or may be
transferred to Spring semester in total, not to exceed 21 CTLCs per semester.

If the assigned four (4) CTLCs of overload result in a class being cancelled for
lack of enrollment in the Spring semester, the four (4) CTLCs may be offered
in a second Spring Session (if offered) to make up the deficiency.

If a faculty member voluntarily chooses (for personal, professional, or medical
reasons) not to participate in this portion of the Agreement, any deficient
CTLCs stated in Section 2 of this Agreement shall be deducted tenthly from
the faculty member’s salary at $900 per CTLC.

Other exceptions shall be negotiated between the District and CTA as needed.

If the District does not assign four (4) CTLCs of overload assignment, a
faculty member is not responsible for the loss the District may accrue.

In accordance with the current Contract Agreement, faculty shall have a right
to teach up to 46 CTLCs—mnine paid CTLCs in excess of contractual
obligation and four CTLCs extra assignment—during the 2012-2013
academic year without the approval of Vice President of Instruction.

If a faculty member has another health care coverage, she/he may volunteer to opt
out from the health insurance provided by Palo Verde College (employer). Shall the
faculty member choose to opt out from the health insurance provided by the
employer, the District shall pay the member $6,000.

a.

[f the faculty member loses medical coverage provided by his/her
spouse/partner, the faculty may re-enroll himself/herself and dependents into
the medical plan provided by PVC during open enrollment or within 31
calendar days of losing the other medical coverage with the proper
documentation.
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4. If a faculty member is on 207 or 212-day contract, she/he may volunteer to reduce
his’her contract to 186-day contract (deadline extended for faculty to Wednesday,
April 25, 2012) assuming it will not affect the operations of the college. Shall the
member choose to reduce her/his contract by one month, the mandatory overload
assignment stated in Section A2 will not apply to the member, nor will future salary
reductions up to 4%.

B. The District shall continue to fully disclose any new unrestricted revenue or
adjustments as received during 2012-13.

C. Should there be additional unrestricted revenue for the College in 2012-2013, and
barring justifiable unanticipated mandated expenses over-and-above what was
budgeted, the District agrees to negotiate in good faith with the Association the
elimination of some or all of the reductions in Section A2 above, proportional to the
revenue received.

D. If the District sells portions of Certificates of Participation to restructure COP
payments, and if the sale generates savings in interest in 2012-2013, then the District
agrees to negotiate in good faith with the Association the elimination of some or all of
the reductions in Section A2 above, proportional to the savings realized.

E. Ifthe District receives a financial donation to supplement the College’s unrestricted
revenue, or if such donation frees up budgeted unrestrictive revenue, then the District
agrees to negotiate in good faith with the Association the elimination of some or all of
the reductions in Section A2 above, proportional to the savings realized.

F. If the apportionment for Palo Verde College is reduced in 2012-13, the District and the
Association shall renegotiate the terms of this Agreement.

G. The District and the Association agree that this MOU will expire June 30, 2013. After
the expiration date, the terms and conditions of the Association employees will be
governed by the contract that is in effect for 2011-2012.

H. The District agrees to rescind all reduction-in-force notices (lay-off notices) for 2012-
2013 within five (5) business days after signing this document and upon Board

approval.
Palo Verde College District California Teachers Association
Signature Signature
Date Date
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Certification & Close of File
January 25 , 2013

MS JANE HOTTOIS

PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
1 COLLEGE DRIVE

BLYTHE, CA 92225

Project: PALO VERDE COMM. COLLEGE / FINE & PERFORMING ARTS COMPLEX
Application #:  04-109137

File Id #: 33-C4

Scope: CONSTRUCTION OF 1-THEATER BUILDING, 1-LABORATORY BUILDING

Dear MS. JANE HOTTOIS

The Department of General Services’ records indicate that the construction of the referenced project has been
completed in accordance with design documents approved by the Department, and that all the Verified Reports
covering the construction have been received. Therefore. the Department of General Services Certifies as follows

This project is in compliance with California State regulations as to the safety of design and construction of public
schools. and for the accommodation of persons with disabilities.

As stated in our letter approving the pians and specifications for this project, the Department does not review design
documents or construction for compliance with the electrical, mechanical, or plumbing regulations. It is the
responsibility of the professional consultants named on the application to venfy compliance with appropriate parts of
the California Building Code, and to submit Venfied Reports documenting compliance.

Sincerely,

State Architect

Chester "Chet" Widom, FAIA
Division of the State Architect
CW: aj

cc
Director of Facilities
Architect/Engineer - JAY TITTLE
File
Reading

- '? b “‘r 2
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HEARING OF CITIZENS (NON-AGENDA ITEMS)
Ms. Egan thanked Stephanie Slagan and Denise Taylor for all their hard work in negotiating new contracts with
vendors that have resulted in enormous savings to the college.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION
The Board of Trustees, Ms. Whittaker, Interim Superintendent/President, and Ms. Egan, Fiscal Services
Manager, adjourned to Closed Session at 6:02 p.m. to discuss the following:

1. Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(a)
Palo Verde Community College District v. Western Insurance Company

2. Conference with Real Property Negotiator pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8:
1) Spring Street, and 2) Chanslorway.
Negotiator: Denise Whittaker

3. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT (Government Code section 54957(b)
Title: Interim Superintendent/President

4., CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
Agency designated representatives: Jerry Lewis, Board Member; Warren Kinsler, Counsel
Unrepresented employee: Interim Superintendent/President

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

The Board of Trustees, Ms. Whittaker, Interim Superintendent/President, and Ms. Egan, Fiscal Services
Manager, reconvened to Open Session at 7:40 p.m. and stated that the following action was taken in Closed
Session:

The Board of Trustees accepted the Stipulation for Distribution, Settlement, and Release of $183,453 which has
been held to settle the following claims, and to close out the lawsuit against Palo Verde Community College
District:

Stop Notices Amount Settlement
Athena Engineering $590,150.92
D. Burke Mechanical Corp| $148,987.95| $74,493.98
Superior Duct Fabrication | $72,521.93 | $36,260.97
Rolls High Reach $5,894.97
Karcher Insulation $26,932.50 | $5,100
Lotus Mechanical $158,500.00
Refrigeration Supplies $3,630.51
Schneider Electric $29,134.75 | $14,135.53
Air Treatment Corp. $10,875.00 | $5,437.50
Heat Technology Products| $8,354.18 | $4,300
Norman S. Wright Airlink | $11,339.46 | $10,196.43
Melroy Company $3,480.00 | $1,740
Karcher Insulation $12,866.38
Mason West $1,054.87
Haldeman, Inc. $2,446.88 | $1,223.44
JT Thomas Company $504.96
America's Best Value Inn | $5,511.69 | $2,300
Burke Engineering $7,827.47 | $5,435.15
Independent Air Group $1,100.00 | $550

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes

09.25.2012
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DANA JoHN MCCUNE

STEPHEN M. HARBER MC CUNE & HARBER

Louis E. MARINO, JR.

BARRY BOOKBINDER

KRISTINE J. EXTON

KENTON E. MOORE A LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP

GARRETT J. HINES 515 SOUTH FIGUEROA STREET

CHRISTY L. O’'DONNELL SuITE 1150

MAUREEN A. SIMON LOS ANGELES, CA 90071
Telephone (213) 689-2500
Facsimile (213) 689-2501
SENDER’S EMAIL ADDRESS

codonnell@mccuneharber.com

December 20, 2012

CONFIDENTIAL

Geri Butler

Vice President of Administrative Services
Palo Verde Community College District
One College Drive
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It is with great pleasure that I inform you that in the matter of Reva Gilmore v. Palo Verde
Community College District the Administrative Law Judge, Daniel Juarez, upheld the dismissal

of Ms. Gilmore.

Please recall that this case involves former employee Reva Gilmore who was notified of her
discharge in September and October 2010 for (1) Immoral conduct (Ed. Code §§ 87732(a) and
87735); (2) Evidence unfitness for service (Ed. Code § 87732(d)); (3) Physical or mental
condition that makes [Ms. Gilmore] unfit to instruct or associate with students (Ed. Code §
87732(e)); (4)Persistent violation of, or refusal to obey, the school laws of the state or reasonable
regulations prescribed for the government of community colleges by the board of governors or
by the governing board of the community college district employing [Gilmore]. (Ed. Code §
87732(f)); and (5)Willful refusal to perform regular assignments without reasonable cause, as
prescribed by reasonable rules and regulations of the employing district. (Ed. Code § 87735).

In the twenty-four page ruling, the Administrative Law Judge ruled that the following were the

reasons to uphold Ms. Gilmore’s dismissal:

e Ms. Gilmore's numerous instances of tardiness and absences constituted her willful
refusal to perform regular assignments without reasonable cause, her refusal to obey the
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reasonable rules, policies, and regulations of PVCCD, and her evident unfitness for
service. Ms. Gilmore's tardiness was noted to be significant because it had removed
significant classroom teaching time from students and demonstrated Ms. Gilmore's
disregard for PVCCD's rules and policies on timeliness and a disregard of her student's
need for classroom instruction.

* Ms. Gilmore's failure to update the OFA program, as required, violated state law and
PVCCD's own rules, policies, and regulations. The Judge maintained that this failure was
further exacerbated and amplified by Ms. Gilmore's failure to complete the task in the
2009 fall semester. Ms. Gilmore's failure to update the OFA program as required and
directed by PVCCD constituted a willful refusal to perform regular assignments without
reasonable cause and given the academic year provided to complete the task, constituted
a persistent violation of and refusal to obey the school laws of the state and PVCCD's
rules, policies, and regulations.

* The evidence of Ms. Gilmore having her aides grade students’ work constituted Ms.
Gilmore's willful refusal to perform regular assignments without reasonable cause and
her refusal to obey the rules, policies, and regulations of PVCCD.

* The evidence did not support a finding that PVCCD took the instant action against her
because of her disability, her age, gender, or any other characteristic that would make the
instant action illegal or otherwise an infringement of her federal or state constitutional or
civil rights.

¢ The evidence in the record did not support a finding that PVCCD was biased against Ms.
Gilmore because she was the most senior educator with presumably a greater salary than
most educators.

¢ The evidence in the record established that PVCCD met the requirements of Education
Code section 87671.

* Ms. Gilmore's failure to upgrade the OFA program, her tardiness and absences, and
having her aides grade her student's work, each constituted collective events that
demonstrated Ms. Gilmore's evident unfitness for service.

The Administrative Judge did note the following as reasons that did not have a bearing in
upholding the dismissal:

¢ There was insufficient evidence that Ms. Gilmore yelling at Ms. LaVigne was improper
to a level that would warrant dismissal.

® The evidence did not establish that Ms. Gilmore's failure to maintain five full hours of
office hours in the 2009 fall semester was sufficiently significant to warrant dismissal.

* Ms. Gilmore telling her students that she felt "loopy" nor Ms. Gilmore telling Ms.
LaVigne that she was a "packhorse" or "stupid" all did not rise to the level of meriting
dismissal.

¢ Ms. Gilmore's derogatory comments to Ms. LaVigne and Ms. Gomez and confrontational
attitude exhibited during PVC meetings did not establish cause to dismiss Ms. Gilmore
under any of the Education Code sections pled.
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e Ms. Gilmore throwing the book bag at Ms. Gomez's foot in March 2010 did not establish
cause to dismiss Ms. Gilmore under any of the Education Code sections pled.

¢ While a violation of PVCCD's rules and policies, Ms. Gilmore's failure to properly use
and submit the absence from campus forms did not rise to the level of meriting dismissal.

e Ms. Gilmore's failure to submit positive attendance records did not evidence
insubordination or a willful refusal to obey PVC policy.

¢ Mental Examinations of Ms. Gilmore by Dr. Glaser merited no significant weight. Dr.
Glaser largely based his opinions including being unfit for duty on others' opinions of
Ms. Gilmore particularly those within PVCCD who had negative interactions with her.
The evidence of Dr. Glaser's license discipline was not taken into consideration.

¢ The evidence did not establish that Ms. Gilmore had a mental condition that made her
unfit to instruct or associate with students.

Enclosed please find the complete ruling and order from the Administrative Hearing Judge.
Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to ask.

It was a pleasure working with you on this matter.
Happy Holidays and Happy New Year!

Very truly yours,

McCUNE & HARBER, LLP

Christy L. O Donnelt

CHRISTY L. O'DONNELL
CLO:jyc

cc: William J. Smith
‘ Pcnise Whittaker
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SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND MUTUAL GENERAL RELEASE

This Settlement Agreement and Mutual General Release (“Agreement”) is made and
entered into, by and between Palo Verde Community College District, a California community
college district (“PVCCD”); and George William O’Rafferty (“O’Rafferty”) aka Bill O’Rafferty,
collectively hereinafter referred to as the Parties. Nancy O’Rafferty is also agreeing to the terms of
this Agreement.

I

GENERAL RECITALS

This Settlement Agreement and Mutual General Release are made for the following
purposes and with reference to the following facts:

1.1 ACTION

A complaint was filed in the Superior Court of the State of California, for the County of
Riverside, Case No. RIF 113535 (“Complaint”) wherein the People of the State of California were
the Plaintiff and O’Rafferty was the defendant. PVCCD was identified as the Claimant.

Further, A Complaint was filed entitled Palo Verde Community College District, a
municipal school district, and James W. Hottois v. Al Stremble aka Albert John Stremble, Bill
O'Rafferty aka George W. O'Rafferty, Jr. aka George William O'Rafferty, Jr., Nancy O'Rafferty
aka Nancy Grover, Steven C. Bailey aka Steven Charles Bailey, Robert Curtin aka Robert Patrick
Curtin, Sophie Curtin, Integrated Learning Services, a General Partnership, Regional Training
Consortium, a California corporation.

Hereinafter, the above-referenced matters are referred to as the “Action”.
1.2 PURPOSE

The purpose of this Agreement is to settle and compromise all disputes and controversies
existing between the Parties, regarding any and all claims that are raised or might have been raised
regarding the Action or otherwise.

1.3  EFFECTIVENESS

The effectiveness of this Agreement is contingent upon approval of its terms by the
governing board of Palo Verde Community College District and none of its terms shall be operative
until such approval has been given. Palo Verde herewith represents that its governing board gave
its approval on September 25, 2012. Further, this Agreement will not be effective unless and until
the amounts stated herein are timely paid from O’Rafferty to PVCCD.
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IL.

SETTLEMENT OBLIGATIONS

2.1 OBLIGATIONS OF O’RAFFERTY

Defendants will pay to Palo Verde Community College District the sum of One Hundred
Thousand ($100,000.00) Dollars as follows: On or before November 10, 2012 O’Rafferty will
deliver to the attorney for PVCCD a cashier’s check in the total sum of One Hundred Thousand
($100,000.00) Dollars. This payment will be in full satisfaction of the Note from Bill O’Rafferty
and Nancy O’Rafferty in favor of PVCCD in the sum of Three Hundred Fifty Thousand
($350,000.00) Dollars which balance has been reduced in the past by a total sum of $86,526.84.
The address to deliver the cashier’s check to is Attn: Michael J. Rubino, Atkinson, Andelson, Loya,
Ruud & Romo 12800 Center Court Drive, Suite 300 Cerritos, CA 90703.

2.2  CONDITIONS PRECEDENT

The effectiveness of this Agreement is expressly conditioned and contingent upon the
approval of the Board of the Palo Verde Community College District and the timely full payment of
One Hundred Thousand ($100,000.00) Dollars.

III.
COMPROMISE OF DISPUTED CLAIMS

3.1 The amendment of the sentencing order in Case No. RIF113535 (1) to reflect that
full restitution which was ordered to be in the amount of $400,000, to be paid to Palo Verde
Community College District as victim, payment of that restitution to as provided in this Settlement
Agreement will be satisfied by the timely payment of an additional One Hundred Thousand
($100,000.00) Dollars.

3.2  The agreement of the Parties that the Office of the District Attorney may execute or
cause to be executed and delivered to the appropriate escrow or title company (1) all documents
necessary to effectuate the withdrawal of any lis pendens recorded as to the Rocking Horse
property upon the recording of the Note and Deed of Trust in favor of Palo Verde Community
College District. The Parties agree that after the removal of the lis pendens, and payment by
O’Rafferty of the $100,000.00 Dollars as noted in section 3.1, Palo Verde Community College
District will effectuate the reconveyance of the Rocking Horse property to O’Rafferty.

3.3 It is expressly understood that, apart from its agreement to cooperate with Bill
O’Rafferty with regard to modification of his Sentencing Order as provided herein, Palo Verde
Community College District has no control over any factor of Case No. RIF113535 and that the
ultimate terms of Bill O’Rafferty’s restitution order are within the sole jurisdiction and control of
the Riverside County Superior Court. By entering into this Agreement, Palo Verde Community
College District cannot and does not guarantee that the Riverside County Superior Court shall
approve the modifications of the Sentencing Order as provided by this Agreement. However,
PVCCD does not oppose the O’Rafferty motion pursuant to 1203.4 of the Penal Code as long as the
One Hundred Thousand ($100,000.00) Dollar payment is timely made.

005134.00022 s

1ACTIINN 3





3.4  The Parties acknowledge that the settlement embodied in this Agreement is a
compromise of the restitution owed from O’Rafferty to PVCCD.

3.5 CALIFORNIA CIVIL CODE SECTION 1542

The Parties understand that the releases provided for in this Agreement extend to all claims,
whether or not claimed or suspected, up to and including the date of execution hereof, and
constitute a waiver of each and all of the provisions of California Civil Code section 1542, which
reads as follows:

A general release does not extend to claims which the creditor does not know or
suspect to exist in his or her favor at the time of executing the release, which if
known by him or her must have materially affected his or her settlement with the
debtor.

The Parties hereby acknowledge that the effect and import of this provision has been fully
explained to them and that they are aware of its contents and legal effect. The above waiver does
not apply if the One Hundred Thousand ($100,000.00) Dollars is not timely paid as that is a
condition precedent to the effectiveness of the Agreement.

Iv.

MUTUAL GENERAL RELEASE AND WAIVER OF CLAIMS
4.1 GENERAL RELEASE THE PARTIES

For and in consideration of the obligations above described all Parties for themselves, and
on behalf of their agents, customers, employees, officers, directors, attorneys, representatives,
successors, Council Members, Board Members and assigns, forever releases and discharges all
other Parties and as applies, its respective agents, representatives, successors, assigns, employers,
attorneys, customers, employees, officers, directors, Council Members, Board Members and
shareholders from any and all claims, demands, debts, liabilities, attorneys’ fees, accounts,
obligations, costs, expenses, liens, actions, causes of action (at law, in equity, or otherwise), rights,
rights of action, rights of indemnity (legal or equitable), rights to subrogation, rights to contribution
and remedies of any nature whatsoever, known or unknown, (except for those arising as a result of
a breach of any provision of this Agreement), including, but not limited to any actions relating to
any actions arising directly or indirectly out of or in any way connected with the Action or
otherwise except this release shall not be effective if the One Hundred Thousand ($100,000.00)
Dollars is not timely paid.

V.
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

5.1 ATTORNEY REVIEW

The Parties represent and agree that they fully understand their right to discuss all aspects of
this Agreement with their private attorney, that to the extent, if any, that the Parties desired, the
Parties have availed themselves of this right, that the Parties have carefully read and fully
understand all of the provisions of this Agreement, and that the Parties are voluntarily entering into
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this Agreement without duress or undue influence on the part of any person, firm or other entity.

52  ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains the sole and entire agreement and understanding of the parties
with respect to the entire subject matter hereof, and any and all prior discussions, negotiations,
commitments and understandings related hereto are hereby merged herein. No representations, oral
or otherwise, express or implied, other than those contained in this Agreement have been made by
any party hereto. Other than this Agreement, no other agreements not specifically referred to
herein, oral or otherwise, shall be deemed to exist or to bind any of the parties hereto.

5.3  UNDUE DELAY

All parties hereto agree, on the demand of the other party hereto, to execute or deliver any
instrument, furnish any information or perform any other act reasonably necessary to carry out the
provisions of this Agreement without undue delay or expense. Time is of the essence regarding the
payment due under this Agreement.

54  INVALID PROVISION

Should any provision of this Agreement be declared or determined by any court of
competent jurisdiction to be illegal, invalid, or unmenforceable, the legality, validity, and
enforceability of the remaining parts, terms or provisions shall not be affected thereby and said
illegal, unenforceable or invalid part, term, or provision shall be deemed not to be part of this
Agreement.

5.5 BINDING

This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and to their
respective successors, assigns, legatees, heirs, and personal representatives.

56  CHOICE OF LAW

This Agreement is entered into pursuant to the laws of the State of California and shall be
interpreted pursuant to those laws.

5.7 COUNTERPARTS

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed an original and all of which shall constitute together one and the same instrument. A copy
of the Agreement shall be considered an original for all purposes.

5.8 VOLUNTARY EXECUTION

By executing this Agreement, each party represents that they do so freely and voluntarily
and that each is fully aware of the contents and effects thereto and that this Agreement is entered
into without duress or undue influence on the part of or on behalf of either of the parties, or of any
other person, firm or other entity. Each party further warrants that they have the authority to
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execute and to enter into this Agreement.

59  ATTORNEY FEES AND COSTS

Each party shall bear their own attorney fees and costs incurred in the above-referenced
Action and each party waives any right to Recovery of attorney’s fees and costs in the Action.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the date set forth

below.
APPROVED AND ACCEPTED:

GEORGE WILLIAM O’RAFFERTY
Dated: October 2, 2012 By:

GEORGE WILLIAM

NANCY O’RAFFERTY

Dated: October 2, 2012 By: M 03W

NANCY ORAFFERTY ¢

PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Dated: October 2,2012 By:

DENISE WHITTAKER,
SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT
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execute and to enter into this Agreement.

5.9  ATTORNEY FEES AND COSTS

Each party shall bear their own attorney fees and costs incurred in the above-referenced
Action and each party waives any right to Recovery of attorney’s fees and costs in the Action.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the date set forth

below.

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED:

Dated: October 2. 2012

Dated: October 2, 2012

Dated: October 2, 2012

45134 00022

GEORGE WILLIAM O'RAFFERTY

By:

GEORGE WILLIAM O/RAFFERTY

NANCY O’RAFFERTY

v Vanay O Rafft
NANCY (PRAFFER! d
PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

By: i M

DENISE WHITTAKER,
S tea2 SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT






BOARD PERFORMANCE GOALS FOR 2012-13
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Self-Evaluation Goals Goal Measurement
A. Policies, Guidance, and Decision-
Making
1. Documented institutional philosophy, long | 1. Review annually Date of Plan Review
range plan (5-10 years) and near-term short and long term
objectives (1-3 years). institutional Strategic
lan. (A-1
2. Wiritten policies on significant phases of Bl (@l
operations. 2. Review Policies (A-2) | Establish &
3. Guidance and direction given to the implementiprocess
St s 3. Identify Documented List
4. Use of Superintendent and his/her Supe‘zrintendent/
recommendations in Board decision- President annual goals.
making. (A-3)
5. Use of administrative staff, faculty, 4. Receive sufficient Materials
classified staff, and students in Board preparatory materials to
decision making. make competent
decisions. (A-4, 5, 6)
6. Receptiveness to suggestions and
recommendations. 5. Acquire input from | Meetings; surveys;
. constituencies. (A-7, 8) | etc.
7. Awareness of community attitudes and
desires of special interest groups. 6. Act in a timely Board Minutes
. manner. (A-9)
8. Willingness to hear and consider all sides of
a controversy.
9. Timeliness of Board actions.

B. Relationships with the

Superintendent
1. Support of the Superintendent in his/her 1. Supports the Board Minutes
decisions and actions. operational decisions
and actions of the S/P.
2 Periodic evaluation and discussion with the | (B-1)
Superintendent of his/her performance. 2. Annual 360 S/P Evaluation Date &
evaluation.(B-2) document
3 Maintenance of Superintendent’s salary 3. Identify Documented list
comparable to similar positions elsewhere. | Superintendent/
President annual goals.

(B-3)






A il

Knowledge of collective bargammg and

1. Annual review of Date and materials
similar management/employee procedures. | changes to the CTA and
CSEA contracts. (C-1)
2. Fairness of negotiation results to all parties | 2. Meets with the S/P Date & document
including students and taxpayers. to establish
negotiations’
S Receptiveness to complaints from parameters. (C-2)
employees. 3. Receives complaints | Documented list
from employees and
4. Encouragement of employee development | provides information
and performance evaluation. regarding the complaint
resolution process.
(C-3)
4. Supports employee - Listof
professional professional
development and development
evaluation. (C-4) - Employee
evaluation report
D. Relationships with the Educational
Program/ Students
1. Knowledge of the District’s instructional 1. Keeps abreast Board Presentations

program. instructional program Written Updates
offerings. (D-1, 2) VPI/SS Board
2. Time and emphasis allowed in Board Reports
meetings for discussing educational 2. Supports Student Annual SLO report
objectives and instructional programs. Learning Outcomes and presentation
(D-3) Program Review
o Interest exhibited in student outcomes. presentations
3. Maintains currency | Board Agenda
4. Attention given by the Board to local intra- | on K-12 & PVC joint Reports
schools (college and high schools) projects. (D-4)
educational programs. 4, Keeps abreast Board Presentations
student support Written Updates
5. Knowledge of student personnel services. programs & services VP1/SS Board
and student activities. Reports
6. Knowledge of student activities. (D-5, 6)
E. Board/Community Relationships
1. Communication and publicity program with | 1. Maintains Date and materials
community. community contact
via civic,
2. Perception of (a) educational needs of the organizational, and
community, and (b) community services. volunteer efforts.
(E-1)
3. Awareness of community attitudes and 2. Hold at least one | Dates
feelings. community town hall List of feedback
/meeting hall in Blythe | obtained

4. Effectiveness in securing community support

for financing important programs.

and Needles. (E-3,4,5)

3. Serves as an
ambassador for PVC in






5. Rapport with local news media

promoting enrollment
and events.

F.  Business and Financial
Management
1. Knowledge of revenue sources and judgment | 1. Proficient in e Budget
of the District’s ability to support proposed understanding the Workshops
programs. District budget, e Board Audit &
revenues, and Finance Committee
2. Perception of institutional needs. challenges. Meetings/Minutes
(F-1,3,4,5,6) e College Budget
3. Alignment of the budget to local area Committee
educational needs and the Educational Master ¢ Established Board
Plan of the District. Goals
2. Annually reviews ¢ Planning
4. Provisions for meeting long-term plans. College list of unmet Workshop/s
needs, Educational Plan | e Updated master
5. Adequacy of financial reserves. update. (F-2, 3, 4, 7) plan
e S/P updates and
6. Involvement in budget study/ approval. reports
) 3. Obtains specificity
7. Adequacy of plant/ personnel security and /dlarity on the budget
insurance. development process.
(F-6)
8. R f polici d d lated t
et ol el a0, e e &
P By Audit Committee meets
no less than 4
times/year and makes

regular reports to the
Board. (F-1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6,
8)

5. Review and update
Finance-related policies
and procedures. (F-8)

G. Professional Development of the

Board

Participation in orientation or training for
Board service.

Participation in local, state, and national
conferences for Board members.

Participation in regional meetings for Board
members.

Involved in professional reading about
community college education.

1. Maintains currency
of Board roles and
responsibilities. (G-1, 2,
3, 4).

2. Attends CCLC or
other Board-related
professional
development meetings
to state current on
Board issues. (G-2,3,4)

Annual Board review
of CCLC and
Accreditation
guidelines
Attendance at local
and state Board
meetings

Review of materials






GOAL 1:

GOAL 2:

GOAL 3:
GOAL 4:

GOAL 5:

GOAL 6:

GOAL 7:

GOAL 8:

GOAL 9:

GOAL 10:

Appendices 11b
PVC BOARD INSTITUTIONAL GOALS FOR 2012-14
as Developed on October 16, 2012

Through conscientious collegiality and transparency, ensure that the College
District’s budget effectively addresses the current fiscal crisis, provides fiscal
stability to maintain instructional, student support, and operational integrity, and
provides planning for long-term financial stability.

Ensure full restoration of Accreditation status and continue to use Accreditation
Standards to guide integrated strategic planning, program review, SLO
assessment, and college operations.

Ensure the acquisition of sufficient FTES to meet targeted goals.

Explore options for the optimization of facilities at the main campus in Blythe,
and at the Needles Center, including but not limited to, classroom and college
facilities, college properties, land development, and advancements in utilizing the
Fine and Performing Arts Center.

Taking into consideration continued fiscal challenges, develop a plan to identify
the PVCCD focused educational Mission for the Blythe and Needles’ sites which
meet the needs of the citizenry served while maintaining enrollment stability.

Optimize resources through continued and conscientious energy and product
conservation efforts.

Consider options for the generation of new sources of revenue for and through
programs, partnerships, and grants.

Continue development of integrated data systems that provide information for
measurable and data-driven decision-making.

To support instructional, student support, and operational effectiveness, ensure a
state-of-the-art teaching, learning, and work environment, including but not
limited to technological advancements.

Ensure the effective and efficient provision of instructional, student support, and
operational programs and services by qualified faculty, staff, and managers,
through a deliberate model of human resource management.





2012-2013 PVC CEO Goals

Provide on-going Board of Trustee training
in the areas of Board leadership and decision-
making, Accreditation compliance, budget
development and stabilization, and other
areas as identified to ensure their
effectiveness in making decisions impacting
PVC.

Provide fiscal leadership to develop a plan
that ensures financial stability, addressing the
COP annual debt, and including the
identification of new sources of revenue, on-
going budget reduction maintenance and
oversight, alternatives when planning for
other State budget reductions, and cash flow
stability to alleviate Accreditation and
Chancellor Office concerns, and ensuring
instructional, student service, and operational
integrity.

Continue to work in a transparent and
collegial process in addressing fiscal
measures and the decision-making process
consistent with AB1725.

Will take the lead in demonstrating
Accreditation expertise, addressing the
Accreditation sanctions, and in providing
leadership in the development of the next
Accreditation Self-Study.

Provide enrollment management leadership
to ensure the acquisition of the targeted FTES
required to maintain current levels of funding
and target Needles FTES growth to re-
acquire the $138,000 in funding associated
with their required FTES.

Ensure Accreditation compliance in regards
to Program Review and SLO standards and
timelines, and the link to integrated strategic
planning.

Provide leadership in the design and
implementation of the College’s integrated
strategic plan, consistent with Accreditation
Standards.

Provide organizational leadership to redesign
an effective classified and management
workforce, including maintaining the 50%

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Appendices 11c

Law, taking into consideration unmet needs
(i.e. an office of institutional effectiveness,
research and accountability, grant
development and grant management, staff
development, SBEDC, Foundation support,
non-credit and community service
development, M&O supervision,
construction, campus security, etc.) to ensure
there is sufficient staff to maintain
instructional, student support, and operational
integrity.

Continue to provide leadership and support to
the PVC Foundation, including the
development of a viable Alumni and Retiree
associations.

Provide leadership to mitigate the problems
associated with DSA and the architects to
ensure the opening of the Fine and
Performing Arts Center as soon as possible,
and to develop appropriate curriculum
consistent with the facility’s purpose.

Provide leadership for addressing
requirements associated with the Student
Success Task Force recommendations.

Continue to provide leadership regarding
energy conservation efforts.

Continue to provide leadership relative to
information technology advancement,
including but not limited to attaining a viable
on-line degree.

Provide leadership to expand non-credit and
community service offerings.

Should continue to produce one or more
publications—for example, the “President’s
Letter”)—that is a personalized statement
from the Superintendent/President about
College activities and directed to the College
as well as to the communities served by the
District.

Other goals as identified by the Board of
Trustees.
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X Palo Verde College

One College Drive
Blythe CA 92225

Superintendent/President

Open Until Filled

1% Review Deadline
March 15, 2013

As the current Interim Superintendent/
President retires, the Board of Trustees of Palo
Verde Community College District invites appli-
cations and nominations for the position of Su-
perintendent/President for a July 1, 2013 start
date.

The Superintendent/President is the chief execu-
tive officer of the district and reports to an elected
seven-member Board of Trustees and a non-
voting student trustee. The Superintendent/
President serves as secretary to the Board and to
the Foundation, provides educational, fiscal, or-
ganizational, and human resource leadership for
the District, and serves as chief administrative
officer responsible for planning, organizing and
evaluating the resources, programs and services
of the district.

The Palo Verde Community College Dis-
trict covers the remote eastern-most portions of
Riverside and San Bernardino Counties, extend-
ing along the Colorado River from the boundary
with Imperial County on the south, along the Ari-
zona border to the Nevada state border on the
north.

The Board of Trustees is seeking a
Superintendent/President who can lead the
District through fiscal, physical, and human
resource challenges as it continues to address
the needs of a small, rural, and diverse com-
munity. The successful candidate must be a
strong leader and visionary who can work with
the Trustees as well as a diverse constituency
within the District, committed to academic excel-
lence as well as to developing and maintaining
working relationships with other educational in-
stitutions, government entities and business.

Qualifications

The position requires a master’s degree
from an accredited institution, with an earned
doctorate preferred. The preferred professional
background should include faculty and adminis-
trative experience in a community college and/or
other accredited post-secondary educational insti-

tutions, and sensitivity to and understanding of
the diverse academic, socio-economic, cultural
and ethnic backgrounds of community college
students.

The Superintendent/President must possess the
following:

Leadership Abilities

Lead within a framework of transparent, par-
ticipatory management and shared govern-
ance

Financial strengths in addressing challenges
associate with state revenue and debt obliga-
tions

Provide leadership to the Board in distin-
guishing between issues of policy and issues
of administration

Provide timely and complete information to
the Board that reflects both majority and mi-
nority thinking on diverse subjects

Ability to effectively communicate complex
and detailed concepts to all college groups,
including trustees, faculty, classified staff,
administrators and students

Ability to resolve personnel conflicts and
disputes; negotiate agreements with employ-
ee representatives; investigate, evaluate and
recommend solutions to grievances, claims
and complaints; and analyze and apply laws,
rules, regulations and policies involving per-
sonnel matters

Be inspired and inspire others to develop and
implement a dynamic shared vision for the
district

Demonstrate self-control, maturity and wis-
dom in exercising power by being an effec-
tive, transparent, collaborative problem solv-
er and bold decision-maker





Human Relations

Provide a visible presence on campus and
maintain a positive interactive relationship
with staff, students and faculty

Articulate and listen with respect to the
viewpoints of diverse constituencies
Understand and communicate with persons of
different educational, cultural and socio-
economic backgrounds.

Demonstrate commitment to equal opportuni-
ty among students, staff and candidates for
employment

Demonstrate integrity and character

Provide contract negotiations leadership

Knowledge Experience

The candidate must be able to demonstrate:
High level of executive level experience,
preferably in higher education institutions
Demonstrated knowledge of finance,
budget development, budget cuts, and
generating new sources of revenue
Demonstrated knowledge and under-
standing addressing organizational
change and re-structuring
Demonstrated collaborative ability work-
ing with unions in a traditional collective
bargaining environment
Demonstrated successful experience in work-
ing with Boards of Trustees and Foundations.
Distinguished record of professional
achievement and innovation
Successful experience in administering multi-
million dollar budgets
Successful experience in working with busi-
ness, governmental and community agencies
Successful experience in procuring external
sources of funding

Thorough understanding of the philosophy
and complexities of community college edu-
cation in California

Salary & Benefits
Palo Verde College has a generous Health Bene-
fits Package, $850/mo car allowance, cell/internet
provision, etc. Salary is negotiable and ranges
from $175,000 - $192,000 contingent on experi-
ence and expertise.

How to Apply
Nominations should include the full name and

address of the proposed candidate and other per-
tinent information that may be known by the
nominator.

Applicants must complete the On-Line District
Application at www.paloverde.edu

Applicants must also submit all of the following:
| Cover Letter: In a letter of five pages or less,
candidates need to address the Qualifica-
tions, Leadership, Human Relations, and
Knowledge components and how your back-
ground/experience in these areas, citing spe-
cific examples, enables you to successfully
address the requirements for the position.
A current Resume.
References: The names of eight references,
including an e-mail address; and business,
home or cell telephone numbers. The refer-
ences must include two supervisors, two staff
members who report to you (including one
staff support member), two faculty or equiva-
lent, and two colleagues. Preferably, refer-
ences are to be from current and recent former
institutions.

All Application materials are to be converted
to PDF files and submitted electronically.

To be considered for 1% review, electronically
submit the Letter of Application, Resume and
List of References by March 15, 2013 to:
Donald F. Averill, Ed.D., Search Consultant
11751 Ashland Way, Yucaipa, CA 92399
www.pplpros.edu

For confidential telephone inquiries about the
position, contact:
Don Averill, Search Consultant
(909) 790-5056 Office or (909) 553-6085 (Cell) email
at daverill@pplpros.com;

Denise Whittaker, Interim Superintendent/President
(760) 921-5499 or by email at
denise.whittaker@paloverde.edu

Debbie Mitchell. Director of Human Resources
(760) 921-5408 or by email at
dmitchell@paloverde.edu

Applications will be accepted until the position is
filled. It is anticipated that the Search Commit-
tee will begin reviewing application in March 15,
2013, with 1% level interviews occurring early
April. All inquiries, nominations and applica-
tions will be held in the strictest confidence.

The District reserves the right to seek out and review any
and all available information posted by the applicant or
posted by others about the applicant on social networks such
as Facebook, MySpace, LinkedIn, etc., as well as on an ap-
plicant’s personal and business websites, if any, and on the
websites of professional organizations and associations,
state and federal agencies, etc.

Pursuant to Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972,
Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and amendments and other laws,
orders and regulations governing discrimination, Palo
Verde Community College District is an equal opportunity
employer and does not discriminate on the basis of race,
color, national and ethnic origin, handicap, sexual orienta-
tion, sex or age.
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Using the Board’s Self-Evaluation to Establish
Board Performance Goals for 2012-13

A. Policies, Guidance, and Decision-Making

GOAL SAMPLE

MEASUREMENT

1. Review annually short and long term institutional
Strategic Plan. (A-1)

Date of Plan Review

2. Review Policies (A-2)

Establish & implement process

3. Identify Superintendent/President annual goals. (A-3)

Documented list

4. Receive sufficient preparatory materials to make
competent decisions. (A-4, 5, 6)

Materials

5. Acquire input from constituencies. (A-7, 8)

Meetings; surveys; etc.

6. Act in a timely manner. (A-9)

Board Minutes

B. Relationships with the Superintendent

GOAL SAMPLE

MEASUREMENT

1. Supports the operational decisions and actions of the
S/P. (B-1)

Board Minutes

2. Annual 360 S/P evaluation.(B-2)

Evaluation Date & document

3. Identify Superintendent/President annual goals.
(B-3)

Documented list

C. Board-Employee Relationships

GOAL SAMPLE

MEASUREMENT

1. Annual review of changes to the CTA and CSEA
contracts. (C-1)

Date and materials

2. Meets with the S/P to establish negotiations
parameter's. (C-2)

Date & document

3. Receives complaints from employees and provides
information regarding the complaint resolution process.
(C-3)

Documented list

4. Supports employee professional development and
evaluation. (C-4)

List of professional development
Employee evaluation report






D. Relationships with the Educational Program/Students

GOAL SAMPLE

MEASUREMENT

1. Keeps abreast instructional program offerings .
(D-1,2)

- Board Presentations
- Written Updates
- VPI/SS Board Reports

2. Supports Student Learning Outcomes (D-3)

- Annual SLO report and presentation
- Program Review presentations

3. Maintains currency on K-12 & PVC joint
projects. (D-4)

- Board Agenda
- Reports

4. Keeps abreast student support programs &
services and student activities. (D-5, 6)

- Board Presentations
- Written Updates
- VPI/SS Board Reports

E. Board/Community Relationships

GOAL SAMPLE

MEASUREMENT

1. Maintains community contact. (E-1)

Date and materials

2. Meets as needed with the S/P to establish
negotiations parameter's. (E-2)

Date & document

3. Hold at least one community meeting/ town hall
in Blythe and Needles. (E-3,4,5)

- Dates
- List of feedback obtained

F. Business and Financial Management

GOAL SAMPLE

MEASUREMENT

1. Proficient in understanding the District budget,
revenues, and challenges. (F-1, 3, 4, 5, 6)

- Budget Workshops

- Board Audit & Finance Committee
Meetings/Minutes

- College Budget Committee

- Established Board Goals

2. Annually reviews College list of unmet needs,
Educational Plan update, . (F-2, 3, 4, 7)

- Planning Workshop/s
- Updated master plan
- S/P updates and reports

G. Professional Development

of the Board

GOAL SAMPLE

MEASUREMENT

1. Maintains currency of Board roles and
responsibilities. (G-1, 2, 3, 4)

- Annual Board review of CCLC and
Accreditation guidelines

- Attendance at local and state Board
meetings

- Review of materials
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

BOARD SELF-EVALUATION FORM
2011-2012 ACADEMIC YEAR

This instrument is to serve, in part, as a guideline by trustees in self-appraising their performance on the Palo
Verde Community College District Governing Board. Primary focus should be on the Board in its operation as
a body. Parts of this self-evaluation may be helpful to a trustee in strengthening his/her role as a member of
the Board. This form will not become a part of the general open meeting board evaluation.

A. Policies, Guidance, and Decision-Making Very Good Poor
Good

1. Documented institutional philosophy, long range i Al
plan (5-10 years) and near-term objectives (1-3
years).

2. Written policies on significant phases of vvvvy |V
operations.

3. Guidance and direction given to the VY vy
Superintendent.

4. Use of Superintendent and his/her A AAAd
recommendations in Board decision-making.

5. Use of administrative staff, faculty, classified VY vvvv
staff, and students in Board decision making.

6. Receptiveness to suggestions and Vv v
recommendations.

vvvy v v

7. Awareness of community attitudes and desires of
special interest groups.

8. Willingness to hear and consider all sides of a VY v
controversy.

vy v
9. Timeliness of Board actions.

General Comments:

e |ong-Range Plan-Financial Sustainability: Do we have the policies we need?

e | do not believe that Board members are actively involved in significant phases of
operation. | do believe that we, as Board members, pay attention to the written
policies which emanate from the President and other administration heads.

e Although documented, a review conducted to upgrade long-range and near-term
objectives is in order.

Place written policies to assure measures to future fiscal stability.

Guidance and direction to Superintendent should be clearly documented.

Although long range plans and written policies are in existence, it probably would be
advisable that plans (long range and short range facilities goals and plans, academic
plans and policies, financial long range plans, short range and current situations) be
reviewed with the board and the appropriate entities.






to similar positions elsewhere.

B. Relationships with the Superintendent Very Good Good Poor
1. Support of the Superintendent in his/her decisions v
and actions. v
2. Periodic evaluation and discussion with the b AA
Superintendent of his/her performance. v
. . , v
3. Maintenance of Superintendent's salary comparable SIS

General Comments:

Need for periodic Superintendent evaluation.

A periodic discussion with the Superintendent in reference to goals set by the Board.

C. Board-Employee Relationships Very Good Poor
Good
. - . vvv
1. Knowledge of collective bargaining and similar vvvy
management/empioyee procedures.
2. Fairness of negotiation results to all parties including | YvvY vy
students and taxpayers.
. . vv
3. Receptiveness to complaints from employees. vy
4. Encouragement of employee development and VY v
performance evaluation.

General Comments:

Understanding and appreciating the process in negotiations would be helpful. Are we
bargaining from strengths and values of each, understanding the weaknesses that are

apparent or hidden?






D. Relationships with the Educational Very Good Poor

Program/Students Good
1. Knowledge of the District’s instructional program. vV v
2. Time and emphasis allowed in Board meetings for I v,
discussing educational objectives and instructional
programs.
o v vy
3. Interest exhibited in student outcomes.
4, Attention given by the Board to local intra-schools v vV
(college and high schools) educational programs.
5. Knowledge of student personnel services. v v
6. Knowledge of student activities. IS
v

General Comments:

e I'm very interested in PVC measures and action taken to improve student learning
outcomes.

e Aware of and offering the education and support for student success, meeting
education needs and goals, and preparing the student for productive service to self,
family and community, and work place is vitally important to the student, college and
the board. Although academic and vocational studies and reviews are implemented,
our understanding and awareness needs to be expanded and updated with the
changes in administration and staff. The cooperation of the faculty and staff is
excellent and the process of transparency with each is commendable and should

continue.
E. Board/Community Relationships Very Good Poor
Good

1. Communication and publicity program with community. vy vy
2. Perception of (a) educational needs of the community, vvvy vv

and (b) community services.
3. Awareness of community attitudes and feelings. vV vV
4. Effectiveness in securing community support for vV VY

financing important programs.
5. Rapport with local news media. vvvvy v






General Comments:

Good with paper when we write the articles. Don't feel we know how community feels
about things.

The Board has to take more aggressive action to personally get involved by looking
through their contacts, friends, social colleagues for individuals whom they feel could
support PVC college in securing financial assistance.

Although relations are good, even very good, the utilization of local media should be
improved. A marketing plan for community awareness needs to be established.

Brd members need to be more visible throughout the communities to enhance public

college awareness.

F. Business and Financial Management Very Good Poor
Good

1. Knowledge of revenue sources and judgment of the v LA AL
District’s ability to support proposed programs.

2. Perception of institutional needs. VY Yy

3.  Alignment of the budget to local area educational v VIV
needs and the Educational Master Plan of the District.

4. Provisions for meeting long-term plans. v YV

5. Adequacy of financial reserves. v o, v

6. Involvement in budget study/approval. vv vy

v YWY
7. Adequacy of plant/personnel security and insurance.

General Comments:

This Board must work to become fully aware of revenue, expenditures and the
development of a balanced budget that maintains excellent and appropriate learning
programs that fulfill student needs.

Transparency with financials is a must and we are delighted this has been instituted.
Auditing firms must show accurate financial picture, also. It is an assumption on my
part, that palnt/security and insurance is adequate.

This board member has stated and acknowledged openly that her knowledge and
understanding fiscal matters is limited. However, oral briefings and written materials
on the budget, financial reserves and my involvement in budget study/approval has
assisted my understanding tremendously. On adequacy of reserves, believe 7%
probably will not be adequate — has to be raised yearly.

Training of PVCC board members has been through excellent meetings/seminars on
fiscal measures, how the budget is formed — to assist us in the drastic financial
situation the college is in currently. Regional and state —national meetings and
participation therein has been limited by fact that local fiscal situation an status of
college standing has taken priority.

We thought we knew—more info recently — need work in Master Plan and budget
coordination.






G. Professional Development of the Board Very Good Poor
Good
1. Participation in orientation or training for Board service. v v
2. Participation in local, state, and national conferences o, Ny
for Board members. )
3. Participation in regional meetings for Board members. v v ?7v
v vvvy

4. Involved in professional reading about community
college education.

General Comments:

e Training and participation should be increased. Mileage and meals should be

expensed by the college for important board meetings at the Blythe campus for board

members traveling from Needles.

C:\MYFILES\BOARD'\BDevalforms.10

OTHER GENERAL COMMENTS:

o Needles: Strategic planning for the Needles Center and its services to the community. The
director for Needles, if qualified, should be a local person to understand and meet community

education requirement and to interface with the college. A person who follows board and

administration policy and is a team player. Of course under the direction of the Superintendent/

President and the Blythe administration.






BOARD FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE
TENTATIVE MEETING AGENDA
APRILS, 2013
1:00-3:00 P.M.

CS 236

Appendices 12

It is the intention of Palo Verde Community College District to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Acts (ADA) in all respects.
If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond what is normally provided, Palo Verde
Community College District will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner. Please contact Carrie Mullion at
(760)921-5440, as soon as possible to inform us of your particular needs so that appropriate accommodations may be made.

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

Ted Arneson — Board of Trustee Member Richard Soto — CSEA President

Jerry Lewis — Board of Trustee Member Derek Copple — CTA President

Denise Whittaker — Interim Russi Egan — CBO
Superintendent/President

Sheri Jones — Interim V.P. of Instructional and imelda Gonzalez — ASG Representative
Student Services

Biju Raman — Academic Senate President Carrie Mullion - Recorder

3. Opportunity for Public Comment

At this time, members of the public have the opportunity to address the Committee on any item contained within
this notice. Persons wishing to make comments are allowed five minutes per item.

Please note that the Committee cannot take action on any items not on the agenda, with certain exceptions as
outlined in the Brown Act. Matters brought before the Committee that are not on the agenda may, at the
Committee’s discretion, be referred to staff or placed on the next agenda for Committee consideration. The
Committee requests that the public speak on matters which are on this agenda at the time that the item is
considered by the Committee.

4. Minutes — November 13, 2012

AGENDA

5. Approved COP Debt Mitigation Plan — Whittaker/Egan/Brahmbhatt

6. Accreditation Update:
e April 1, 2013 Special Report
e May ??? Accreditation Site Visit and Possible Questions

7.2013-14 Budget Development Process
e FTES Apportionment Projections
e FTES Apportionment Scenarios
e Status of Program Review Annual Snapshot Report & College Council Prioritization of Unmet /
Unfunded Needs

8. Board Reserve: Recommendation to identify up to $50,000 annually towards increasing the Board
Reserve to no less than 14%

9. Review of Edited Board Policies/Procedures applicable to Finance
Status of Items as presented at the October 16, 2012 and November 13, 2012 Meetings: Whittaker/Egan
- BP 2200 Board Duties and Responsibilities
- BP 2220 Committees of the Board
- BP 2510 Collegial Consultation
- AP 2510 Collegial Consultation

Board Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Agenda
10.09.12





BP 6200 Budget Preparation

AP 6200 Budget Preparation

BP 6250 Budget Management

AP 6250 Budget Management

BP 6300 Fiscal Management

AP 6300 Fiscal Management

AP 6300.1 Reserves and Other Funds
AP 6300.2 Accounting

AP 6300.3 Warrants

AP 6300.4 Payroll

BP 6320 Investments

AP 6320 Investments

BP 6330 Purchasing

AP 6330 Purchasing

AP 6330.1 Purchase Orders and Requests
BP 6335 Use of District Credit Cards

AP 6335 Use of District Credit Cards

BP 6340 Contracts

AP 6340 Bids and Contracts

AP 6340.1 Contracts — Construction

AP 6340.2 Contracts- Elec. Sys & Materials
AP 6340.3 Contracts — Accessibility of IT
AP 6340.4 Contracts — Personal Service
AP 6340.5 Contracts - Vendors

BP 6400 Audits

AP 6400 Audits

10. Other Agenda Items for Future Meetings

11. Adjourn

Board Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Agenda

10.09.12
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
One College Drive in Blythe — CL 101
(and Teleconference held at Needles Center, 725 West Broadway, Needles, CA)
Tuesday, January 22, 2013
5:00 p.m.

Meeting 13-01
MINUTES

Resolution 13-01 B-08 — CONTRACT WITH TOTAL COMPENSATION SYSTEMS,
INC.

BE IT RESOLVED, that Palo Verde Community College District Board of Trustees
approves the contract with Total Compensation Systems, Inc. (TCS) to provide GASB 45
actuarial valuation services for OPEB (other postemployment employee benefits)
contributions, for a fee of $3,900, and an additional fee of $1,600 for any on-site
meetings, if needed, which includes all travel and meeting preparation expenses, as
shown in Reference B-08. The purpose of this actuarial valuation study is to ensure that
the required annual OPEB payment is appropriate for the current number of employees.
Prior annual OPEB payments were made based on a higher number of employees than
currently exist

It was moved by Mr. Edmond, and seconded by Mr. Hyduke, that Resolution 13-01 B-08
be approved.

Ms. Whittaker and Ms. Egan clarified Resolution 13-01 B-08.

Student Advisory Absent Gonzales Yes Rodriguez _Yes
Arneson Absent Hyduke Yes Thomas Abstain
Edmond Yes Lewis Yes

Motion carried/lost; Aye_ 5 No Abstain__1 Absent__1
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACCREDITATION RESOLUTION ON GOVERNANCE

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of Palo Verde Community College District (PVCCD) recognizes that the primary
purpose of an ACCJC-accredited institution is to foster learning in its students and has established Accreditation Standards
whereby institutions of higher learning are accredited';

WHEREAS, the Governing Board is committed to adhering to ethical leadership and governance standards;

WHEREAS, Accreditation Standard IV, Leadership and Governance, establishes that PVCCD “recognizes and
utilizes the contributions of leadership throughout the organization for continuous improvement of the institution.”;

WHEREAS, Accreditation Standard IV, Leadership and Governance, establishes that “Governance roles are designed
to facilitate decisions that support student learning programs and services and improve institutional effectiveness, while
acknowledging the designated responsibilities of the governing board and the chief administrator.”;

WHEREAS, Accreditation Standard [V-A, Decision-Making and Processes, establishes that “The institution
recognizes that ethical and effective leadership throughout the organization enables the institution to identify institutional
values, set and achieve goals, learn, and improve.”;

WHEREAS, Accreditation Standard IV-A2, Decision-Making and Processes, further establishes that “Institutional
leaders create an environment for empowerment, innovation, and institutional excellence,..... establishing and implementing
“...awritten policy providing for faculty, staff, administrator, and student participation in decision-making processes”, with
clearly defined roles in institutional governance’”;

WHEREAS, Accreditation Standard IV-A3, Decision-Making and Processes, establishes that the discussion of ideas
and effective communication among the College’s constituencies are facilitated, “Through established governance structures,
processes, and %ractices, so that the governing board, administrators, faculty, staff, and students work together for the good of
the institution.””;

WHEREAS, Accreditation Standard IV-A3, Decision-Making and Processes, establishes that, “The institution
advocates and demonstrates honesty and integrity in its relationships with external agencies .... and agrees to comply with
Accrediting Commission standards, policies, and guidelines... &k

WHEREAS, Accreditation Standard IV-A3, Decision-Making and Processes, establishes that, “The role of leadership
and the institution’s governance and decision-making structures and processes are regularly evaluated to assure their integrity
and effectiveness....and the results widely disseminated.”;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, each member of the PVCCD Board of Trustees accepts and adheres to the
ACCJC/WASC Accreditation Standards, particularly applicable to leadership and governance, as publicly witnessed and signed
below this 23" day of October, 2012.

Board President, Ed Gonzalez Board Member, Lincoln Edmond
Board Vice President, Millie Rodriguez Board Member, Jerry Lewis

Board Member, Ted Arneson Board Member, Dr. George Thomas
Board Member, Student Trustee, Frannie Gregory
Witness:

Interim Superintendent/President, Denise Whittaker

s Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges (ACCIC) / Western Association of Schools and Colleges (WASC), Standard IV, Adopted, June 2002
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACCREDITATION RESOLUTION
ON FISCAL INTEGRITY AND BOARD RESPONSIBILITY

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of Palo Verde Community College District (PVCCD) recognizes
that the primary purpose of an ACCJC-accredited institution is to foster leamning in its students and has
established Accreditation Standards whereby institutions of higher learning are accredited';

WHEREAS, the Governing Board is committed to adhering to ethical leadership and governance
standards;

WHEREAS, Accreditation Standard IV.B.1.c, Leadership and Governance, establishes that PYCCD
“recognizes that the Board has ultimate responsibility for educational quality, legal matters, and financial
. .2
integrity.”;

WHEREAS, Accreditation Standard IV.B.1.c, Leadership and Governance, establishes that the
Board of Trustees “is responsible for establishing policies to assure the quality, integrity, and
effectiveness of the student learning programs and services."” at Palo Verde College;

WHEREAS, Accreditation Standard IV.B.1.c, Leadership and Governance, establishes that the
Board of Trustees “is responsible for establishing policies to assure the ....financial stability of the
institution.”;

WHEREAS, Accreditation Standard IV.B.1.c, Leadership and Governance, establishes that Board of
Trustees “...adheres to a clearly defined policy for selecting and evaluating the chief administrator for
the college™;

WHEREAS, Accreditation Standard IV.B.1.c, Leadership and Governance, establishes that Board of
Trustees has ultimate responsibility for educational quality, legal matters, and financial integrity.”;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, each member of the PVCCD Board of Trustees accepts and
adheres to the ACCJC/WASC Accreditation Standards, particularly applicable to leadership and governance,
as publicly witnessed and signed below this 23" day of October, 2012.

Board President, Ed Gonzalez Board Member, Lincoln Edmond
Board Vice President, Millie Rodriguez Board Member, Jerry Lewis

Board Member, Ted Arneson Board Member, Dr. George Thomas
Board Member, Ned Hyduke Student Trustee, Frannie Gregory
Witness:

Interim Superintendent/President, Denise Whittaker

¥ Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges (ACCIC) / Western Association of Schools and Colleges (WASC), Standard 1V,
Adopted, June 2002





